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Martin Pentz, Diaster . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $900 00
Dawson Cleversey, mate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 700 00
Russell Pentz, cook . . . 300 00
(Albert Backman) (this man is dead) . . . 300 00

L. E. Jc;itson; another of the crew seems to be a United States subject and
Andrew V(oodfine belongs to Newfoundland.

To the awards made to the captain and crew above mentioned, should be
added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day of
Januacy, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of
settlement .

. This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, ec .tegories (1) and (9) and i find $6,700 .00 fair compen-
sation to the claimants of the Illdttstrial, and $2,200.00 as specified, to the
captain and crew, with interest as above stated .

JAMES FRIDL,
Commissioner .

November 3, 1926 .
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" LUSITANIA "

Case
No. Claimant

759
760
761 -
762
763

764
765
766
767
768
769
77 0

771
772
773
774
775
770
777
778
779
78 0

782
783
784

~6

:\mory, lf rs . Phoehe . .
('harles, J . If . . . . . . . . . . .
Iiire, Mrs. Elcanor . . . . .

. . . . .laines, Mrs . V . . . . .
Lines, ifr . and Mrs . Stan-

lev.
Lockliart, It . It . . . . . . .
Lohden, Mrs . Sarah It . . .
Stewart, lfrs. Christina . . .
Padley, Mrs . F . J1 . . . . . .
Aitken, Miss Chrissie. . . .
Adams, Airs . It . (dec'd) .
Ileattie, Allan \f . . . . . . . .

I3ohan, Jas . . . . . . . . . . . . .
t'haptnan . Mrs . h: . . . . . . .
Crooks, Mrs . At(nes . . . . .
ColeUrook, H . G . . . . . .

. Haddcn, Mrs. Jf . . . . . . . .
Ilarrls, Isaacher. . . . . . . .
Home, Thos . . . . . . . . . . . .
I .awlor, bfrs . Doris . . . . . .
11 cAf urray, L . I . . . . . . . . . .
111c\furtry D1re . G . . . .• .
\lorell, Estateof Mrs . bf .

S .
Morris, Rev . 11 . C . L . . . .
Parks, W . II . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Powell, Estato of George

A .
Rogers, P. 1V . . . . . . . . . . . .
Rogers, lira . 11 . E . . . . . . .

Natura of Claim

I'ersonal injury and personal etïects . . . . . . . .

. Lossof life and personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . .
l'ersonalinjury and pe r sonal effects . . . . . . . . . .
Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Personal injury and personnl e ff ect3. . . . . . . . . .
l'ersonal e(Iects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Personnlinjury and personal effects . . . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . . . . . .

I .oss of lite . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Loss of lite, personal injury and personal in-
effects .

I'ersonalinj ury . personnleffects and expenses
Personal injury and personal effects . . . . . . . . . .
Loss of life and personal e ffects . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Loss of life

1
and personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . .

and personal effecte . . . . . . . . . .Personal inju
ry„
„ ~• . . ., . . . . . .

Loss of life and personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personal effeets and e :penses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personalinjury and personal effecta . . . . . . . . . .
Loss of life and personal effecta . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Personalinjury and personal effects . . . . . . . . . .
Loss of life . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Arpount
Claimed

E cts .
12,720 0 0
1,5-i1 85
13,280 00
11,000 00

850 00

Decision

$ ets .
6.560 00
1,541 85
850 00

10,500 00
850 0 0

1,559 15 1,859 15
714 87 714 87
369 19 369 19

11, 689 39 11,689 39
10,035 00 8 1 995 00

Not stnted 2,000 00
20,220 00 15,220 00

88,410 25 51,471 20
6,300 00 5,000 00
60,200 00 20,200 0 0

485 00 485 00
40,700 00 21,0'?9 00
11,500 00 1,200 00
5,505 59 5,505 59
1,580 35 1,580 35
3,900 00 3,900 00

102,100 00 40,050 00
8,750 00 8,725 00

3,094 00 3,094 00
10,000 OJ 2,500 00

102,920 00 27,920 00

7,513 75 7,188 75
40,000 00 13,500 00



LUSITA NIA"-Cvntinned

Case
No .

7S7
781
789
796
791
792

Claiman t

Rumblc, \Irs . Jlinnie . . . .
Humble, M ts . Elizabeth
Waites, Mrs. F. F: . . . . . . .
11c('olm, .llrs . C . H . S
BinRham, Estate of Alice
Davis, M rs . E. C . . . . . . . .

Nature of Claim Amount
Claimed

Decisio n

793
79 1

79+i

796

797

793

8012
R03
804
803
S(?d
807
808
809
81 0

_811 .-
812
813
814
815
816
81i
81 3

80
820
821
822
823
F 2Y4
825
826
827
828
829
830
831
832
833
834
8.35
836
837
838

I .oss of lite and personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Loss of life . . . . . . . . . . . .

Personal injun• and personal effects . . . . .f.oss of life anc personal effects . . . . . . . . . .
l'ersonaleffects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Jones, Dtrs. F'Iiz . . . . . . . . . . ~I.oss of lilo . . . . . . . . . .
1(cParlnnd, J . F . . . . . . No particulars snpplie(1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

COMDIISSIOA'EI2 FRII'sL'3 DECISIONS

Lintott, Perey A . . . . . . . . .

Nelson, Ilugh II . . . . . . . .

The Royal Bank of Can .
ada .

" trnuss, Lmii ; . . . . . . . . . .

Denth of debtor on "Lusitania" . . .

Judgment against R. N . Davey, drowned . . .

Death, Julius Strauss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Clarke, F . 11' . . . . . . . . . .

Coristine, James & Co .,
l .td .

Flenc~rt, L. . . . . . . . . . .

Adnnis, Allan If . . . . . . . . .
I;oylc,James . . . . . . . . . . . .
Bishop, J . F. . . . . . . . . . . . .
13artley, \fry. 51 . . . . . . . . .
Ilurley, Fstate of, Peuben
Bull, I :state of Elizabeth
Copping, It . V . . . . . . . . . . .
Chabot, Airs . Sarah E . . .
Dna'R1ey, Mrs . Gertrude

E . A .
Parmii : Ihht . . . . .
Frost H. R . . . . . . . . . . . .

Ou Id, 3frs. Jane .
.
. . . . . . .

lianes, D . A . . . . . . . . . . . . .
IIenshaw•, 'tirs . ;1f . . . . . . . .
Iienn, Geo, W. (dec'd) . . .
Johnson, F.J . . . . . . . . . . . .
I.aurenson, Fstates ot,

Edward & F.lizabeth .
Matthe«•s, Mrs. M . E . . . .
3forrisont Mrs . J . . . . . . . . .
\IcCormtck, Airs . M . . . . .
:1icFayden, H . . . . . . . . . . .
M arshall, Mrs . F. E . . . . .
Lambert, John . . . . . . . . . . .
Siceet F . H . .

s
. . . . . . . . . . .

Sandetls, Tho . (dec'd) . .
Sorensen, soren . . . . . . . . . .
Stnith, C eo . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Smith, Win . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Sidwell, Mes . \f . . . . . . . . .
Thurs fi eld, Irarry . . . . . . .
Thomas, C. It . . . . . . . . . .'
G rquhart, Mrs . il . .-I . . . . . . .
11 aring, Chas. F . . . . . . . . .
Daly, Harold Nt . . . . . . . . .
Elliott, Airs . A . L., . . . . . .
Ilolt, 1V. R. G . . . . . . . . . . .
Hammond, F:stato of 11frs

Salary and expenses advanced to buyer who
was droa-ned .

f.osa of life of wifc . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Perconrlinjury and personal effects . . . . . . . . . .« a . . . . . . . . .
Personal effect9 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Loss of lite and effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personal effeet• . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . .
Loss of life and personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Loss of life . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
I.nss otlito . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

.

.
.
. . . .

. . . .
. . . . . . . . . .

Personal effects and Personal tnjury . . . . . . . . . .
Personaleffocts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
I.oss oflife . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personal injury and personal offocts . . . . . . . . . .

„ ,.

Loss of life and Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Loss of lite and personal effects. . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Loss oflifo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . :- . . : . . . . . .

Loss of lite and personal offects . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personalinjury and per .3onaloffects

.
., . . . . . . . .

Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Loss of lite and personal effeots. . . . . . . ~ . . . . . .
Persot,al effects . . . . . . . ., ,
Loss of life and personal effeets . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Persona l

( , effects
.

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Loss Of life of Rife and personal effects . . . . . .
Loss of life of husband . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personaleffect8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .! !

Loss of lifo of sister and personal efI'ects . . . . .
f.oss otlife of father
Personal effects. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
I .oss of life of husband and personal effects . . .
Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

$ 1

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .John F .
Lady ➢i . E . Allan . . . . . . . .
üurdon, A . T . . . . . . . . . . . .
Davis, Mrs . E . . . . . . . . . . .
Emond,-Afrs--At -Z~ L: .- ,
Stewart . Airs . F . J . . . . - . _
Sturd y, C . F . . . . . . . . . . . .

Personal injury, personal effects and expenses
Personalinlury and personaleffects . . . . . . . . . .

Loss of lito. . : ï- , , Ï ,- ; ï ----- - - ----
ir . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personal in

.
jury and porsonal etioets . . . . . . . . . .

5,000 00
Not stated

1,554 13

S ctA .
5,850 00

50, lA0 00
3,000 00
9,016 50
3,550 00

Dismissed
-did not

appea r

Dismissed
-no de-
pendency
Indirect .

Dismissed

25,000 00 Dismissed
-no infor-
mation

49,061 00 Cannot
locat e

claimant
372 80 Dismissed .

Indirec t
5,529 50 Dismissed

-no proof
20,850 00 8,850 00

S00 00 1,200 00
700 00 700 00

6,450 00 3,450 00
2,500 00 2,500 00
1,500 00 1,000 00

147,198 00 4,000 00
_47,815 00 30,000 00
30,000 00 5,000 00

632 88 8.32 88
445 60 445 60

10,000 00 10,000 00
30,488 06 15,488 66
11,000 00 5 .000 00
10,000 00 2,500 00
10,000 00 1,300 00
1,550 00 1,550 0 0

40,000 00 16,000 00
100,000 00 40,000 00

Not stated 300 00
10,650 00 1,400 00

511 75 511 75
35,750 00 3,750 00

880 00 700 00
2,009 50 1,000 00
573 00 573 00
354 00 354 00

6,160 00 6,10000
15,000 00 15,000 00

500 00 1,00000
1,846 00 1,846 00

Not stated 1100000
10,000 00 5100000

487 85 487 85
21,877 00 16,877 00
600 00 600 (Y)

5,023 00 3,800 00
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"LU9I7'A NI A '-Coneluded

Case
No .

845
846
84 7

848
849
850
851
852
853
854
Sm
856
857
858
859
860
801
862
863
864
865
866
867
868
869
870
871
872
873
874
875
876
877
878
879
880
B81 .--
882

883

884
885

88 6

887

888

889
890

Claimant

\Yalker,llirs . A :-Ii . . . : . :
Bodoll, Est . of Thomas .
Galbraith, Mrs . L . Dl . . .

Fulton, Estate of J . N . .
M artin, Miss It . . . . . . . . .
Phair, Mrs . L . II . . . . . . .
Pells, Mrs . Mary A . . . . .
Tijou, N . E . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Duguid, Mrs. I . . . . . .

. . .

Osborne, Sirs . A . \I . . . . .
Beattl0, ReY . J . A . . . . . .
Bilbrough, Coo. W . . . . . .
Bergen, Mrs . C . . . . . . . . .
Benson, Dfrs . L . 11t . . . . . .
Brown, Daniel . . . . . . . . . .
Cox, Mrs. M. E . . . . . . . .
Cox, D . F . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Cowper, E . 8 . . . . . . . . . . .

.Freeman, J . R . . . . . . . . .
Gillen, Mrs . J . A . . . . . . .
Iiull, Mrs . W . DI . . . . . . .
Harrison, Geo. \\' . . . . . . .
Nicholson, Gilbert . . . . .
Pirie, Robinson (dec'd) .
Smith, IL M. W . . .
Sumner, Thomas . . . . . . . .
Tarry, Fdward . . . .
Weir, Mrs . M . \V . . . .
\\'oolven, E . V . (dec'd) .
Wilson. Mrs. I . . . . . . . . . . .
Whaley, R . \Y . . . . . . . . . .
Booth, C . li . . . . . . . . . . . .
Orr-Lewis, Sir F. ((Iec'd)
Mathews, A . T . . . . . . . . . .
Brown, 1ti m . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Levinson, Joe. Jr . . . . . . . .
Taylor, R, .h _ • _
Kaye, Kathleen . . . . . . . . .

Neems, Mrs . Ni . Fs . . . . . .

blcllroy, Mrs . A . . . . . . . .
Carle, S . J . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Ryerson, G . 4 . (dee'd) . .

I'hillips, \f rs . 51 . . . . . . . .

Love, Mrs . Il . . . . . . . . . . .

Nature of Clai m

Pcisünnl étTirf q : _ .
. : . : : . . . . . . . . : : . : . : : -

imss of lifo and personal effects . . .
and

. . . . . . . . .
Loss of life, personal injury and personal

effects .
Loss of life and persônal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personalefiects,otc . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Loss of life and personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personalinju ry and personal eiTects . . . . . . . . . .

„ ,. . . . : . . . . . .
I'ersonaleffects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Loss of life of wife and personal eflects . . . . . .
Personaloffocts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personal injury and personal effects . . . . . . . . . .

Personal effects,tools, etc . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .~ . .
Personal injury and personal effects. . . . . . . . . .
Personalin)ury. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

,jury . personal effects, etc . . . . . . . .Personal in '
Personal - f~ects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Loss of life of husband and per,wnal efTects . .
Personal in1'ury and personal efï'ects . . . . . . . . . .
Personal eflects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .
Loss of life of son and personal effects . . . . . . .
Personaleffects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Loss of lifo of husband and personal e .flects. . .
Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personal injury and personal efleets . . . . . . . . . .
L ) ss of life of husband . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personal injury and personal efïects . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . .
Loss of life of wife and personal eflects . . . . . . .
Per.sonalinjury aQd personal efiects . . . . . . . . . .

11 a . . . . . . . . . .
PCrsonaleflects. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personalinjury and personaleffects . . . . . . . . . .

Përsonàl éiï'ects . . . . .. . .. ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .

Los" of life of husband . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Loss of life of husband . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Loss of life of daughter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Amount
Claimed

tè eta .

-- 3 ; 500 00
51,500 00
51,4fi0 00

80,760 OÔ
644 50

45,125 00
2,453 05
10,500 0 0

255 11
2,665 73
15,810 07

461 00
7,470 00
2,290 70
2,222 00
10,672 55
5,000 00
8,864 7 5

649 00
25,500 00
5,300 00
8.34 76

8,350 00
759 92

21,00f 00
6,61 20

2 .W5 26I
30,436 50
1,000 00i
7,350 00
1,417 50
6,917 80
10,699 35
6,193 2 5

940 00
1,954 90
2 .809 7 5

Nût-àtdted

10 .000 00

20 .000 00
5,000 00

Not stated

2,60000

Not stated

050 00
700 00

Decisio n

s ets .

- 1,500 00
2,000 00
7,000 00

11,250 00
614 50

25 .000 0( )
1,089 15
5,500 00

2.55 11
2,665 73

810 67
461 0 0

3,263 00
2,590 70
2,222 00
2,072 55
3,000 00
4,000 00

649 00
12,000 00
4 .300 00

800 00
2,100 00

759 9 2
1 .000 00

oN 20
1,838 4 3

:!2,436 50
00

7,3 5
900

0 00
1,417 50
6,017 80

',0,699 35
6,193 25

940 00
1,954 90
1,309 75

Dcnit -ccith-
by British

authorities
Dealt with
by British
authorities
\l'ithdrawn
No action-

cannot
locate

No action ;
sec C:at-

braith claim
No actiot : ,

not a Can-
adian.

No action, at
British
claim

No action .
Cannot
trace

claiman t

Ifandford, C . 13 . . . . . . . . .
Warner, Airs . A . . . . . . . . .

.Luss of life of wife and personal efTects . . . . .

Loss of life and personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Loss of life of son . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Personal effects. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Loss of life of son . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

891 9tones, Norman . . . . . . Loss of life of wife . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personaleffecte . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

892 Clarke, Afrs . :1f . L . . . . . . Loss of M. of husband and personal effects . . .
893 Hymen,llfrs . Ethel . . . . . Loss of life of husband and personal effects. . .

Not stated
3,847 6 1

125,000 00
34,750 00

2,175,431 94

7,500 00
7,50000
12,750 0 0

840,861 79



DECISION

Case 759

Re "M1ts . PIIEOBE A\fOn]

'l'his is a claim n i i - ing out of the s inking of the ss . Lisitania by enemy sub-
marine on May 7, 1915, and is filed as follows :-

1 . Personal injury . . . . . . . . . . $9,900 00
2 . liedical attendance, nursing, etc . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100 00
3. Personal efiects and jewelry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,720 00

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $12,720 00

-- ---:1t n sittings held-before me at Toronto on October 12, 1923, Mrs . Amor S
appeart,t ard gave evidence . She stated that she is a resident of Toronto and has
resided in Canada for forty years . Site is a widow and was a passenger on the
Lusücnru, priof of which is on file . As to the effects lost, she stated that she
was making her first trip to England for thirteen years and had considerable
jewelry with her . She valued this at a lump sum of $400 . She also had cash
to the amount of $500, which was deposited with the purser . At the time the
vessel was struck site was taking a bath and was obliged to jump into a life-boat
only partly dressed. This boat was smashed to pieces, she was thrown into the
water and remained there for 2 hours before she was picked up . She was landed
at Queenstown, Ireland and was in a hoEpital for 4 or 5 days, when she went to
London, England . Site stated that her left side has been almost paralyzed
since then, and the doctor's certificate shows that she was bruised from head to
foot and suffered a rupture in the right lower abdomen . Prior to this site had
always enjoyed good health and is now 67 years of age and unable to dô any
housework .

,She endeavoured to have her doctor appear and give evidence as to the
extent of her injury but this had not been done . . . .--- - ----- _ .

In z sfcifcu~ëiit ~ü -file -li~ i~üs. Amorÿ to tllë British Reparatio n
Claims Department and stamped received "April 20, 1915" a list of the property
lost is given as follows:-

Money . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $600 00
Jewelry . . . . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 400 00
Clothing . . . . . . . . . . . . 500 00
Eye glasses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .'. 25 00
Return ticket to Toronto . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 00
Trunks . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 00
Two bat ;s . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . 25 00
One Vali se . . 10 00
Presente to friend s . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 00

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Lists giving greater details of the various items comprising these losses are also
on file and from an examination of the same, I find that if I were to allow $500 .00
for money lost• and $1,010 for personal effects jewelry, clothing, etc ., that it
would be sufficient to cover this item . This would make a total in this respect
of $1,510, which I allow .

I allow for medical attendance in England the sum of $25 .00 and also $25.0n
for similar medical attention in Can .ada . As both the physicians attending the

___claimant_were-in-Torontobut did no .̀-appear l:?fore me, I think-that-if -I-allotv
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her $5,000 .00 for personal injury, it will be sufflcientti This makes a total amount
allowed by me for the whole claim of $6,560 .00, to which I think should be added
interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the ratification of
the Treaty of Versailles (January 10, 1920) to the date of settlement.

WM. PUGSLEY
Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 760

Re Josun H. CHARLE S

This is a claim filed by a British subject who was born at Perth, Ontario,
Canada and who now resides in the City of Toronto. The claim arises out of- the
sinking of the ss . Lusitania by enemy submarine on May 7, 1915, and is as
follows:-

1 . Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . : 541 85
2. Personal injurv . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,000 00

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,541 85

The claimant appeared before me at a sittings held at Toronto on October 8 ,
1923 and gave evidencé. His name appears on the passenger list of the vessel
as well as that of his daughter Mrs . Dora Lawler, who has made a separate claim .
He swore that both lie and his daughter were both t:hrôwn into the water and
floated about with the aid of life preservers for over three hours when they
were picked up . He suffered for some time after his return to Canada from the
shock, but at the time of the hearing lie had practically recovered . He also
swore that the detailed statement of effects on file was a fair and reasouable
estimate of the values. -There is also file- -~i medical c-ertifiôiltë mn~c ë-liv- Dr . H. `ri : IIë:.ittÿ;-- bf
Toronto, dated September 10, 1921, corering the duration of the injury sustained
by the claimant.

Upon a review of the evidence and the documents on file, I hr.ve no reason
to doubt that the claimant has succeeded in establishing a good claim for com-
pensation, both in respect of personal effects lost and the personal injury sus-
tained, I have decided therefore, to recommend that the total amount of this
claim, namely, $1,541 .85 be allowed and that interest at the rate of 5 per cent per
annum be added thereto from the date of the ratification of t he Treaty of Ver-
sailles ( January 10, 1920) wltil the date of settlement .

WILLIAM PUGSLEY,
Com.missioner .

DECISION

Case 761

Re MRs . ELF.ANOR HIT: E

This is a ciaim on behalf of the estate of Alice Margaret Calterback, a sister
of the claimant who was drowned in the sinking of the ss . Lusitania by enemy
submarine on May 7, 1915 . The claim filed is as follows :-

(1) For loss of life of-sister .
(2) Personal effects of sister . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,280 00

sYOOT-a
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With reference to the claim for personal property, I find that in the fira t
statement of claim declared to on March 25, 1919, the cash is st ated at
$1,500, and the je«•elry and other personal belongings at $1,550, making a
total of the amount of claim at . $3,050. In a second declaration made December
12, 1921, the cash is stated at, $500 ; clothing $400, jewelry $230 and trunks

-_and-otlier personal belongings at $150,-tho-total being-$1,280 :- However; at a
bearing held before me on October 11 . 1923, in her testimony Mrs . Hine states
that the cash was $500, the jewelry $200 and the other belongings $150 making a
total of $850, which I accept as being correct.

The élaimant was born in England and has resided in Canada for about
thirteen ycars. She is a married woman and produced a certificate from the
Agent of the Cunard Line as to her sister's presence on the L usitania at the time
the vessel was sunk. The sister's name also appears on the passengerlist for this

:vessel
It appears from the evidence that the claimant's mother had (lied in England

and her sister was going to Scotland to look after the household and take care of
the father. The mother's death, following so closely by the dro«•ning of the sister
was a great shock to her father, and he had to have help at home, so that the
claim for loss of life is really made on behalf of the father, because lie was
dependent upon the deceased for the management, of his household, and as a
result of her death lie had to hirG help to attend to him .

The father was about 76 years of age at the time and the deceased sister
was the eldest of the family and had been employed as a stenographer, earning
about $18 .00 per week .

I think that if the claim had been presented by the father of the deceased
to the British Reparation Claims Depnrtment on the ground that lie was depend-
ent upon his daughter, who was on her way to Edinburgh to take care of him
when she was drowned, it might well have been entertained by that department .
I think, however, that, as lie is not, and never has been a resident of Canada I can-
not entertain the claim on his behalf for the loss of life for the amount of
$12,000 and I am obliged to disallow it .
- -The-Hmount--which-I-allow ;-therefore--to--A4rs :-Eleànôr-Hinc-tho-olnûrlnn# -

before me is the sum of $850.00 for loss• ôf personal property of her deceased
sister as being made on behalf of her estate, to this sum should be added interest
at the rate of 5 per cent from the date of the ratification of . the Treaty of Ver-
sailles (January 10, 1920) to the date of settlement.

- WILLIAM PUGSLEY,
('oinmissiotter.

DI?CISIOIX

Case 762

Re. MISS Vl0lXr JAMES

This is a claim arising out of the sinking of the SS . Luqitauiia by enemy
submarine on May 7, 1915, and is as follows :-

1 . Personal injur,y .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $10,000
2. Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,000

_ At a sittings held at Toronto on October 12, 1923, the claimant appeared and
gave evidence . She stated that she was born in the Isle of Man, England and
that she has lived in Canada for about 12 years . She is a graduate nurse and
was Superintendent of _the . Calgary- _Branch ._of _the ._.V_ictorian__Qrder- of --Nurses

. She was a passenger on the Lusitania and wasgoing to England as a war nurse,
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but first to visit her people . Site filed a trunk check as evidence to support her
statement that she was on the vessel . There is also a newspaper clipping with a
picture of her holding n life belt . Site was practically blown into the water,
finally pulled into a life boat, and subsequently suffcred broken health and a
nervous breakdown. She is unable to carry on her duties as a nurse, and
upon her return to Toronto-was givcn-crposition -as-permanent night nurse-in the
Riverdale Hospital but after being on duty for two or three weeks was taken
ill and was off for a month . She tried to go back again but could only stand
it for six nights .

Site had nice clothing with her and some jewelry and had been earning a
salary of about $55 .U0 a month in Dr . Braitbwaite's office . Site had earned
about $35.00 a week private nursing.

__ At_a-sitting` ] ►eld__befnre me _at .TQronto_on_thç_1Gth11iny, 1924, Tliss I{atë
'Aiathieson appeared and stated that site is the Superintendent of Nursing at
Isolation Hospital in Toronto . Site stated that site knew Miss James and placed
her on duty in the measles hospital on February 3, 1923, and kept her until 11-Iarch
31, 1923 . Site found her a very conscientious girl but very nervous and absent-
minded, so much so that her work had to be followed up . Site was also sick a
good deal of the time and site was obliged to let her go . When site was ill site
suffered from a severe cold nad sore throat and apart from that while on duty
was in an extremely nervous condition and it was impossible for her to carry
on. Miss 1lathieson stated that she could not employ her ag it, although site
felt sorry for her and knew that site meant well . Site did not know her until
site applied for the position .

From a review of the evidence, I find that Miss James has established a
good claim for personnl injury and allow it at the amount state, namely $10,000 .
As regards the personal effects, the clnimnnt is unable to furnish a detailed
list of the articles lost, I think the amount claimed is excessive and if I were
to allow $500 .00 for this item, it would be sufïicient• . The total amount, there-
fore, allowed by inc in this claim is $10,500 to which I think should be added
interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the ratification of
tüè Trelty -of Yoilce"-(J11nuary-10 ; 1920) to-thc dste-of-setttementï

W,',\i . PUGSLEY,
Con i»issioncr.

DECISION

Cage 763

Re M R . & MRS . STANLEY LINES

This is a chiim arising out of the sinking of the SS . Lusitania by enemy
submarine on May 7, 1915, and is for the loss of personal effects to the value
of $850 .00 .

There is a certificate on file as to the presence of the claimants on the vessel
and at a sittings held in Toronto on October 8, 1923, both claimants appeared
and gave evidence. Mr. Lines was born in England, but has lived in Canada
since 1912, and the detailed list of the effects its filed is verified by the claimants
who swear that he values are fair and reasonable, and a very conservative esti-
mate. No claim is made for personal injury and I have no reason to doubt the
accuracy of the statements made as to the value of the property lost.

I therefore allow the claim as stated for $850.00 to which I would recom-
mend that interest be allowed at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date
of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles (January 19, 1920) to the date o f
Eettlemènt .

ano7-e1
---

Commissioner.



DECISION

Case 764

Re RedIxA I .D R . LÔCK3IART

This is a claim arising out of the sinking- of the SS. Lusitania by enemy
submarine on May 7, 1915, and is as follows :-

(1) Medical attendance . . . . . . . . , „ $ 93 43
(2) Nurses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . .
. 68 90

(3) Sundry expenses . . . . . . . . 197 32
(4) Loss of time owing to personal injury . . . . . . 1,000 00
(5) Loss of property . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 499 50

_-Tôtâl .-: _. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,859 15
Tliere is on file a certificate from the Cunard Steamship Company certify-

ing that this man was .
a passenger on the Lusitania at the time of the disaster .

At a sittings held at Toronto on October 6, 1923, the claimant appeared and
gave evidence . He was born in Montreal and at the time of the disaster lie got
away in a life boat which was upset and lie floated about with the üid-bf some
wreckage until lie was finally picked up by a destroyer and taken to Queens-
town, Ireland . He remained there about three or four days and then went to
England and consulted a physician two weeks later lie developed pneumonia
and had to remain in the hospital for two or three weeks . He was then obliged
to go to a seaside resort, and decided finally to return to Canada, but his con-
dition was such that he was unable to carry on business .

It was about ten weeks from the time of the disaster until lie was able to
return to his work, which was that of buyer for Messrs . W. R. Johnston R Cr' .
Limited, of Toronto . The claim tmdér" iteni 4, is for ten weeks loss of time at
$100.00 per week .

There is a detailed list of personal effects lost on file which is verified by the
claimant .

Froiüïi revièir iif tlïë c~icléncê nnçi tÏïë ilôcnniéiitt ôn filé, i find tli „tlïe ~
claimant underwent a very harrowing e.xperience and there is no reason to doubt
any of the items of the claim as filed. Evidence was given that the claimant
received accident insurance.

I think, therefore, that the total cinim for $1,859 .15 should be allowed, to
which interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum be added from the date of
the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles (January 10, 1920) until the date
of settlement:

W111 . YUGSLI:Y,

Co inmissioncr.

DECISION
Case 765

Re MRs . SARAH R. LoIiDEx

This is a claim for the loss of personal effects . due to the sinking of the
SS. Lusitania by enemy submarine on May 7, 1915. The claim as filed is for
.£145.14.3 which if converted at the rate of 4 .9061 dollars to the pound it
would equal $714 .87 .

At a sittings held before me at Toronto on October 9, 1923, the claimant
appeared-nnd gweevidençe__5he stated that she wr ► sborn in England but hnd- .
lived in Canada for 18 years and was a married woman . She was a passenger
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on board the Lusitania accompanied by her daughter then aged 13-years . No
claim is made for personal injury although she stated that she jumped into the
water but was pulled out in aboùt two minutes and injured her leg slightly .

As to the personal effects, she stated that she made up the list as best she
could from memory, although she is certain that she lost other articles which
are not_included .-therein . _-The listas -filed. includes the belongings of her little
daughter and the values as stated are fair and reasonable .

I think that this claim is reasonable and I therefore allow it at the amount
stated, namely, $714.87, to which I think interest at the rate of 5 per cent
per annum should be allowed from the date of the ratificati„n of the Treaty of
Versailles (January 10, 1920) to the date of settlement .

- WMï -PUGSLE1; -------
Comm issioner .

DECISION

Case 766

IiC 111RS. CHRISTINA STEIVART

This is a claim for the loss of personal effects arising out of the sinking
of the ss . Lusitania on May 7, 1915, by enemy submarine .

The amount of the claim is $375.00 .
At a sitting held before me at Toronto on October 12, 1923, I1Zrs . Stewart

appeared and gave evidence .

She stated she was born in Scotland but has resided in Canada for 12 years .
She--is-a . .married woman .-and--has_two .-children-and . sailed_on .the_Lusifiania:_i>Y
May, 1915 .

She was in her cabin when. the torpedo struck the boat and she snatched
up her baby and ran on deck and was successful in getting nR•ay in one .of the
life boats .

They were in the boat for three hours and finally picked up and taken to
Queenstown .

She suffered a slight injury and for about three years after, she suffered
from neuralgia and nerves and required the doctor's attention .

She does not make any claim for personal injury and stated that she lost,
all her own clothes and her baby's things .

She verified the claim as filed and says that the values given are accurate .
The claim as originally filed is for £75 .5 which if converted at the estab-

lished pre-war rate, would equal $369 .19, which I allow, and to which I think
should be added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of
the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, January 10, 1920, to the date of
settlement .

WM. PUGSLEY,
Commissioner .



DECISION

Cage 767

Re )\'IRs. FLORENCE M . PADLE Y

This is a claim for personal injury and -less-ôfiproperty due to the sinking
of tlie :s: Lusitania-by enemy submarine on May 7 ; 19I5:- Thè-clfliin is âs fo1= -
lows :-

I1) Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .$ 1,877 19
(2) Personal injurt• . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .'. . . . . 9,812 20

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .$11,A89 39

__T11e claimant--appeared_before_me-at_Qttnwa_on_April--9,--1924,-and--stated--
that. she was born in England and came to Canada to reside in the spring of
1914 .

In her evidence~hc-stated that at the time of the sinking of the vessel she
was thrown into the water when a lifeboat capsized in being lowered, and
suffered injnry to health from shock and exposure . She was obliged to remain
in England until the-following December under the care of a physician during
the whole period. Upon her return to Canada she went to Saskatchewan to
live and had to receive further medical treatment for her nerves . Her age at
the time of the sinking of the vessel was 25 years and up to this time her health
had been excellent .

She verified the detailed list of personal effects on file and swore that the
items listed and the values given were fair and reasonable .

I find from a review of the evidence in this case that the claimant did
:uffer severe injuries to her health which is verified by doctors' certificates and
that her valuation of the personal effects as listed appears to be a reasonable
estimate of property lost .

I think, therefore, that the total claim should be allowed at the amount
stated, namely, $11,689.39 to which I think interest at the rate of- 5 per cent
per ânnum slhôiiTil bencTdéd__fcôm tlié dâïë 6f-tTié ra i II~catiôn
Versaill" (January 10, 1920) to the date of settlement .

WM . PUGSLEY,
Contmissioner.

DECISION

Case 768

Re Miss CIiRIC&IE AITKEN

a claim arising out of the sinking of the ss . Lusitania torpedoed by
enemy submarine on May 7, 1915. The claim is as follows :-

(1) Loss of life of father . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5,000 00
(2) Loss of property and effects of~father . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,500 00
(3) Loss of property and effects of brother . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,000 00
(4) Loss of her own personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 585 00

At a àittings held before me at Toronto on May 13, 1924, the claimant
appeared and gave evidence.

She stated that she was born in"Scotland but had been living in Canada
with lïér- pnrénts--fôr -abdut twa--and- one=half - years -before--sailing--on--the

Total . .
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Lusitania . Her mother had died some time previously and she, her father, her
brother and her brother's child were miling for Scotland . She was the only
survivor of the party of four .

It appears that her father was not actively engaged in business and sold
out in Scotland, when lie came to Canada where they were residing in the Town

__of hierritt, B .C. There were three brothers living in British Columbia and he r
3'hVicr Ifieil vN-itli eno >> ni-" turn, visitm' g abôu~-1ii~Tiiâ ~vnÿ thë ëlkiinnrit
indirectly received support and maintenance from her father through her
brothers . All of these brothers have since died and she is the sole survivor of
the family .

Some difficulty arose in hssessing the value of the personal effecta of the
claimant's father and brother, there being no definite evidence as to their char-
acter or value and the claimant herself admitted that the figures given were
largely k-.-Slre-stated,huwever, tirat-her-fath-er-had--soid eve:ything
he possessed in British Columbia, and was taking the proceeds of the sale with
him.

As to the brother's effects the sum of $1,000 claimed for them is merely
an estimate . He was taking his wife's belongings back to her people in Scot-
land, she having died previously . Miss Aitken was of the opinion that in addi-
tion to this personal property the brother had about $1,000 in money with him .

As to the claimant's own effects, there was no difficulty with regard to theni,
as she was able to verify the list filed and swears as to its accuracy .

It was further declared before me that the family was merely going to
Scotland on a visit .

The claimant stated that she suffers from rheumatism as a result of
exposure due to the Qinking of the vessel . She had not ùp to this time made
any claim for injury , to health, but now wishes to do so . It appears that she
was thrown into the water, and as they did not reach Queenstown until 10.30 at
night and the vessel was torpedoed at 2 .00 in the afternoon, she was in wet'
clothing all this time. . The rheumatism affects her in the shoulders, arms and
ankles . She is at present engaged in the telephone department of the T . Eaton

__-____C:ompany Limitedand-st ated_fbat_her-injuriessio--nQt__effecL the-performance_of
her duties .

Upon consideration of all the facts of this claim I think the claimant is
entitled to compensation, as a dependent upon her father and for injuries sus-
tained to her person and for effects and property lost belonging to herself, her
father and her brother, I will allow to her as a dependent of her father, James
Aitken,-from the time of his deat-h when the claimant was 16 years and 8 months .
of age until she reached the age of 21 years the sum of . . . . . . $3,000 00

I allow for her own personal injury resulting from the shock
and exposure the sum of . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,000 00

I allow the estate of her father for loss of money and persona l
. effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,000 00

I allow the estate of her- brother for the loss of money and
personal effeets . . 1,000 00

I allow the claimant for loss of her own personal effects an d
also for jewelry which had belonged to her mother . . . . 995 00

making a total which I allow . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $8,995 00
to which I think interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum should be added
from the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles (January 10, 1920)
to the date of settlement. . ;

WM. PUGSLEY,
Commissioner.



DECISION

Case 769

Re MRS. HENRY ADAMS ( DECEASED )

The claim was originally filed on behAf of Mrs . Henry Adams, of Liver-
pool, N.S ., and was for the loss of life of her husband who was drowned in the
sinking of the ss. Lusitania. on May 7 ; 1915, by enemy submarine .

It appears that Mrs. Adams and her late husband wer-3 sailing on the
Lusitania on their wedding trip and as a result of the shock and grief, Mrs .
Adams' mind became affected andi she was confined to a mental hospital in
England .

The claim was then filed by Mrs . H. Wall of Liverpool, N.S., who is her
sister .

At a sitting held before me at Shelburne, N.S ., on August 29, 1923, Mrs .
Wall appeared and stated that her sister was then in an asylum in England .

Some difficulty was encountered because Mr . Henry Adams was an English-
man who was not a permanent resident of Canada . The evidence is not clear
whether he was taking his bride to England to reside permanently or whethe r

~ they intended to return to Canada, in any event, ow°~g to Mrs. Adams' mental
cQnsiiti4n?he was co $nedAo_a_hospitaLand,he~rlllCnCei8that_she_~Ya8-InAi11=
tained there by the Borough Mental ospital . Subsequently a letter was
received from Airs . Wall dated January 22, 1924, advising of the death of the
claimant. Mrs. Wall's letter reads as follows :-

"I regret exceedingly to have to inform you that my sister, Mrs. Henry Adams, passed
eway on November 29, 1923 . Pleasv see enclosed notice accordingly . Kindly return same
to me after perusal . ï:is should have been sent to you earlier, but I have not been very
well, also the unespected news quite upset me . I understood from you in Shelburne, N .S .,
in August last, bat this case was considered a very sad one, that it would receive special
attAntion, anr'. that I would be advised of its disposition in due course . So far, I have
heard nothi,~g frim you in regard to it, unfortunately it is now too late for anything to be
done such as might have been possible had Tny sister lived . It is not too late, however,
to make up for this delay, whioh I believe on your part has been unavoidable. Briefly
what I think at the moment would be the most appropriate suggestion that I could make,
would be that in place of anything that you had in mind for my sister's benefit while she
lived, such as, say an annuity-the very least possible that could be done, now, that she
has pas9ed away, would be to grant me a sum of money with which I could visit I :nglnnd,
investigate the circumstances surrounding my sister's life since the sinking of the ill-fated
Lusitania, to arrange to have her body exhumed and brought home to Canada, failing which
to have a suitable tombstone ereoted where she now rests, also to attend to, and pay for
all other things in settlement of her affairs and out of respect to her .me►nory, etc ., exactly
as I believe had she been her normal self, she would have liked to have had done and to
feel would have been done, had she lived, and for which she would have like8- to have
been able to have made provision before hef âèath ."

(Signc4) FLORENCE J. WALL,
(Mrs. Herbert Wall)

(P.O . Box 187 .

In view of the fact that there is some doubt as to whether Mrs . Adams
lost her Canadian residence by virtue of her marriage and as in any event the
British Reparation Claims DEtjartment has ceased to function and it is too late
for the British authorities to deal with this case, I think that some allowance
should be made' to the estate of the deceased Mrs . Adams, to carry out the
wishes of Mrs. Wall as expressed in her letter, they being for the purpose of
having the body exhumed and brought to Canada and the settlement of whatever
of her affairs may be outstanding in England .

I recommend, therefore, that the sum of $2,000.00 be paid the estate of the
late Mrs. Henry Adams as representei by her sister, Mrs. Herbert Wall, upon
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production of proper letter :T of administration and to which sum I think should
be added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day of
January, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Peace, to the date o f
settlement.

WILLIAM PUGSLEY,
Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 770

Re c1LT.AN Al . BEATTITJ

This is a claim arising out of the sinking of the s5 . Lusitania by enemy
submarine on May 7, 1915 .

The claim as filed is as follows :-
(1) For loss of life of mother . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . S 5,000 00
(2) For loss of personal effeots . . . . . . . . . 220 00
(3) For personal injury rendering him ~ incapable o f

working . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15.000 00

$20,220 00

--Ata-sittings-held=-before-me-at-Toronta,-- NIay-9,-19?A,-t-he-claimant-nppeared_
and stated that he was born in Saskatchewan and had lived in the City of
Winnipeg but is now residing in Toronto .

He :s the son of the Rev . Jno. A. Beattie, Winnipeg, clergyman, who served
overseas as Chaplain from the commencement of the war . The claimant and
his mother sailed for England on the Lusitania, in order to join the father and
were abroad the vessel when it was sunk .

The mother's body was never recovered and in describing his experiences,
the claimant states th_n.t lie was carried beneath the surface of the water but
finally came to the top and was picked up and landed at Queenstown .

He never saw his mother again. Since this he has st~ ffered frequently from
nervous brnakdowns and has had to take long periods of rest, part of the time
with relatives in Scotland and on several occasions after his return to Canada .

He was eighteen years of age at the time and was rejected for active service
because of defective eyesight .

After his return to Canada lie was obliged to engage in di fferent forms of
employment including harvesting and in the Motion Picture Department of the
Ontario Government.

He succeededin joining the Royal Flying Corps in 1917, but was discharged,
shortly after as being medically unfit .

He had a breakdown, in 1920, and went to Vancouver in search of employ-
ment but was obliged to return to Manitoba . In 1921, he had another break-
down, and finally obtained employment as a newspaper_reporter on the W innipeg

Tribune . -
There are three certificates on file from Winnipeg doctors as to his condition .
The mother did not appear to have any independent means but he state d

that he was dependent upon her becau se, while -she was living, he had a home
to go to where he could recelve proper care . His father has remarried- and lie
is unable to get along with his stepmother .

He verifies the personal effects .
I cannot allow the clàim for loss of life of the mother because direct financial

dependency is not proven. -
As to the personal effects lost, I allow this item for the amount as stated,

namely, $220 .00 .



As to the personal injury, there is no doubt this young man suffered severely
as a result of his experiences and while it is difficult to assess the monetary
extent of the damage sustained, the statements on file from employers to the
effect that had l ie not been suffering from extreme nervous conditions, l ie would
have been earning n larger salary, tend to substantiate the claim for this item .I . :Ilow for this item the amount stated, namely, $15,000 .00, making a total
amount a .llowcd of $15,220 .00 and to which should be added interest at the rate
of 5 per cent• per annum from the date of the Ratification of the Treaty of
Pence, Jaunu.arr 10, 1920, to the date of settlement .

«'M. PUGSLEY,
Conamrssioner .

DECISIOV -

Case 771

Re Jaair;s Bori A N

This is it claim which arises from the sinking of the ss . Lusitania by eneniy
submariee on May 7, 1915 . The claim as filed is as follows :--

(1) Personal e ffects . . . $ 0,884 00
(2) Hospital, nurses and doctors . . . . . . . . . 8,525 25

---(3 )-Two-t-rips-to-Florids . . . - . . . . . . : . . . . . . . . . . 3,000-00---
(4) Loss of salary for five yeara . . , . . . . . 30,000 00
(5) Amount to allow an annuity of $4,500 bei- .g half the

claimant's income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 40,000 00

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $88,410 25
At it sittin gs held before me at Toronto on Octob ..° 12, 1923, iVlr . 13ohan

appeared and gave evidc nce . He stated that she was bori, in Boston., Mass., on
Augu st 10, 1874, of British parents bu t has resided in Cani da for 21 years and
is a British Subject. He is a woollen merchant and was i oing abroad by the
Lusitania on a business trip . He stated that at the time o ' the sinking of the
vessel he. was . about to have a bath, so that lié was practicall y undressed and had
to pull on an overcoat over his pyjamas . He endeavoured `o help to launch
the lift-boats but was finally compelled to jump into the vat -r. He clung to
a piece of wreckage and a large trunk struck him . He stated ' liat lie floated
about in the water for about two hours and was finally picked up and landed
at Queenstown, Ireland at midnight .

Dr. H. M . Cook of Toronto appeared and stated that he had been attending
Mr. Bohan since 1911. The claimant had enjoyed perfect health before the
disaster and lie saw him immediately upon his return to Canada in August 1915 .
The Doctor further stated that the claimant now suffers from hardcning of the
arteries due to exposure. His bloodpressure became very high and lie has a slight
side paralysis which i s due to the shock and éxposure caused by the sinking of
the•Lic .sitania . The claimant-stated"thmt he was unconsoious for six weeks ; his
vision has . been impnired and he is deaf in the right car, and his condition is
su-ch that he can devote but little time to his business . The Doctor tstifed
as to the veracity of Mr . Bohan and veri fied the statements as to the hospital
and : uraes' expenses.

Concerning these expenses Mr. Bohau stated that lie was ill for 8 months
in the hospital and required two nurses for a considerable portion bf the time,
night and day, and that further, on some occasions re quired four nurses. He
was obliged to make two trips to Florida for his healt.h which cost him $1,500 for
each trip .



151

He verified the list of personal effects filctl and scyore that lie was in the
habit. of carrying large amounts of cash in his pocket, and that he had $1,600
cash in his pocket at the time of the disaster . His income from the-business
was $9,000 a year for 6 years previous to the sinking of the Lusitania-this con-
tinued until 1919 when business was poor and lie drew no salary for that year or
for the following 5 years and lie claims $30,000 on this account .

Mr. L. G: Taylor appeared and stated that l ie is the bookkeeper for the
firm of Bohan Bros ., and has been with theni since 1910 . He stated that the
claimant was one of the partners of the firm and that he received a salary of
$9,000 a year up to the end of the war . In 1918 a new arrangement wos n iade
whereby Mr . Bohan drew a pension of $3,000 a year for living expenses. Mr.
Bohan is unmarried and had charge of the most important part of the business,
that of European buyer .

In assessing this elaim which is a very large one, I have no reason to clis-
believe the statements of the claimant and feel that lie should receive adequate
compensation for the injury clone him as l ie has been practically incapacitated
for the carrying on of his part in the business .

As to
.
the personal effects lost, I find a statement on file, dated Februnr,y 23,

1917, which was furnished by Mr. Bohan to the Cunnrd Steamship Company
covering the details of. the effects lost . The total of this list comes to $1,945 .95,
1 think that if this sum were allowed for his item it would be adequate com-

_pensation, and I therefore fis he amount for lost effe cts at . . . .$ 1,945 95
(2) For cash not mc uT~Ic eTin th a s A men and provéd b

the claimant's evidence before me I allotr . . . . . . . . . 1,000 00
(3) I allow the amount claimed for hospital, doctors an d

- nurses claimed at . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,525 25
(4) For injuries to health and loss of income; I allow a

lump sum of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 40,000 00

which makes a totnl of . . . . . . . . . .$51,471 20
To which I think should be added interest at' the rate of 5 per cent per

annum from the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles (January 10,
1920) to the date of settlement .

WM. PUGSLEY,
Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 772

Re Mas . ELTZ :\BETH C1iAP\fA N

This is a claim arising out of the sinking of the ss . Lusitania on May 7,

1915, by an enemy submarine and is for:-

1 . Injury to health . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $5,000 00-

2 . Personal belongings and clothing . . i . . . • • • • • • • • • • 650 00
3 . Jewelry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 400 00

4. Cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 250 00

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $6,300 00

With reference to personal injuries, she stated that she got into a life-boa t

which capsized and she became unconscious . When she came to she was floating

in the water with a life-preserver on. She described the sinking of the vessel .

She sailed for Canada again on October 5, 1915 . - The effect has been that her

r



nerves are greatly affected . She cannot attend any place where there is amuse-
ment or excitement. She was 68 years of age at the time of the sitting in
Toronto.

Since Mrs . Chapman's return to Canada she received attention from Dr.Scott.
She spoke of the clothing and effects and stated that she was on a visit to

England intending to remain two or three months . She thought that $650 is .a
fair estimate for the clothing lost . The jewelry was in her suit case and she
verified her statement that it was worth 5400 . She had $250 in gold which was
in her valise and this was also lost. . Before the disaster her health was gYlod,
and her nerves were perfectly steady .

Dr. Scott gave evidence . He is n graduate of the University of Toronto
and has been practising for about 20 years . Had known the claimant before
she met with the injuries complained of . Her health had apparently been good
and she had not had any serious illness up to that time . He saw her within a
few months after her return to Canada and found her in an extremely nervous
condition ; said she was easily fatigued, all of which he attributed to the shock
and the fact that she was in the water for a considerable time . He is of the
opinion that the nervous condition will remain permanently .

At a sittings held before me at Toronto on May 16, 1924, Mrs . Chapman
appeared and gave evidence. She stated that she was born in Toronto and that
she is a British subject.

-I'roT12-8-rev iew-of-the-facts-in-tl ► is-caEe-I-thinlt---that-t~a sum -Df;4t)0^ 3liôuld---
be adequate compensation on account of personal injury and for the personal
effects and jewelry lost, including the cash, I allow $1,00 0 , making a total
amount allowed of $5,000, to which I think should be added interest at the rate
of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Ver-
sailles (January 10, 1920) to - .•he date of settlement.

WNI. PUGSLEY ,
° Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 773

Re 1~TRs . A G \ES CROOK S

This claim arises out of the sinking of the ss . Lusitania on May 7, 1915 .
The claim is as follows:-

1 . Loss of life of her husband . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $60,000 00
2. Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 200 00
The deceased was Robert W. Crooks, aged 39 years at death. He was

employed by the Mürray-Kay Co., Limited, Toronto . His salary was $2,500.00
a year at the time of his death . His wife received $9,500.00 life insurance and
a special allowance. of $600 .00 from her husband's employers. The claimant
was born in September, 1880, ,rïiich would make her about 43 years of age at .
the present time .

At a sittings held before me at Toronto on October 9, 1923, Mrs . Crooks
appeared and gave evidence . She was married to the late Mr. Crooks in Sep-
tember, 1902, and produeed a marriage certificate . Her husband was a Cana-
dian and was 39 years of age at death, and she stated that she was 42 at the
time of the sittings . There are no children . Her husband had been employed
by the Murray-Ray Company for about two years before his death, and
previous to that had been with Lord & Taylor of New York City. He was a
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buyer and was on a business trip for the firm . His name appears on the pas-
Fenger list of the Lusitania . The body was recovered and lig was buried in
Treland. At the time of the recovery of the remains a mistake was made, it
being thought that the deceased was of the Jewish persuasion, and he was buried
with full Jewish ceremony. The body was finally exhumed and brought back
to Canada where it was buried on July_ 1, 1916 .

He lost all his baggage and clothing but there is no detailed list on file .
The question of effects was dealt with and a list of property found on the

- remains is given in the evidence .
In 1912, while working for Lord & Taylor, of New York, he was earning

$35.00 a week .
He was making $3,000.00 a year at the time he sailed on the Lusitania and

was in excellent health and was also advancing in his position . The claim for
$60,000 .00 is based on a 5 per cent basis of this capital sum to yield an income
of $3,000.00 per year. However, the question of allowing an annuity was dis-
cussed . The claimant is now werking with the firm of_Fairweathers Limited,
Toronto. She earns about $25 .00 a week but does not work 111 year, only about
seven months . Pricsr to her husband leaving for England, they lived in an apart-
ment and paid $45.00 a month- and'did not keep a servant, she doing most of
the housework. The clairtànt wôûfid-prefer a lump sum rather than an allow-
ance .

-----Mr.-James Bohan was sworn-and-examined .--He-stated-that_he__knew_the-_
deceased very well and was a passenger on board the Lusitania and saw Mr .
Crooks on the veasel .

Mr. Wilson -Fenton appeared and stated that he is the Treasurer of the
Murray-Kay Company, and knew the deceased . He came to that firm with a
salary of $3,000.00 a year and had not received an increase up to the time of
his departure to England . Business was badly affected by the outbreak of the
war which interfered in the matter of increases . In his opinion the deceased
was an industrious, hard-working man in good health .

From a review of the evidence I think that the claim as regards the per-
sonal effects is well established and allow it at the amount stated, namely
$200 .00. I think the -amount claimed for loss of life is excessive and fix it at the
sum . of $20,000, which makes a total of $20,200.00, to which I think should be
added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum, from the iate of the ratifica-
tion of the Treaty of Versailles (January 10, 1920) to the date of settlement .

WM. PUGSLEY .
Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 774

Re HERBERT G . COLEBROO K

This is a claim which arises out of the sinking of the IAisitania by enemy
submarine on May 7, 1915, and is filed as follows :-

Loss of clothing, jewelry and baggage $485 .00

At a sittings held before me at Toronto, October 9, 1923, the claimant
nppeared and testified that he was born in EnglRnd but had been residing in
Canada for about 12 years .

He was merchandise manager for the Robért Simpson Co ., of Toronto, and
was a pas senger on the Lusitania.
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He has made no clnim for personal injury- and .did not produce a detailed
list of the personal effects loit, but states that his claim is made for the amount
which it actually cost him to replace these goods in London, Englandi-immedi-
atel,y aftér the sinking .

There is a letter on ffie from the steamship company, testifying that Mr.
Colebrook was present on the Lusitania at the time of the sinking . -

I have no reason to doubt the accuracy of this claim and I nl1ôN it at the
amount stated, namely, $485 .00, and to which I think should be allowed interest At
the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the ratification of the Treaty of
Versailles, January 10, 1920, to the date of settlement .

NM. PUGSLEY,
Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 775

Re. MR.s . MARGARET HAnDo\, FORMERLY M RS . 11AR(iARF'r PEARDON

This is a claim arising out of the sinking of the ss . Lusitania by enemy sub-
marine on May 7, 1915, and is filed as follows :-

-{1}-Loss of life of }~usband . . . : ~40,000-00-
(2) Husband's personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 700 00

- $40,700 00
Claimant appeared before me at Toronto May 5, 192 1 , and stated that he r

claim was based on the loss of life of her husband Frank A . Peardon, and she
produced a marriage certificate .

She stated that her husband was 35 years of age at the time of his death and
that lie had been born in England although lie was P. resident of Canada since
lie was eight years old .

The claimant was l.~orn in Ireland but has lived in Canada since three month's
old . She was 31 years of age at the time of her husband's death .

He had been employed as buyer for the Robert Simpson Co . of Toronto and
was sailing on a business trip. He had been employed in this capacity for about
five years at a salary of $2,600 .00 per year n'hieh was augmented by a bonus
which would average about $1,000.00 per year, making a total average income
of $3,600 .00

There are---no children and the deceased left an estate consisting of his
residence in Toronto, which is valued at $7,500 .00.

The Robert Simpson Co., of Toronto, paid off the mortgage on the house
and gave her a clear deed to it . This mortgage came to about $2,300 .00 .

The claimant collected insurance to the extent of $10,000.00 .
She re-married on April 8, 1922, and stated that during .the period of her

widowhood, she actually spe:tt about $6,000.00-Of her first husband's estate .
She had no other means of support but rented part of her house and did

a little sewing occasionally .
She estimated that her share of her hû'sband's income would be about

$1,300 .00 per year and that the deceased had enjoyed good health to the time
of his death

. A list of the personal proacity is filed and is read into the evidence, show-
ing that the amount claimed in this respect is $829.00 .
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Claimant swore that she packed these articles for her husband herself and
purchased a number of them, so that she was in- a position to` give the values,
although she put the cost price in .every instance and allowed nothing for age
or dep reciation, as most of the clothing was comparatively new .

From a review of the evidence taken befo re me and the documents on file
I find that the claim as regards the loss of personal effects for $829.00 to be
well established . In addition the deceased hr. i some $200.00 in cash which
was lost which I think should be added, making a total of $1,029.00 on account
of personal effects and cash, which should be allowed the estate of the late
Frank A. Peardon .

With reference to the claim for loss of li fe of her husband, taking into
consideration his income, the respective ages of the deceased and the claimant
and the fact that they had no children, I think that $20,000 .00 is a reasonable
allowance. I, therefore,_recommend that the estate of the deceased Frank A .
Peardon he paid- the sum of $1,029.00 for loss of effects and cash and to Mrs .
M. Haddon, nee Peardon, the sum of $20,000 .00 as compensation for the loss
of life of her husband and to both of these amounte should be added interest
at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the ratification of the
Treaty of Peace, January 1 .0, 1920, to the date of settlement .

SVXi . PUGSLEY ,I
Comrnissioner .

DECISION

Case 776

Re ISAACHER HARRIS S

This is a claim for loss of life and proerty due to the sinking of the SS .
Lusitania by enemy submarine on May 7, 1915 . The claim filed is as follows :-

1 . Loss of life of father, Reuben Harris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5,000 00
2. Loss of life of mother, Emma Harris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,000 00
3. Loss of personal property of motl :er . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100 00
4. Loss of personal property of father . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,400 00

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 11,500 00

At a sittings held at Toronto on October 11, 1923, the claimant appeared
before me and gave evidence .

It appears that the claimant was born in England and came to live in
Canada with his - parents . in 1912 . The parents sailed for England on the
Lusitania for a holiday trip and both lives were lost in the sinking of the vessel
and the bodies were never recovered . Thë-father died intestate and the mother
made a will which was probated in England, but a certified copy of the probate
was not produced. They left surviving them the claimant, four brothers (one
since deceased) and two sisters . At the date of F.earing the claimant stated that
his age was 39 years and that the other living brothers and sisters were all of
age. -

Certified copy of the Letters of Administration of the father's estate are on
file, showing that this claimant is the Administrator.

The age of the father at the time of his death was 63 years, and the age of
the mother 81 years . The father was it bricklayer by trade and his average
income for the five years immediately preceding his death was $5,000. The
mother's estate was valued at $5,000.

The file contains a detailed list of personal effects lost and also a certified
copy of a letter from the Agent who sold the tickets for the passage .
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From a review of the evidence taken before me, I find that the claimant
bas not succeeded in establishing that lie was dependent upon his parents for
support . I am, therefore, -obliged to disallow items 1 and 2 of this claim for loss
of life of each of the parents respectively .

With refe ence to item 3 dealing with personal property, I have no difficulty
in allowing e amount as being the property belonging to the-mother and allow
it at the a ount stated, namely, $100.00. As to item 4, being the property of
the decea d father, I am not satisfied that the full amount as claimed, namely,
$1,400A

fins

been established because the witness was not certain of the amount
of cash carried by his father which is listed at $700 .00. I think that if the sum
of $1,100.00 were allowed for this item it will be found sufficient and I fix the
amount of this item at that figure.

The total amount, therefore, allowed by me in this claim is $1,200 .00, to
which I think should be added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from
the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles (January 10, 1920) until
the date of settlement .

DECISION
- Case 777

Rc THOTMAS HOME

This claim arises out of the'sinking of the SS . Lusitania by enemy sub-
inarine on May 7th, 1915, and is filed as follows :-

1 . Personal ef%cts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 505 59
2. Personal injury . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,000 00

1 $5,505 59
Insurance received $1,000.00 of which $500.00 was from the Traveller's

Insurance Company of Hartford, Conn ., and $500.00 from the Fm-
ployers Liability Company, of London, England .

At a sitting held before me at Toronto on October 9, 1923, the claimant
appeared and gave evidence .

He was born in Cobourg, Ont ., and now resides in Toronto.
In relating his experiences lie states lie watched the torpedo approach the

vessel and was standing immediately over it when it exploded . He was covered
with ashes and struck with flying timber . The heel of his boot was torn off
and the tendons of his heel were injured .
- He filed a letter which he wrote shortly after the disaster which was
addrèssed to the Board of Trade, in London, England, in which he stated in detail
all the facts of his injury .

The claimant stated before me that all the statements made in this letter
were absolutely true. .

He received treatment from two doctors-Dr. Murray and Dr. MeFaull, the
latter physician treating him for his heart and who says lie would always be
subject to heart trouble . A letter is also filed which was written to the claimant
from a member of the crew of the trawler which rescued him .

There is a list of the personal effects on file and the claimant states that
lie had to replace everything lost in London and used his expense money for thé
purpose .
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There -does not seem to be any reason to doubt the accuracy of the claimant's
statements and I have no difficulty in allowing this claim as filed-

For perstinal effeote . . . . . . . . . . . . . : . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 505 59
Personal injury . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,000 00

Making a total which I allow . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $5,505 5 9

and to which I think should be added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per
annum from the date of the Ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, January 10,
1920, to the date of settlement .

WM. PUGSLEY,
Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 778

Re MRS . Doms LAWLER

This is a-claim arising out ofthe sinking of the-SS.-Lusitania by-enemy
submarine on May 7, 1915 .

The claim is as follows :-
Loss of personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 580 35
Personal injury . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,000 00

A detailed list of the effects is on file .
$1,580 35

At a sitting held before me at Toronto, October 3, 1923, Mrs .- Lawler
appeared and gave evidence .

She is a resident of the City of Toronto, and was a passénger on board the
SS . Lusitania . She stated the list of effects on file is a fair one, and that it was
impossible to have saved any of the property at the time of the sinking .

As to personal injury, she stated she was rendered unconscious for several
hours, and that she was struck on the shoulder by some object which fell out o f
the life boat .

A doctor certified that she was totally incapacitated for about two months,
and partially for about four months . She still- suffers from nervousnëss.

The doctor's certificate states that she was thrown from the boat deck into
the water about fifty feet below, and was in the water almost three hours befo re
being picked up .

I have no reason to doubt the reasonableness of this claim and I allow it at
the amount stated, namely $1,580.35, and to which I think should be added
interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day of January, the
date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to the date of settlement.

li'M. PUGSLEY,
Commissioner .

S29oT-1



DECISION

Case 779
'Re' LF:d:WIn' L .' McXïüR>UY '

This is a claim arising out of the sinking of the ss . Lusitania May 7, 1915 .
The claim as filed is as follows:-
(1) Personal injury . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,400 00
(2) Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,5G0 00

$3,900 00

The clnimant appeared before me at a sitting held in Toronto, May 9,
1924, and gave evidence .

He stated lie was born in Toronto and has resided in Canada all his life.
At the time of the sinking, lie jumped over-board with a life-preserver on

and he was carried under the water due to the-suction caus~d by the sinking
of the vessel . Finally he climbed on a life raft, and lie jammed his ankle
between the raft and some floating wreckage . He was finally picked up by a
fishing smack and taken to Queenstown where he required medical attention
and for sixteen weeks was totally unable to work .

He recovered insurance of $1,000.00 on his baggage, and accident insur-
ance of $2,290.20.
--Hc-was--export manager-oftlio-Gutta--P-ereha-Rubber-Co.-,-and-was-on-s---
business trip carrying samples which were worth at least $2,500 .00 and, allow-
ing $1,000 .00 for the insurance, 1-a: es a net claim in this regard of $1,500.00.

His average income annually was $5,000.00 .
I think the claim for personal effects and samples is a reasonable one and

I allow it to the amount stated, name :y $1,500.00. I also find that the claim
for personal injuries is well established, and allow it to the amount stated,
namely -$2,400.00 making a total which I allow of $3,900 .00 and to which I
think should be added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the
date of the Ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, January 10, 1920, to the
date of settlement.

WM. PUGSLEY,
Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 780

Re MRB . GERTRUDE MCIVIIURTRY ON BEHALF OF HERBELF AND HER
DAUGHTFIIi, Fr.oRErrcE MoMUtrrRY

This claim arises from the sinking of the ss. Lusitania on May 7, 1915, by
enemy submarine and is as follows :-

1 . Loss of life of husband Frederick A. McMurtry . . . . . . $100,000
22 . Loss of personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,050

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $102,050

At a sitting held before me at Toronto on May 5, 1924, Mr . P. W. Rogers
appeared and gave evidence . He was a fellow passenger on the Lusitania
when Mr. MeMbrtry was sailing on the same vessel and saw him the night
before the sinking of the ship and also the next morning about two hours before
the boat went down.



159

Mrs. McMurtry gave evidence and statcd that she is a British subject born
in Canada and her husband was also born here . She had two children at the
time of his death but only one is now living. The daughter was 14 years of
age at the time of the father's death and the son was 17 years of age. Her
son was killed overseas. She stated that her husband was about 45 years of
age at the date of his death . He was employed as a buyer for the T. Eaton
Company of Toronto . His estate was not sufficient to pay all his debts-
which estate consisted largely of real estate in the West-Winnipeg and Regina .

The claimant was born on July 29, •1877 . Her husband was in good health -
at the time of the sinking of the vessel :

As to the effects of deceased which were lost, Mrs. McMurtry is the
beneficiary under his will and claims for the value of the effects lost. The list
was "read in" to the evidence and the various items were discussed ..

The daughter la not married but is still living with her mother, the claim-
ant. She stated that it costs her about $50 .00 or $60 .00 per week to maintain
her home and they did not have topay rent as they own their house . She did
not get a pension from the T. Eaton Company but did receive a lump sum of
$20,000. She has since sold the house for something like $12,000 or $13,000 .
Her daughter's health has been poor. She has had to undergo about five opera-
tions . Mrs. McMurtry also received $20,000 in life and accident insuraace.

Mr. Thomas Oakley of the T . Eaton Company gave evidence as to the
income of the deceased .

_In_considering_the_ evidence_in_this_case ._Lthink_tha"ensideration_should__-__
be given not only to the claim as filed by Mrs. McMurtry, but also to that o f
her daughter, Florence MoMurtry, who was also deFpndent upon the deceased .
The evidence discloses that the late Mr . McMurtry was earning a large income
of about $11,000 per year and in view of this, substantial compensation should
be paid the claimants . I find, however, that the amount as claimed is excessive
and allow in this case the following:-

1 . To Mrs. McMurtry as dependent I allow . . . . . . . . . . . $40,000
To her daughter, Florence McMurtry, from date of her

father's death until she comes of age, I allow $1,000 per
year, which equals . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,000

3. Estate of deceased for personal effects and cash . . . . . . . . 2,050

_ which makes a total of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .$49,050
which I allow and to which I think should be added interest at the rate of 5 per
cent per annum from the date of the rati fication of the Treaty of Versailles
(January 10, 1920) to the date of settlement .

WM. PUGSLEY,
Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 781

Re ESTATF, OF MRs . M. S. MORELL

This claim arises out of the sinking of the as . Lusitania by enemy sub-
marine on May 7, 1915.

The claim as filed is as follows :-
1: Mother's baggage . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .$ 900 00
2. Journey from London to Queenstown and return . . . . . . 25 00
3. Expenses in Queenstown . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 00
4. Five years nursing at $30 .00 per Neek . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,80000

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .$8,750 00
s~or-r~
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At a sitting held in Toronto on October 10, 1923, the claimant, Rose, Morell,
-appeared and gave evidence.

She was born in the City of Toronto and is a resident there . It appears
that her mother was a passenger on the Lusitania en route to England to join
the present claimant who was then*locat .ed there . When the news reached her
that her mother was a survivor of the Lusitania disaster and was in hospital
in Queenstown, the claimant immediately made a journey there from London.
She found her mother in An extremely nervous condition and was unable to
bring her across the channel to England for some little time . The claimant
stated that she was obliged to devote the next five years to the care of her
mother, although she is not a qualified nurse. The impairment to the health
of the deceased and her subsequent death is, I think, fairly attributable to the
shock and exposure caused by the wrongful sinking of the Lusitania .

A certificate made by Dr. O'Connor, who treated the claimant's mother in
Queenstown, is produced and the statement was also made that the claimant's
brother, who is a doetor, treated the mother in London, England .

The mother subsequently died on May 30, 1920, and the claimant inherited
her estate by will . She claims for the loss of the personal effects as legatee and
as to her claim for $30 .00 a week she maintains that had she not been obliged
to devôt.e her time to the care of her mother she could have earned at least that
sum .

It appears that the mother's income was $250.00 per month . On file Ifind numérons ëxhibits, -consisting_of_newEpaper-clippings,-certifieates-from-the
steamship agent and declaration form from fellow passengers as to Mrs . Morell's
presence on the vessel and as to her rescue. The claimant stated before me
that the values given for the loss of effects are fair and reasonable and that her
mother had taken with her, her very best belongings for the journey .

Upon a review of the evidence and the documents on file I find that this
claim should probably be made by M iss Rose Morell in her capacity as legatce
of the estate of her mother.

I allow Item 1 of the claim for the loss of the mother's baggage to Miss
Morell as legatce of the e state, the r.mount . being $900 .00 . I disallow Item 2,
being for jou rney from London to Q % censtown and return for the sum of $25 .00 .
1 allow Item 3, being expense : in Queenstown to the amoant of $25 .00. As to
Item 4, being for five years' nursing at $30 .00 a week, making a total of
$7,800.00 I think this should be allowed upon two grounds . Firstly . As Ger-
man y by the Treaty of Versailles admitted responsibility and contracted to
pay for all direct damage, loss and the consequences thereof, resulting from its
acts of warfare, I think that this item can properly be admitted. It represents
actual expense of nursing during illness of deceased, fairly attributable to shock
and exposure caused b y the sinking of the ship. Secondly . As the evidence
shows that the mother had an income of $250 .00 per month for life, - from._which
no doubt, Miss Morell would receive some benefit, during her mother's lifètime,
and as this income was cut off by the mother's death, she would be entitled to
receive the compensation a3 claimed under item (4) . I, therefore, allow this
amount as stated, being $7,800 .00 .

The total amount, theréfore, which I allow, is the sum of $8,725 .00 and to
which I think should be added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from
the date of the Ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, January 1 0, 1920, to
the date of settlement .

WM. PUGSLEY ,
` Com tnissioner .
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DECISION

Case 782

Nc RevF.nENn H . C. S . ;1IoRnI s

This is a claim arising out of the sinking of the ss . Lusitania by enemy sub-
marine on May 7, 1915 .

The claim as filed is for the sum of $3,094 .00 being for loss of effects and
valuable manuscript.

At a sitting held before me at Toronto May 9, 1924, the claimant appeared
and gave evidence .

He stated lie was born in England but has lived in Canada since January 2,
1915 . He was a passenger on the Lusitania in May of that year when the vessel
was sunk by the enemy and can procure corroboration of his having been on
board .

No claim is macte for personal injury .
The witness stated that the value of the wearing apparel and personal belong-

ings was $1,094.00 and for lecture notes which were used by him as a professor
on the staff of Trinity College, Toronto, lie claicis $2,000 .00 . He stated that the
amount of $2,000.00 claimed for this item was very much under the value of the
notes because they were the result of research into historical matters carried on
over a period of years and were prepared chiefly at Oxford University, England,
for use in his work at Trinity College, Toronto .

He-s tatedSLSttould -be, impossible_io_giw- letailq_--of_.the5e n44mand he would
now like to Rmend his claim as regards this item and place the value at $5,000 .00,
because he has discovered, sinca first filing his claim, to what extent his work
has been rendered less efficient by their loss and that his prospects of advance-
ment have been considerably impaired . The notes covered all his under-graduate
course at Oxford for a period of three years and for a further year in which he
had additional work .

I do not think that the evidence given would justify my increasing the
Amount claimed for the loss of these no tes, and I think that if I were to allow
the whole claim at the amount stated, it would be sufficient.

I, therefore, nllôw this claim at the sum of $3,094 .00, and to which I think
should be added interest at the rate of 5 per cent. per annuun from the 10th day
of January, 1920, the date of the Ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to the
date of setllement .

I)I!:CISION

Case 783

Re WILLIAM HENRY PARKF: S

This is a claim arising out of the sinking of the as . Lusitania by enemy sub-
marine on May 7, 1915, and is filed as follows :--

- 1. Loss of personal property and cash .- . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 500 00
2. Injury-to health . . . . , . . : . . . . . . . . : . . . . . . . . . . . 4,500 00

Total . . . . . . . . . . $ 5,000 00
There-was no insurance and lie received £5 .from the Lusitania relief fund .
At a sitting held before me at Toronto on October 1 0 , 1923, the aimant

appeared and gave evidence. He stated that he was born in England but
resided in Canada for 6 years before the war . At the present time lie is occupied



as a pamter. Hc ~~iis third-class passenger on board the vessel on his way to
England to join his w if e who had gone there in 1914 . The s inking ornurrecL_-__
about two o'clock in the afternoon and fie climbed on the top deck and assisted
in lowering life boats. He finally jumped overboard and was in thu water for
about'three hours before lie was picked up by a-trnwler and taken to Queens-
town. He had given his life belt to a lady, and clung to wreckage . He received
a bump in the back and in the chest . As to the claim for effects and money
lie could not state how much money lie had with him and lie had considerable
clothing, and several things belonging to his w ife . A medical certificate by Dr.
Fleming of Toronto was produced . The witness stated that he did not receive
medical attention in England, and that lie returned to Canada about 2 years ago,
which would be about 6 years after the sinking of the vessel . The inj ury which
lie received left him in a state of nervous debility and heart trouble . After his
arrivai in England lie enlisted and served for 3 years, but was a civilian whih
on the steamer and at the time of the sinking of the vessel . For about 3 years
after his discharge from the army, lie worked in a esndy,factory . He finds that,
lie cannot do heavy lifting, and his nerves will not permit him to climb ladders
and work on roofs which injures hi s trnde as lie is a painter. He was in good
health before the disaster . He was in the hospital for 3 months in England and
France, and as lie was not wounded, this illness w as dire ptly caused by the
sinking of the vessel .

On October 12, 1923, Dr . Flen i ing of Toronto gave evidence . He stated that
lie first examined this claimant in the autumn of 1922 . He foimd him in an
extremely nervous condition, suffering from heart trouble w ith great palpitation,
also from nervous dcbilitv . He found also that his siRh t was defective and put
him (lown as 80 per cent ( li ,; ability, for the rest. of his life . The doctor is of the
opinion that the shock which occurred in connection with the torpedoing of the
Lusitania might he sufTicient to account for'this condition .

claimed, namely, $500 .00. The claim for personal injury is doubtful, because
the claimiurt was trot examined by a physicinn imtil 1922, ► tpward4 of 7 year,;
after the sinking of the Lusitania . He enlisted in England and served for three
vears in the war after this and it is impossible to attribute his present state of
health to exposure and injuries received by the sinking of the vessel . He however,
no doubt. sustained some injury and should receive some compensation . I fix the
:Amount for this at $2,000, which with the amount allowed for loss of cash and
per-sonal effects, makes a total sum of $2,500, which I think should be allowed
and to which I think should bc added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum,
from the date of the ratifiration of the Treaty of Versailles (Janunry 10, 1920 )

As to the claim for cash and personal-propertv lost I allow the amount a s

to thc date of settlement
WM. Pvc.sl.I:Y .

_ Ço ►nmissio ►►er.

DL:CISION

Case 784
Re Powmd, rSTATE

The are two clainis arising out of the death of George A . Powell, who was
drowned in the sinking of the ss . I,t ► sitanin by enemy submarine on May 7, 191 :5 .

1 . By Mary 11 . Powell, «•idrjw ;
Loss of life . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $100,000 00
Loss of effect s . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,245 00

- Totnl . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $101,245 00
Insurance received ; $35,000 accident ; $2,000 .00 life insurance .
I;state probated for $73,778 .00 .
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2 . By Eliza Ann Hamilton, -Administratrix oi the Estate of Mary Jan e
-P-uwe1lT~.sistsr-of-the-tler,ease d~

- Atit sitting held before me at Toronto on October 11, 1923, Willia m
Hamilton appeared and gave evidence . He is a brother-in-law of the deceased
and appeared for his wife who is the Administratrix of the Estate of Mary Jane
Powell, sister of the deceased and claimant of claim No. 2, set out above. Mr.
Hamilton corroborated the statements that the late Mr . Powell had contributed
to the support of his sister to the extént of $300 :00 per year to the date of his
death, Miss Powell' first filed a claim fôr ü snm sûfficient tô give her an annuity
of $300.00, but as shé has since died the claim 'has been amended to cover the
actual period of 'lier life from the daté of her hrother's death, which is for fiv e
and one-hal f ycars, 'making a total of' $1,67 5 .00, which I think should be
allowed, and to which should be added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per
annum from -the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Pence (January 10,
1920) to the date of settlement .

As to the claiin made by Mary H. Powell, widow of the deceased the
evidence given by her showed that her husband was Canadian born and was 55
years of age at his death . He had enjoyed perfect health up to this time and
had a raasonable expectation of living for at least ten or fifteen years. Her
late husband's income averaged about $8,000 per year and she has three
daughters who are all grown up and married . Probate of the will of fier late
husband is produced and filed and Mrs . Powell corroborated the detailed list of
personal effects on file and their values .

Mr. John A. Livingston, Assistant Secretary of the T. Eaton Company,
Limited, has filed a statement of the earnings of the deceased, as follows :---

1910 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 7,400 00
1911 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,700 00
1912 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,400 00
1913 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,700 00
1914 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,700 00

His expense money for a journey of this nature would be about $3,000 in
cash which he would carry with him .

Mr. Percy W. Rogers appeared and stated that he was a fellow passenger
with Mr. Powell and saw him the evening previous to the sinking and also at
lunch hour on the day of the sinking .

I r11ow on behalf of the estate of the deceased George A . Powell, for
----person,Al-effects-and cash lost, the sum of $1,245 .00 . To his widow as a dependent

I tbinic the sum of $25,000 .00 should be allowed. The total, therefore, allowed
by me under claim No . 1 is $26,245 .00 to which I think should be added interest
at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the ratification of the
Treaty of Versailles (January 10, 1920) to . the date of settlement, and to claim
No. 2 as above stated I!alow the sum of $1,675.00, to which I think should be
added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the ratifi-
cation of the Treaty of Versailles (Januar,y 10, 1920) to the date of settlement .

tiVM. PUQSLEY ,
Commissioner .
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^aee?$5 ----

Re Pr:RcY W. RoaF.Rs

He had to buy a complete out fit of clothes in Ireland. He re s ides in Toronto

This claim arises out of the sinking of the es . Laisitania by enemy sub-
marine on May 7, 1915, and is as follows :-

Loss of effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . .

.$ 513 75Loss of health . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,500 00Loss of earning power . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~ ~ 4,000 00
Operations and doctor's fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~~~~~~~ 380 00
Hospital expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 150 00

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .$7,513 75
Mr. Rogers was assistant manager of the Canadian National Exhibition o f

Toronto and was a passenger on the vessel. -
At a sitting held before me at Toronto on October 11, 1923, Mr . Rogers

appeared and gave evidence . He stated that when the boat was torpedoed he
was at lunch and went on deck. He filed a copy of a story which he gave to
the newspapers. This was "read in" to the evidence. In the course of this
story lie states that lie was in his stateroom when the torpedo struck, but
immediately came out . The life-boat lie was in capsized and lie swam towards
a collapsible boat. He finally clung to an old cupboard until he was picked up .

and states that as to his health lie suffers nervousness and ageneral breakup
and has to visit a doctor from time to time . He was obliged to resign his duties
in connection with the Canadian National Exhibition, after his return as lie was
unablp to carry out his dutiis . lie had an operation for appendicitis whicli he
says was caused-) ;y his having been pulled over the {ide of -a life=boflt . ----He is
now engaged in the brokerage and insurance busineqs . lie verified the state-
ment of effects lost and swears that the values are reasonable. -

From a review of the evidence I find that the claimant has succeeded in
establishing a good claim and I allow as follows :-

1. Loss of personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 513 752. Impairment to health and loss of earning po«•er . . . . . . . . 6,500 003. Operations and doctor's fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 175 00
My reason, for reducing the amount claimed for this Item No . 3, is, that it

is fair to assume that the operation for appendicitis might not have been the
result of the sinking of the vessel, but might have been necessary in any event.I have, tlierefore, reduced it by one-half the amount claimed for this item . I
have disallowed the item for hôspital expenses for the same reason .

The total amount allowed, therefore, is $7,188 .75, to which I think should
be added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the ratifi-
cation of the Treaty of Versailles (January 10, 1920) to the date of settlement• .

DECISION

Case 786

Re ESTATE OF MRB . HARRIET E . ROGERS

This is a claim which arises out of the sinking of the ss . Lusitania by enemy
submarine on May 7, 1915, and is for the loss of life of claimant's son for theamount of $40,000.



At a sitting held before me at Toront,o'on October 11, 1923, Thomas G .
R.ogers.--appeared and cave evidence . He stated that his mother who was th e
original claimnnt died on the 12th- August, 1 9 2 3 , an t ►1 nl-hé Isher son an
executor of her estate .

It appears from the eviden ce that Frank A• Rogers was employed as a
buyer for the Robert Simpson Company, of Toronto, and sailed on the L1 isitania .
He had been married one week prior to his sailing and both lie and his .wife
perished. He had been the sole support of his mother who was 75 years .of age
at the time of her death, but was 67 years of age when lier son was drowned .
The family consisted of two brothers and two sisters, including the witness,
none of whom contributed to the mother's support, that being done entirely by
the deceased Frank A . Rogers . The said Frank A . Rogers had always lived at
home up to the time of his marriage, the father having (lied 38 years previously,
but no evidence is produced to show that the deceased would have continued to
support his mother after his marriage . The evidence shows that the said Frank
A. Rogers had an income of about $8,000.00 per year and that his estat e was
valued at E37,759.23 . There was no insurance.

At the time of his death Frank A . Rogers was 34 years of age. His estate
:vas .divided equally between the four surviving children and the mother, but the
children did not actually draw their shnre but left it absolutely for the use of
their mother during her lifetime . The witness stated that while the claim was
based entirely upon the expectation of pecuniary assistance w hich the mother
might have received from her son, yet, if possible lie would like to urge further
compensation on account of grief and injury to the affections of the family due
to the untimely death of Frank A. Rogers, and a letter was read si-ned by
"Thomas G: Rogers" requesting that compensation be paid on account of the
bereavement occasioned to the surviving members of the family through the
untimely cutting off of a young man in the midst of a very successful career .

I find, of course, t.hatin allowing compensation I am limited strictly t,o the
question of dependency and financial assistance received by the claimant from
the deceased and can therefore make no a ward on account of bereavement or
grief caused by the deatirof this Young man .

I find also that while the deceased Frank A. Rogers was the sole support
of his mother there is no evidence that lie would so continue to support her after
his marriage, although there is a strong supposition that lie would do so.

I think in view of the circumstances of the case that compensation should
be paid to the Estate of Harriet E . Rogers from the date of the death of Frank
A . Rogers to the date of the death of Harriet E . Rogers, that is to say, from May
7, 1915, until the 12th August, 1923, à period of nine years . I think that the
late Harriet E. Rogers would have been entitled to i _umpensation at the rate
of $1,500.00 per year for this period which would amount in all to the sum of
$13,500 which I allow and to which I would recommend that interest at thd
rate of 5 per cent per annum be added from the date of the ratification of the
Treaty of Versailles (January 10, 1 920) to the date of settlement .

WM. PUGSLEY,
Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 787

Re Mxa. MINNIE RUMBLE

This is a claim made by 1VIrs. Rumble for the loss of life of lier husband
who was drowned in the sinking of the ss . Lusitania on May 7, 1915 .

The claim as filed is for the sum of $100,000 .00.
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-Théé ctaïman appearéd--6ëfôre me at To ronto on October 10, 1923, andgave evidence to the effect that her late h usband was buyer for th e firm nf-;`Ressre-Jolnn--A-fircDona}d eompany an had an average income of about$3,500.00 per year.

w idoIve v1
was

o s7ti,e claimant, and one time of and now about 10 years ofage .
The claimant was born in Canada in 1888, and was married in 1913 .Her husband's body was never recovered and she derives an income fromhis estate valued at $27,000.00 . He made a Will which was p robated and theestate was valued at $28,700.00 including insurance .There is a statement on file dated April 3, 1919, which s tates the insuranceas follows:-

Hartford Commercial Travellers . . . . . . $12,000.00Canada Life Insurance . . . . .. 1~00000Travellers Insurance 5
,000

.
00(All payable to the w ido w )

Commercial Travellers . . 1,00000(Payable to Elizabeth Rumble, sister of deceased)
Canada Life Insurance Company 5

,000. 00(Payable to the est ate of the deceased )
In addition to the evidence of Mrs . Rumble, Mr. -Jan i cs Glainville,appcr.red. He is Secretary-Treasu rer of the John MacDonald Company ofToronto and was acquainted w ith the deceased . His evidence was to the effectthat the late Mr. R.umble had been with the firm for about eight years-and hadcommenced to work for them in the year 1907, at a salary of $11 .00 per week .In the year 1910, he was earning about $1,042.55. His salary for 1911 was$2,000 .00 and-in-1912 it-ivns" ndvancëcito $3,000.00 and in 1913, it was furtherincreased to $3,500 .00 which was the salary lie was earning at the time of hisdeath .
Witness stated that undoubtedly the deceased would have earned consid-crably mo re moncy had lie lived, when business conditions improved after thewar, and tha t in the year 1918, lie would have been commanding a salary ofabout $5,000. 00 per year and would in addition, thereto, share in whateverbonus was p a id if business in his department had been good .Deceased w as a man of good habits and had an unusually long expectationof life .
Mr. James I3ohan also appeared and swore that he was a fellow passengerand saw DTr. Rumble on board the Lusitania befo re the sinking .Mrs . Rumble also testi fied as to the value of the personal effects whichwere lost .

' Considering the age of the deceased at the time of his death (27), that hewas receiving a salary of $3,500 .00 per year, that he had every prospect ofearly promotion up to $ 5 ,000.00 at least, that the claimant's widow was about
the same age and was left with a child seven months old at the time of her
husband's deat.h, I allow for the maintenance of the education of the child
until maturity, the sum of $750.00 per year or a sum in all of $15,000 .00 andto his widow, Mrs. Minnie Rumble, the claimant herein, as a dependent, the
sum of $35,000 .00 making a total of $50,000.00 to which I think should be
added interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the Rati-fication of the Treaty of Peace, Janûniv1 0, 1920, to the date of settlement .

PUGSLEY,
Commissioner.



DECISION

Case 788

Re Miss ELIZADETH RU1inL E

This is a claim arising out of the sinking of the ss . Lusitania by enemy
submarine on May 7, 1916 .

. The claimant appeared before me at Toronto on October 10, 1923, and

stated that site was a sister of the deceased Thomas Walter Rumble, and was
executrix of his estate . The claim is as follows :-

1 . On behalf of - the estate for loss of personal efl'ects . . . . $ 850 00
2. Personal claim of M iss ,Rumble for loss of life (as de-

pendent) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,000 00

From the evidence I find that the deceased contributed to his sister's sup-
port to the extent of $500 .00 per year . The claimant being in delicate health
and a bout 54 years of age, site was not strong enough to work and it was the
brother's intention to support her although site lived at home with her father and
mother. He contributed, as before stated, the sum of $500 .00 per year to supply
her with clothing and the necessaries of life and continued so doing even after
he was married. I explained to the claimant that while she would have no legal
claim as a dependent, yet the evidence would tena to show that she had a good
moral claim, and I think that the brother having contributed to her support
and having continued to do so after his marriage it is sufficient evidence to
indicate that lie intended so doing as long as site lived .

I find that the claimant received $1,000 insurance on account of her brother's
death, and I think that were site to be allowed the sum of $5,000 on account
of the loss of her brother's life upon whom site was dependent it would be

adequate compensation .
The claimant verified the list of effects on file and satisfied inc that the

claim in this regard was reasonable .
I therefore recommend that the sum of $850 .00 claimed on behalf of the

estate of the deceased Thomas Walter Rumble be allowed and also recommend
that the sum of $5,000.00 be allowed to Miss Elizabeth Rumble, a dependent
s ister and to both of these amounts I recommend that interest at the rate of
5 per cent per annum be allowed from the date of the ratification of the Treaty

of Versailles (January 10, 1920) to the date of settlement .

«''M . PUGSLEY,
Comniissiôner.

DECISION

Case 789

Re Mas . FRANCES E. WAtrES

This is a claim for loss of life arising out of the sinking of the as . Lusitan~ t

by enemy submarine on May 7, 1915 . The amount of the claim is $3,000 .00 .

At a sitting held before me at Toronto on May 6, 1924, the claimant appeared

and gave evidence. She stated that she is a British subject ; born in England

and has lived in Canada for 30 years . The claim is for the loss of life of her
daughter Martha Pinda Waites, who was drowned in the sinking of the Lusitania .
The deceased was employed as lady's maid to Mrs . Burnside and her daughter
and was with them on the vessel but was never seen after "the sinking. The
claimant was dependent upon her daughter because lier husband was ill for 6
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years and t le deceased dnughter titi•oulr] invariably send from $20 .00 to $25 .00home every month . rurther, site atatec J]lnt_.tuheneur s]le needet] money-t}r e-11RUg]iec gnvc 1 0)ier. It was further stated by the claimant that she has no
means of support other than that which she received from her children and site
now lifts only one daughter at home, the others being married and not in a
position to help her. One son who is a widower lives with her and she has taken
care of his children for five years, lie paying board for them .A declarntion taken by Mrs . Josephine Iiurnside was "rend in" to the
evidence and is to the effect that the deceased Martha Pinda Waites was her
maid and that her wages were at the rate of $400.00 per annum and her boardand expenses. The said Martha Pifida Waites was with Mrs . i3urnside on the
Lusitania at the time of the sinking and enquiry was made in every possible
quarter after she went down but they were unable to find any trace of her

. Miss Maude 1~'nitcs also gave evidence and. stated that site was a sister ôf 'the deceased, Martini Pinda St'nites . Site testified that the deceased had always
given the mother at the rate of at Ienst $20 .00 per month and more when siteneeded it . Her late sister had She lived would have been about 45 years of age
at the time of the hearing, while the mother is now 74 years of age and not ableto do very much work .

It seems clear from the evidence that the claimant Was dependent upon her
deceased daughter for support and maintenance and I therefore allow this Clain)
at the ainount stated, namely, $3,000 .00, to which I think should be added
interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the ratification
of the Treaty of Versailles (January 10, 1920) to the date of settlement .

WM. PUGSLEY,
Commissioner .

I)I:CI,r,ION

Case 790
!le AIRS . CIIRIST[NA HARROIY ~, i~ICLOI,~ I

'I'his claimant is a British subject, born in Scotland in 1881, and has residedin Canada since June 1884, until quite recently when site and her husband leftfor California for the purpo se of taking up their residence there .Her husband, James A . DfcColm was formerly staff officer in the I)epart-ulcnt of Dlilitia and I)efence, at Ottawa .
The claim filed is for loss sustained in the sinking of the ss . Lusitania onDf n}• 7, 1915, on which the claimant was a pasenger .
The items of her claim are n .i follows :-. -
Loss of personal effects . . . . . $ 1,181 50\fedical attendance, hospital, etc . . ~
Personal injury and loss of het~lth,

. 335 00
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,000 00

$11,516 50
'I'he claimant did not appear before me in person as site was in California a tthe time but a sitting held in Ottawa, on May 3, 1923, INir. H. W. Johnston,appeared and spoke in her behalf.
T}le evidence on file is quite conclusive as to her presence as first class

passenger on the Lusitania at the time of the sinking and there is on file a
detailed list of the personal effects lost with verification by solemn declaration
by the claimant which declaration is dated Decenlbe ; 16, 1918.
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Upon looking over this list, I can find no reason to doubt that Mrs. McColm
fiarl-thesr,-articlcs-an-board tvitlt-1}er; and-that.tho-valuea-given for_the_same-ar.e-
fair and reasonable .

1, therefore, allow her claim in respect of item (1) for Personal Bffects
which were lost in the sinking of the as . Lusitania to the amount of $1,181 .50.

There is also on file a formal declaration made by- this claimant date d
December 30, 1921, which has attached thereto as an exhibit, a certificate made
by Dr. Lorne Gardner of the City of Ottawa, as to her disability .

Dr. Gardner, appeared before nie at Ottawa on July 18, 1923 . He has been
practising in the City of Ottawa- for twenty years and had a good deal of
experience in connection with military work having been appointed medical con-
sulting physician of the Soldiers' Civil Re-establisliment at the close of the war
and is qualified to decide as to the extent of disability suffered by a person as
the result of an injury received.

He had seen Mrs . McColm previous to her sailing on the Lusitania and had
examined her after her return to Canada, and had found that she had changed
a good deal and had lost at least thirty pounds in weight .

He further stated that she had aged considerably and had suffered a great
deal from rheumatism, insomnia, and badly affected nerves . He estimates her
incapacity at about 30 per cent in her daily occupation and at about 60 per cent
in the general labour market, and i9 inclined to think that the disability will be
permanent .

In view of the inability of Mrs. rlcColm to appear before me and testify,
I thought it advisable to have as many declarations filed as would be necessary
to fully substantiate the various items of this claim, and I have, therefore, on
file a Statutory Declaration clated 14th day of June, 1923, and made by Mrs .
W. J . Kellcy, of the City of New York, who is a sister-in-law of the claimant .
Mrs . Kelley declares that, site accompanied Mr, . ilicColm to the pier and saw
her cmbark on the Lusitania .

There is a still later declaration on file made by the claimant taken before
a Notary Public in San Francisco, and dated November 10, 1923, in which
declaration Mrs. DlcCohn declares that she was a passenger on the Lusitania
when it was sunk and that as a result of the torpedoing she fell into the water
and remained there two hours until she was picke.cl up by a stcam trawler and
taken to Queenstown, Ireland . As a result of her ininiersion in the water, she
declares that she suffered considerably from shock and that her general hcalth
has suffered, she being frequently a victim of attacks of rheumatism, biliousness,
insomnia and nervousness and that she has lost thirty pounds in weight .

When she was able to leave Queenstown, she proceeded to Edinburgh, Scot-
land, where she remained in bed for thirteen weeks under the doctor's care and
subsequently spent four months during the surnmer of 1915, recuperating in
Scotland .

She returnod to Canada in December, 1915, and was under the care of
Dr. F. McKelvey Bell, until -1920, when lie left Ottawa ; after that date she
receivei2:'attention at the hands of Dr. Lorne Gardner_until December, 1922,
when she'went to California for the benefit of her health .

Supplemental to this declaration, which was taken in California, there is
filed-a certificate by Dr . George Adam of 1403 Hyde St., San Francisco, who
examined the claimant and states that her weight is 100 pounds and in general,
her physical condition is such as to indicate that she had sustained an experience
of shock . He indicates in this certificate that Mrs . McCôlm suffers from inter-
costal neuralgia . -

I further directed that Dr. McKelvey Bell, be communicated with in order
that a statement might be received as to Mrs . McColm's condition before she
sailed on the Lusitania in order that I might determine to what extent her
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prësën con I Ion can bë attributed to the sinking of this vessel A letter is
on file from Dr. Bell, dated June 4; 1924 _ in_wh ic}l li e_ st,ate"n part; _-

'tiI was her family physician for two years, 1911-1912, when she was living at 202Nicholas St ., and 38 Laurier Ave. L., Ottawa . I operated upon her in 1912 for an ectopicpregnanc3i being assisted by Dr. Crawford ( nt that time prnctieing in Ottawa) . \vhen Ilast saw er, she was in excellent health . I also recall that she was straight-forward andhonourable and can truthfull y say I believe that any statement she makes is correct. Ihave seen a copy of the evidence placed before the Commission July 18, 1923, and knowthat Airs. MoColm was not in this nervous condition while I was attending her in Ottawa . "
In view of the numerous declaratioms filed and the preponderance of

medical testimony furnished by the doctor'a evidence (Dr. Gardner) and thestatements of Dr. Adam of San Francisco, and Dr. Bell of New York, I haveno difficulty in recommending that item (2) for Medical Attendance, HospitalFees, etc ., to the extent of $335 .00, be allowed .
With reference to item (3) for personal injury and loss of health for thesum of $10,000 .00, however, I feel that the sum of $7,500 .00, would be a fairand reasonable allowance .. -
With reference, therefo re, to the total claim as fi led by Mrs . McColm forthe sum of $11,516 .50, I recommend that the total sum of $9,016.50, be allowed

this claimant in satisfaction of her claim, to which should be added interest at
the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the'Rntification of the Treat

yPeace,-January 10, 1920, to the date bf ' séttlement .. '

R'rL PUGSLEY,
Comm issioner .

DECISION

Case 79 1

Re ESTAT E OF Mas. ALICE BINOIIAJt

The claim arises out of the sinking of the ss . Lusitania on May 7, 1915,
and is as follows :-

(1) Loss of life of her daughter . . $5,000 00
(2) Loss of daughter's personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . 350 00

$5,350 00
At a sitting held before me at Toronto, May 15, 1924, Mr. F. H. M. Irwin,

appeared as solicitor for the claimant. He stated that Mrs. Bingham was
formerly a resident of Toronto, but at the time of the filing of the claim she
was living in Fort William, Ont . ., with her son .

It appears that the claim arises out of . the loss of life of Mrs . Bingham's
daughter who was drowned in the sinking of the as . Lusitania and the claimant
herbelf died sometime in 1923 .

On file, I find a statutory declaration taken by Mrs. Bingham at Toronto,
1liarcl; 22, 1916, in which she states that her daughter had an earning capacity
of about $840.00 per year at the time of her death and that the said daughter
was at the time of her aeath thirty-five years of age, and three years immedi-
ately preceding her- daughter's death, the claimant lived with and was sup-
ported by her said daughter, the value of which support is estimated at a 500.00
per year.

A detailed list of personal effects lost is also on file and a study of the
items appears,t,a discloPe that the amounts stated are fair and reasonable .
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A son of the claimant, Mr. E. it . Bingham, resides_in Fort William, but

-as-it-is-.cloubtfuLsvhethPr he could give evidence fro m his own personal knowl -
edge, which would in any way tend to augment the information already on file,
I do not believe it will be necessary for me to require the attendance of Mr .
Bingham before me personally .

I find that it claim for the loss of personal effects of Miss Bingham can
properly be made on behalf of the estate of her mother and as the statement . on
file appears reasonable, I allow the amount claimed for these effects, namely
$350.00 .

As to the claim for loss of life, it appears from the statutory declaration
that the mother was dependent upon her deceased daughter, but in view of the
fact that the said daughter's income was only $840 .00 per ,-,fir, I thiak that
the mother as dependent, côuld only reasonably urge that she received help from
lier daughter to the exterit of about one-half of this income at the most .

As the mother died sometime during the year 1923, which is subsequent to
the lOth January, 1920, which is the date of the Ratification of the Treaty of
Versailles, and the date on which Germany assumed a contractual liability to
pay for loss and damage, I am of the opinion that Mrs . Bingham's claim as a
dependent would survive to her estate .

I fia the damage on this score at $400 .00 per year front the date of the
sinking of the as. Lusitania, i .e . May 7, 1915, to the date of death in 1923 of
Mrs. Bingham (this to be supplied) . This covers approximately a period of
eight years at $400.00 per year which would amount to $3,200.00 which I-allow
to the estate, making a total amount allowed to the estate of Mrs. Alice Bingham

(deceased) of $3,550.00 and to which should be added interest at the rate of
5 per cent per annum from the date of the Ratification of the Treaty of Versailles ,

January 10, 1920, to the date of settlement .

1)ECISION

Case 7'y2

Re MRS. I:1fILIA C . DAVI S

The hearing of this matter was fixed for May 15, 1924, at Toronto but
the claimant did not appear .

From a review of the evidence on file it would appear that the claim is
for the sum of $100 .00 being the value of clothing sent to a party (not named) in
England by the claimant in the trunk of a Miss Kathleen Kaye who is the
claimant's niece and who was a passenger on board the ss . Lusitania at the time
it was destroyed by enemy submarine on May 7, 1915 . The trunk and contents
were lost and the claimant states in her letter of October 29, 1923, which is on

file, that miss,Kaye received compensation in England for her own goods which
were lost, but as Mrs. Davis lived in Canada nothing was paid to Miss Kaye in
respect of this clothing ,

As the- claimant, though notified by registered letter dated May 1, 1924

to appear before me on-the 15th day of May, 1924, did not do so, I must
disallow her claim which is not sufficiently proven .

WM. PUGSI.EY,
Commissioner,



DECISION

CaM-793

Re RZRs . ELIZADETH JONF.B

This is a claim arising out of the sinking of the ss . Lusitania on May 7,
1915, and is for the loss of life of the daughter of the claimant. The claim asfiled is for the sum of $5,000 .00 .

The claimant was notified to appear before me at Toronto on October 24,
1923, and May 13, 1924. She seems to be now residing in England and did not
appear at the time stated or send any reply to either notice and I am, therefore,
obliged to disallow the claim .

DECISION

Case 794

Re J . F. MCPARLAN D

This appears to be a claim arising out of the sinking of the ss . Lusitania by
enemy submarine on May 7, 1915 .

No statutory declaration was filed and notices were sent the claimant \toappear before rne on October 23, 1923 and May 13, 1924. He did not do so, and 1
n -n obliged to disallow the claim .

WM. PUGSLEY,
Comntissioner,

DECISION

Case 795

Re PERCI' A . LINTOTr

This clainl is on account of the loss of life of claimant's brother, Roy Ivor
I,intott, who was one of the Lusifania victims .

The record does not show any dependents, and the clnim will therefore hav e
to be ciisallowed as it does not fall within any of the categories to Section (I)
PRrt ~'III of the renty of Versailles .

JAMES rR.I);L,
April 22, 1926 . Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 796
Re HL'GH H. Nt,LSO N

George Sidwell, Hamilton, musical composer lo,t his life on the Lr~sitaniâ .
Ile was indebted, so claimant states, to Nelson in the ~wn of $4tXJ .taO and
interest, under an agreement between the parties dated December 24, 1913,
whereby SidR•ell covenanted to re-pay the loan and nsa bonus, to pay to Nelson
one-half of the net profits to be derived from the publication and sala o f
Sidwell's musical compositions and songs. Sidwell when lie sailed for England
had in his possession, plates, copyrights and stock ; in connection with hi s
publicotions, I assume, to the value of at least $5,1b0 .1}0 and that, he, Nelson,
never received any interest on the loan at any time . Nelson declares tha t
Sidwell's income for the year ending August 4, 1914, was about $600 .0() and that
for the five years preceding his denth it reached an average of'$1,460 .00 .
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Sidwell was 44 years old at the time of death : His income apparently was
fromçomposing, and publishing patriotic songs .

Claimant was born in England and came to Canada in 1906 .
Mr. Nelson's damages were indirect and consequential, and cannot be

considered by this Commission .
Sidwcll's dependents have filed a claim for loss of his life and property .
This claim is disallowed, as it does not come within any of the categories

of the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the Treaty of Versaillea .

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner.

August 5, 1926 .

DECISION

Case 797

Re TI`E ROYAL BANK OF CANAD A

Notice of claim was given -)y the bank who hold a ju,'grnevt dated July 18,
1914, for the suni of $1,554.13, against R . N. Davey, .as endorNer of a loan .

Mr. Davey was drowned on the Lusitania, together with his wife and
family .

There has been no claim presented to this Office by any dependent or any
person in connection with his death . The bank could not be considered a
dependent ; they have not suffered in this case from direct enemy action and so
any claim from them fails, as it ctoes not come under the scope of this Commis-
sion . The claim, therefore, if presented, would have to be disallowed .

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner.

May 12, 1926 .

DECISION

Case 798

Re Louis STRAUS S

Executor of the iti'ill of Julius Strauss

Julius Strauss was one of the Lusitania victims . He left a considerable
estate probated at $50,000 .00. He was unmarried. One sister was largely
dependent on him, otherwise, there are no dependents mentioned in the claim .

It may be assumed that the sister was looked after in his will .
His estate would have no claim on account of - lôss of his life but wou ld

be entitled to compensation on account of the loss of personal caffects .
The claim does not seem to have been prerssed and if there is nothing more

donc about it, it will have to be dismissed. -
JAMES FRIP:h,

Commissioner. -

August 5, 1926 .
a29or-9
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DECISION
---ease~99 -
Re FRANCIS WILLIAM CLARKE

Claimant filed his claim in November, 1919, -for loss of his wife, one of thé
Lusitania victims. He has two children living- with his sister, Elizabeth Alice
Clarke, at Bridlington, East Yorkshire, Englünd . Apparently lie afterwards
moved to Montreal . He did not communicate further with this Commission .

Mr. Warwick Chipman, K.C., spoke to the claim at the sitting of the
Commission at Montreal, October 20, 1925, but fie did not know where his
client was, and he writes on this date that all attempts for the last three years
to get in touch with Mr . .Clarke have been unavailing .

The claim is dismissed without prejudice to its being taken up again should
occasion arise .

JADIES FRIEL,
August`17, 1926. - -- Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 800
Re JAMES CORIBTI :VE S. Co. LIIIITF. D

The Claimant company is a Canadian corporation . Claim is for monies
advanced to 1ir . Duncan 'Stewart, buyer for this company who was sent to
England to buy hats. He was a passenger on the ss . Lusitania which was sunk
on May 7, 1915, and wenr, down with the vessel .

Voyage, Montreal to Liverpool . . . . .$147 80
Poc.ket Expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10000
Monthly Salary . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 125 00

$372 80
The claim was before the late Commissioner who laid it down that an y

claim in respect to decedent would be properly presented by his family, and
that this claim of his firm does not come within any of the categories of Annex
(1) to Part VIII of the Treaty of Versailles, and lie marked it for disallowance .I agree.

The claim is therefore disallowed . JAMES FRIEL,
Decemher 2, 1926 . Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 80 1
Re E . V. HERBER T

Claimant is a British subject born in England April 9, 1880, who came to
Canada in 1913 . He served "RS -a-Warrant- Officer with the Canadian Forces
throughout the war.

He claimed on account of the loss of the life of his wife, Florence Herbert,
aged 26, a Lusitania victim, and for her personal effects . There were no chil-
dren. Mrs. Florence Herbert was -a second class passenger on the Lusitania
when that ship was sunk and her name does not appear among the list of sur-
vivors and there is no trace of her remains having bcen recovered .

We have repeatedly rtisked the claimant to furnish us with -a copy of his
marriage certificate or some proof of his marriage and he has failed to do so .
The claim will, therefore, have to be disallowed for want of proof that decedent

February 5, 1927. Commissioner .
' JAMFS FRIEL

was claimants wife'
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Case 802

Re ALLAN H . ADAM S

The claimant is a I3ri ;~11 subject, born in Scotland in 1872, aud was resi-
dent in Winnipeg for the last 17 years . He was a passenger on the Lusitania
on his way to his old home with the intention of getting employment On the
other side. He was severely injured when the ship sank and suffered much from
exposure and shock . He was swimming in the water for three hours without
clothing or a life belt. Later, in a few weeks, he came back to Canada on the-
ss. Orduna which was pursued by a German submarine and shelled, adding to
the claimant's shock .

The claim is for personal effects, money and tools of trade declared at
$850.00, and for personal injury. The medical report shows that the claimant
suffered from neurosis and ncurasihenia, and was totalty incapacitated for three
years and partially incapacitated since November, 1918 . He is wholly incapaci-
tated as to his own occupation and 60 per cent incapacitated in the general
labour market . His left car is seriously affected . He suffered from general
nervousness, headache, tremors, and poor memory since the disaster, and owing
to it.- Whenl ► e sailed on the Lusitania he was a strong, healthy, active -man .
He had been earning $110.00 n month-as an electrician, and was a contractor in
a small way, sometimes employing two and always a helper . He had a shop
and altogether cleared about $150 .00 a month. After his return lie was .unable
to continue his work on account of his health . He was taken in the forces, and
on account of his experiencesemployed recruiting_for a short while . Later lie
went into the employ of the Manitoba Government telephone work, but could
not hold the job. He returned to that employ in June, 1918, but was unable
to carry on his usual work, although he tried every year after .for five years .
He was unable, so the Superintendent certified, to carry on his work in the tele-
phone business owing to ill-health . He tried for other jobs . The claimant says
he is an expert telephone man, but the Bell Telephone Co . in Chicago would
not ti►ke him . He went to Toronto to the Northern Electric Company, but
they could not take him on . He had lost his seniority in his calling in the Mani-
toba telephone system, and was too old for other telephone companies, even if
lie could have carried on .

A further medical report datea April 22, -1924, says that he was unable to
follow his trade on account of injury suffered when the ship sank . William
Roberts, Water Works Foreman at Winnipeg, certified that he has known Mr .
Adams for the past sixteen years, and that prior to his going overseas in 1915,
lie had never known him to be sick or complain of ill-health in any way, but
since-returning from ove mas lie had not been able to hold any position for any
length of time on account of ill-health .
- The claimant states that he worked altogether about three years in the last

ten years, including three months in the army. He was not working at the time
of the hearing .

- He received no compensation in any way except i8 from the Lord Mayor' s

fund in Liverpool .
The claimant is a married man with five children . His eldest boy had to

go to work at 14, and his daughter at 13 . ,
His youngest child is now 10 .
I would allowAhe claimant $8,000 .00 on account of ptrsonal injuries with

interest at 5 per cerf oer annum from the date of the ratification of the Treaty,
s~or-8•1
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January 10, 1920, and $850.00 for pérsonal effects and money lost, with interest
from May 7, 1915, to the date of settlement.

This claim falls within the Fir6t Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9), and I find $8,850.00 is fair com-
pensation to Allan H . Adams, with interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
Dlnrch 12, 1926 . Commissioner.

DECISION
Case 803

R8 JAMES BOYL E

Claimant is a British subject, born in Scotland in 1885, who came to Canada
in 1905. He was one of the passengers on the ss . Lusitania when that ship was
stink, May 7, 1915, lost all his personal effects and $400 in Bank Notes, and
suffered personal injury from exposure to such an extent that he could not wqrk
for several months.

The record, owing to claimant's circumstances, is not as complete as might
he. He was not able to attend any of our hearings in the West . The claim,
however, seems made in good faith, and I would allow it at the amount claimed,
that is to say, $800.00 for personal effects and money lost when the ship was
sunk, with interest on this item at 5 per cent per annum from the date of loss,
and $400.00 on accottt- of personal injury, with interest at 5 per cent per annum
from the 10th day of January, 1 920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty
of Versailles, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9), and i find $1,200 is fair com-
pensation to the claimant, James Boyle, with interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL ,
May 14, 1926 . Commissioncr .

DL+'CISION

Case 804
R8 JOSEPH E. BISHOP

Claimant is a British subject born in England, who came to this country
in 1910 . He claims on account of loss of cash, $500 .00, and personal effects,
$200 .00, in possesson of his father, Joseph Bishop, and mother, Alice Bishbp,
who were among the Lusitania victims . They were English people who had
been in_ Canada for two years and were returning to England to stay . Their
next of kin would be the claimant and his brother, Walter Henry Bishop, of
Higginshire, Oldham, England .

I am satisfied with the proof of the amount of the loss . Ciaimant would
only be entitled to one-half and his brother in England the other half, but lie
should collect it through the. British Reparation Claims Department, and the

--time-far-puttilrg itrehtims-tirL-.YF-iywcl Jsd- CT►tlic wli61e-,-rilim • I %vott d
he fair to disregard this and allow the claim at the amount prored, $700 .00,
payable to claimant, Joseph E. Bishop, as administrator of his father's and
mother's estate . In the alternative, I would allow him one-half as compensa-
tion for the loss, which should carry interest at 5 per cent per flnnum from the
date of the disnster, May 7, 1915, to (late of settlement . .

This claim fall-z within the First Annex to Section (I) Part V1II of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (1), and I find $700 .00 is fair compensation to
the claimant, with interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIFL ,
May 19, 1926. Commissioner.
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DECISION

Case 805

Re MRS . MARY BARTLE Y

Claimant is a British subject born in England, who caine io Canada to
live about the year 1911 . Her son, George Noble I3artley, mr.chinist, a native of
England, aged 38, and his wife and two children were }rassengers on the ss .
Lusitania when that ship was sunk by enemy submarine \f ay 7, 1915, and were
lost . He was going back to get employment .

Decedent .had disposed of his house and lot in the City of Welland and
had with him the\ proceeds, $900 .00, together with all their goods and_effects.

The claimant, his mother, and next-of-kin, was depen~lent on him . Sh e
says lie gave her between $150 .00 and $200 .00 per year. She 4aims on account
of the loss of his life, and loss of money and effects hè had nith him . At the
time of his death she was 69 and. since then she has been living with 11 or
married daughter.

I would allow claimant $2,000 .00 on account of the loss of her son, with
interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day of Jenuary, 1920,
the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of settlement and
$1,450 .00 on account of personal effects am, money lost, with interost at the
rate of 5 per cent per nnnum from the date of los~s, May 7, 1915,• tt, date of
settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annax to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and i find $3,450 .00 is fair
compensation to the claimant with interest as indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
June 15, 1926 . Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 806

Re Rr)UnEN BURLEY ESTATD

L. F. Stevens, Executor

Reuben Burley, a Canadian subject, and his wife and two children were
passengers on the ss . Lusitania, when that ship was sunk, May 7, 1915, by
enemy submarine. The whole family was drowned . For that reason there are
no dependents . The next-of-kic i are Canadians I believe.

The claim is for loss of personal effects, and money that Reuben IIurley had
- with=him.- - - -- - -

I would allow the claim at the amount as proved by Mr.'Stevens, $2,600 .00 .
This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the

Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and I find $2,500.00 fair compensation to
the claimant, administrator of the estate as aforesaid, with interest at the rate
of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the sinking, May 7, 1915, to date of
settlement.

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner .

August 3, 1926.
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DECISION

Case 807

Re ELIZAIIF.TH BUI.i, F.9TATF.

L. F. Stevens, .Executor '

Elizabeth Bull, a Canadian, was n passenger on board the ss . Lus i tanta
and lost her life when that ship was sunk by enemy submarine . There are no
dependents .

The claim is in respect to personal effects of the deceased, and money she
had with her .

I think the sum of $1,000.00 would fairly cover the loss .
This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the

Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and i find $1,000.00 fair compensation to
the claimant, executor, as aforesaid, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per
annum from the date of loss, May 7, 1915, to date of settlement .

JAAZE,.i FRIEL,
August 3, 1926 . Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 808

Ile• RUsstiI.L V. COPPINO

Claimant is a Canadian . His claim is on account of the loss of his father
and mother, George Robert Copping, and Emma Copping, victims of the
Lusitania disaster .

The claim is principally on account of loss by depreciation in stocks owned
by deceased, to pay succession duty on .his estate . He was a manufacturer and
left all estate of something over $210,000 .00 . Claimnnt and a brother succeedek+
to the estate under their father's will . At the time nf bis father's death, the
clnimant 20 years olcl, was working for their company . He was not a dependent
in any way .

The claim iacludes an amount on account of the loss of clothing and cash
and jewelry . Claimant was not able to give exact testimony as to such values .
I think $4,000 .00 would be ample compensation in respect to property and
money lost with thedeceaséd at the time the ship sank. Such compensation
is payable to the executors of the estate of George Robert Copping, deceased,
:nd-nnt to the prr sent~lnimnnt~_nlid_tlte-c laim in otllra~ respeets~nust_.hesl1s-____'
allowed.

The cltiim: in respect to loss of property and money comes within the First
Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the 'treaty of Versailles, category (9) and I
find $4,000.00 fair compensation to the estate of George Robert Copping, de-
ceased, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per _nnnum from the date of the -- .
sinking of the Lusitania, May 7, 1916 ; to daté of settlement.

June 29, 1926.

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner .



179

DECISION-

Case 809

Re SABAH E. CHABOT

The Claimant is a Canadian . She claims on account of the loss of the
life of her husband, David L. Chabot, also a Canadian, who was cse of the
Lusitania victims. He was on his way to Europe on a buying trip for his
employers, Hodgson, Sumner & Company, a very large wholesale drygoods
concern in Montreal, in whose employ lie had been for twenty-seven years .

The body of the deceased was recovered and brought to Granby for burial .
Decedent was forty-nine years of age at the time of the disaster . He had
always been in good health, and had never been sick . He left him surviving his
widow, the present claimant, aged forty-nine, and three children, Olive 14,
Eugene 19, and Arthur 21 . At, the time of the hearing before Mr . Pugsloy, in
June, 1923, Olive was married, Eugene studying for the priesthood, and Arthur
was working and attending McGill University. Decedent left a will under
which the claimant was given all his property, real and personal, and appointed
sole executrix. At the time of his death lie was possesseed of real estate in the
city of Outremont of the value of about $7,400.00. He had life insurance of
$4,600.00 clear . His income according to the declaration was $2,700 .00 a year .
He was employed as Manager of the firm's dress goods department at a salary
of $2,400.00 which was augmented at the end of every year by a bonus allot-
ment . The bonus in' 1914 was $800.00, and the sccretary of Hodgson, Sumner
& Company at the hearing testified that the deeedent's department had increased
considerably and that he had no hesitation in saying that " Mr. Chabot's
income would have been fully double had he been living to-day " .

The expense of bringing the body back to Canada and burial was $202 .02 .
No reference is made in the claim to the personal property and money

deceased had with him when lie was drowned. He was a saloon passenger on the
ship. This claim was heard by the late Commissioner who made a decision,
but left it unsigned, which concluded as follows:-

" Considering the position iii life and the prospects of the deceased, also the fact that
the widow was left with a family of which two were under age, and being educated, the
sum of i30,000.00 would be a reasonable allowancelor her and children, and I therefore allow
this amount, tQ ryhich should be added interest at the rate of 6 per cent per annum from
the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles January 10, 1ty10, to the date of
settlement :

' I am of the opinion that the amount mentioned by Dr . Pugsley is fair com-
pensation, and I would allow the claimant, Mrs . Sarah E. Chabot, $30,000.00 _

with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the ratifica-
tion of the Treaty of Versailles, January 10, 1920, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9), and I find $30,000 .00 fair com-
pensntion to the claimant, with interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner .

August 10, 1926 .

NarE.--A,t the hearing before the present Commissioner at Montreal, Octo-
ber 20, 1925, it was agreed by Mrs . Chabot with the representative of Hodgson,

Sumner & Co. that that ficro should be protected in this award to the extent of
monies advanced her by them on filing propc•r documents which she said she
would execute .
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DECISION

Case 810

Re AIRS. GERTRUDE E . A . DOWSLEY

Claimant is a Canadian . Her claim is on account of the loss of life of her,
husband, .Dr. David H. lloiNwley, ,il,-,o a Canadian, who was n passenger on . the
Lusitania when she was torpedoed and sunk May 7, 1015 . Dr. Dowslcy, was
then 05 years of age and the claimant 58 . Dccedént was a practisin* physician
and surgeon in Ottawa from 1900 until the time of his death . His childre'l were
grown up and self-supporting. Information about his income declr.red at
$3,000 .00 a year, is meagre . He left $1,000.00 life insurance, and no other
property. Claimant has been maintained by her family. Dr. Dowsley had
gone to the West Indies for his health during the winter 1914-16, and without
returning home sailed fcr England to see abo•it his two sons who were in the
fighting then going on . He sent home for surgical instruments which were sent
to him to the ship, intending apparently to offer his services in a medical corps.

There is no claim for personal effects .
The claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII, of the

Treaty of Versailles, category (1), and I find $5,000.00 is fair compensation
to the claimant, Mrs. Gertrude E: A. Dowsley, with interest at the rate of 5 per
cent per annum from the 10th clay of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of
the Treaty, to date of settlement .

JAMES FRIEL,
Co inmissionçr.

April 15, 1926 .

DECISION

Case 81 1

Re ROBERT FARROW

Claimant is a British subject, born in England, who came to Canada in
1904 . He was a passenger on the ss . Lusitania when that ship was sunk by
enemy action on the 7th of May, 1915, and claims on account of personal injuries
and loss of personal effects .

He contracted muscular rheumatism from being in the water several hours
in an open boat and was laid up for ten weeks . The medical record discloses
some partial disability .

This claim was put in first to the British Foreign Claims Office, and by
them transferred to this Commission . It seems a modest one.

I would allow the claim at the amount declared and proved, namely, $632 .88,
with interest at the rate of ,5 per cent per annum from the 10th day of January,
1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of settle-
ment .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9), and I find $832.88 fair compensation
to the claimant with interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissiœier.

June 29, 1926 .



DECISION

Case 812

The claimant if; a British subject born in England, who came to Canada
several years' ago. He was a passenger on the Lusitania, sunk May 7, 1915, and
claims on account of loss of personal effects .

I would allow his claim at the amount declared $445.60, w ith interest from
the date of loss, May 7, 1915 .

This claim falls withifl the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the

Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find 1,0 445.60 is fair compensation to
the claimant with interest, at the rate of 5 per cent• per annum from the date
)f the sinking l\lay 7, 1915, to date of settlement.

JAMES FRIEL,
Conimissioner.

DECISION

Case 813

Re Mit.S . JANE GOUJ.D

This is a claim on behalf of Mrs . Gould and three children, dependents of
Richard Gould one of the-IA i siiania victims .

Deceased was a British subject born in England and was 34 years old when
he perished. He was emplqyed on the ship as a boiler maker and his pay was
£120 it year with keep. He left no property and had no life insurance .

The claim is for $10,000 .00, personal effects not mentioned .
The claim wns brought to the attention of the British Reparation Claims

Department who held that Mrs. Gould being a permanent resident of British
Columb'iti, her claim would properly appertain to this Commission .

Richard Gould and claimant Mary Ann Martin, were married August 4,
1906, their children are : Harold Leslie Gould born August 25, 1908 ; Dorothy

Gould born March 1 0, 1910, and Stanley Gould horn August 30, 1911 . They lived
at Burk Road, Bootle, England, and were solely dependent on the earmngs of
the said Richard Gould who maintained them comfortably .

Mrs. Gould brought her family to Canada in April 1920 and they are living
on a farm of 20 acres .

The Cunard Company pay her for herself a pension of £61-16-11 ($303 .40)

per annum while she remains single and for the children £9-10 ($46 .60) each,
until they attain the age of sixteen .

Mrs. Gould was 32- years old when she lost her husband.
I would allow the claim and distribute the amounts as follows :
Mrs . Jane nould, $4,000.00 and to each of the children $2,000 .00 .
This claim falls within the First Annex to Section ( 1) Part VIII of the

Treaty of Versailles, category (1) and I find $4,000.00 is .fair compensation to

Mrs. Jane Gould and $2,000.00 to each of the children namely: Harold Leslie
Gould, Dorothy Gould and Stanley Gould all with interest at the rate of 5 per
cent per annum from the date ni the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles,
January 10, 1920, to date of settlrment .

The award to the children sl iould be paid through a guardian in each case .

January 23, 1926.
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DECISION

Case 814

Re Duxc.ar• A . HANES

Claimant is a Canadian born at Huntsville, Ontario, September 13, 1882.
He was a passenger on the Lusitania and sustained %ersonnl injuries and property
losses when that ship was destroyed by enemy action May-7,1915 . The propert,y
lost was oi the value of $488 .66. He was in the employ of a big wholesale hard-
ware concern in Saskatoon and was on his wny. to England on -their business .
His salary at the time was $175.00 per month with jiouse rent free . He had a
wife and two children, ages 5 and 3 . '

Claimant had always enjoyed excellent health and was doing well and had
every prospect of promotion . One of his employers certified that Mr . Hanes,
because of his long and continuous sntisfactory services for the company, was
in the way of soon filling a vncnncy which would mean $5,000 .00 per year or
more .

When the Lusitania went down, clnimnnt went down with her and after
coming to the surface swnin around unconsciously . He wüs pulled on some
wreckage where lie stood in the water up to his trnist all the afternoon. He
was eight or tell (lays in the hospital at Qucenstown and under special treatment,
at Liverpool, Bristol and London . He came home in July, 1915, and has been
under medical treatment ever since .

The medical record made tip of the certificates and testimony of three
Canadian physicians of high standing goes to show that the shock and exposuro
resulted in a serious permanent impairment to claimant's hénlth . He was
unable, from ill health, to hold his position with his firm, although they seem
to have given him every chance. lie hasn't nerve or concentration to do
business. One of the doctors, a consultant to the Pensions Board, gives claimant's
incapacity at 50 per cent ..

The clnim as originally filed, asked for $10,000 .00 for injury to health but
at the hearing in Saskatoon on August 7, 1925, claimant said lie had put the
damage,- at that nmount hoping that he would improve in health and as he did
not improve and has no assurance that lie would, lie asked leave to raise his
clnim"to $30,000.00.

Iwotild nJlow claimant $15,000 .00 for personal injury, with interest at the
rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day of January, 1920, the date of
the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to (late of settlement, and $488.66 for
loss of personal effects, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per nnnum frow
the date of loss, May 7, 1915, to (late of settlement. The amount of expenses
incurred and hospital and physician fees are included in the award .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and I find $15,488 .66 fair compensa-
tion to the claimant with interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
November 2, 1926. - Commissioner .

DECISION
Case 81 5

Re Mas. MAn}.1, HEN$HmV

TI,c, nlni111Af1t , :; a British subject . n native of Ireland, who lins been living
in Canada since 1912. She was a passenger on the Lusitania sunk May 7, 1915 .
She was going to visit, her father, it bnrriçter-at-lnw, in London, with her baby,
5 months old .
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She went down with the ship with the baby in her arms and the first suction
killed the baby. She went down again holding the baby's body and this time
the suction took the baby out of her nrms . When she came up aga'n she was
swimming with her life jacket on, and was able to keep afloat for four hours
until picked up by a trawler in an insensible condition . She was in a hotel under
the doctor's - care for three weeks, the hospitals all being full . During that time
she was in an extremely nervous and exhaustec . condition suffering mental and

physical anguish . She contracted pleurisy . Her lungs she says were water-
logged, they had so much sea water in them. Her condition was weak. She
was in a poor state of health for months after the accident and lost 28 pounds
in weight .

After her return to Saskatuon her husband enlisted and went overseas. She
then went to live in Winnipeg where she was ill and under the doctor's care .
She has three children living and they are not over-healthy. The medical record

rèfers to Mrs . Henshmv's shock from sinking of the Lusitania and grief for the
loss of her child, injury to the muscles of her back from being thrown into the
sea, and certifies partially " incapacitated for an indefinite period . Her nervous
condition caused by loss of the child and accident to herself was fairly serious to
a lady whose nervous condition was one of highly strung nerves at her best .

The period of recovery would be a long one in my opinion . "
Airs . Henshaw had money with her to the amount of $200 .00 which she lost,

with rings, watch, and clothing of herself -and child,-nnd-other personal-effects :---
The claim is for loss of effects, personal injury, and loss of the child . The

latter part of the claim ennnot be allowed . It may howevq be taken into con-
sideration in considering the effect of the loss of the child on the mother's mind
and health . She is now in poor health and under the doctor's care .

I would allow the claimnnt $600 .00 for loss of personal effects with interest
at 5 per cent per annum from May 7, 1915, to date of settlement ., and $4,500 .00
for injury to her health, with interest at 5 per cent per annum from January 10,
1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty, to the date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the Treaty
of Versailles, categories (1) and (9), and i find $5,000 .00 is fair compensation to

Mrs. Mabel Henshaw with interest as above indicated to the time of settlement .

nlarch 13, 192 6 .

JAMES FRICL, .
Contmissioner .

DF.CISIO\

Case 816

Re Gronor W. HEN N

Ernest George Henn and his w ife Mabel Henn were second cabin passengers

on the Lusitania and lost their lives when that vessel was attacked and sunk .

They left no children . There was no life insurance or accident insurance. The

body of Ernest George Henn was recovered, with his watch, money and small
personal things. Decedents had with them other effeots to the deolared value

of $1,000.00. Ernest George Henn had been an empioyeo in the Post Office in

Winnipeg, getting a salary of about $1,200 .00 a year. He was 35 years old at
the time of his death, and had been married and living in his own home, apart
from his parents, for 10 years . -He did not contribute to their support. His

father, George AV. Henn, born in 1855, was a book-keeper, and kept his own

home. He died February 2, 1924, leav ing a widow, Sarah Henn, and the claim

is now put forward in her behalf . Her husband left no property except houso-
hold furniture in his home which was apparently owned by one of his sons. The



widow iq, now maintained by her two remaining sons who were unmarried at thetime of the hearing, August 1925. The family are Englisn and Caine to Canada
in 1911, except decedent, who came in 1912.

Compensation should be allowed for the personal effects . As to the rest
of the claim, it gets down to a consideration of what assistance the mother could
reasonably expect from her son Ernest if lie had been living after the death of
her husband . The father made out no case as a dependent. It is very doubtfulif Ernest, were lie living, maintainin g his own home on a probably not greatly
increased salary, would assist his other two brothers much in supporting themother, or that lie would be called upon to help. However, I would recommen dsolne compensation to the mother as a dependent, say $2, 500.00, to include theclaim for personal effects .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9), and I find $2,500 .00 is fair com-pensation to the claimant, Sarah Henn, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent perannum from the 10th (lay of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the
Treaty, to date of settlement .

Apr)_l 1 6 , 1926 .

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 817
Re FREDERICK J . JOHNSON

Claimant is a British subject, born in England, who came to Canada
September 1, 1904 . He served 28 months overseas with the Canadian Expedition-
ary Forces. _ His claim is on account of the loss of life of his brother, Albert E .
Johnson, also a citizen of Canada, who was one of the Ltmitania victims . Hewas on his way to England to enlist .

The said Albert E. Johnson was by occupation a miner, and his earnings
averaged $1,000 .00 a year . He was 26 years of age and unmarried . He loft him
surviving as next of kin in whose behnlf this claim is filed, his father, William
Henry Johnson, of Somerby, near Oakham, England, age 76, and two brothers
Fran is Edward Johnson of Cymric, Saskatchewan, and Frederick J . Johnson,clainiant . The father died June 30, 1924 . At the time of the death of said
Albert E. Johnson, his father then 76 was being supported and maintained by the
three brothers, and as n direct consequence of the death of Albert E . Johnson theclaimant, Frederick J . Johnson, was obliged to pay towards the father's support
and maintenance until the time of his father's death the sum of $760 .00 over and
above the amount he would have had to pay had the said brother survived .

The said Albert E. Johnson, at the time of his death, had with him or on
his person a sum of money amounting to $500 .00 or $600.00, which was lost with
him. He also had personal effects of some :valuo .

I would allow claimant $1,300 .00 .
This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the

Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9), and I find $1,300 .00 is fair compen-
sation to the claimant, Frederick J . Johnson, with interest at the rate of 6 per
cent per annum from January 10, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty
of Versailles~to date of settlement .
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DECISION

Case 818

Re ESTATES OF EDWARD LAWRENSON AND ELTZAnETIi LAWRENSO N

By Ronald Ilclcat of Fernie, B .C ., Official Administrato r
-- =

- EdwardLawrenson and Elizabeth Lawrenson, his wife, both British subject s
born in England and domiciled in the town of Michel in the County of Kootenay
were v ictims of the Lusitania disaster.

Their only child and sole heir is Margaret Ann Hunt of Newcastle, New
South Wales. Letters of administration of both estates were - issued to Ronald
Hewat, Public Administrator, out of the Supreme Court of British Columbia on
May 13, 191E3, and lie as Public Administrator in respect of both estates claims
for loss of personal effects and moneys .

I would allow this claim at the amount declared, $1,550.00, w: th interest at
the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the sinking of the ship May 7,
1915, to date of settlement.

This olaim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Ver>~J lles, category (9), and i find $1,550 .00 is fair compensation in
the matter of ihesc claims, w ith interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL ,
April 28, 1926. Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 819

Re. MR9 . ]%IARTHA ELLEN MA1THEw8

This claim is by the wife and children of Robert Matthews who was one
of the Lusitania victims May 7, 1915 . Claimant waa born in England, February
18, 1869, and Robert Matthews was born there July 7, 1880 . They were
married in England, May 27, 1901 . He was then a master butcher and she
was a baker . There are two children, Aileen Mary Matthews born in England,
May 11, 1903, and Bertha Muriel Freda Matthews born in Moose Jaw, Sask .,
April 16, 1906. Matthews came to Canada in 1905 and settled at South Earl .
He engaged in farming, was in real estate and did business as an employment
agent. . For a time lie prospered, so that ho could afford an allowance to his
wife of $200 .00 a month to run the house, besides buying things himself . Value
of his estate for administration by the Northern Trusts Company was estimated
at $22,000 .00, covering farm land, city real estate, stocks and bonds . After
the claims of secured creditors were settled the Administrators had about
$2,000.00 assets with which to pay nearly $15,000.00 unsecured debts of the
deceased . The widow and children received nothing . There was no life or
accident insurance. Mrs. Matthews says they were very comfortable before
her husband's death and that for the three years prior to his death lie had been
making between $1,800 .00 and $2,600 .00 a year. He was going to England to
,settle Qome business with his brother, and then join the Imperial forces in
which lie hoped to get a commission . He had been an officer in the Canad'ian
militia .

1k'Irs . Matthews has had a hard time since her husband's death. She had
to go out to work, and was working at the time of her hearing in Regina in
August, 1925 . The girl, Aileen Mary was married to a Mr . Douglas Baker,
and the other girl, Bertha, was working in a store in Moose Jaw. They both

had to go 0 work at 16 .



186
At the time Robert Matthéws sailed lie was a young, healthy . and active

man, and it is not unlikely that if lie had lived he would have saved some of
his properties, for instance, his farms . . His body was recovered and buried at
Queenstown. There is no claim for personal effects .

I would allow the widow, Mrs . Martha E . Matthews, $8,000.00, and each
of the daughters $4,000.00 .

The claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of VersaillEo; category (1), and I find $8,000 .00 is fair compensation
to the claimant, Mrs. Martha Ellen Mattl►ews, $4,000 .00 to Aileen Mary (Mrs.
Douglas Baker), and $4,000.00 to Bert-ha Muriel Freda Matthews, daughters,
with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day of January,
1920, the c ►ato of the ratification of the Treaty, to date of settlement .

JAMES FRIEL ,
April 16, 1020. - Comm issioner:

DECISION
Case 820

Re MRs . JFAxEWE MoRRlsox
Claimant is a Canadian'and claims on account of the loss of life of her

husband, Kenneth John Morrison, who was a passenger on the Lusitania when
that ship was sunk by enemy submarine, May 7, 1915. He was on his way to
England on a business trip.

Decedent for some years prior to his death was owner and manager of a
factory at the city of Vancouver, for the manufacture of nails and wire pro-
ducts . The business was very successful and yielded, (luring the five years
inuncdiately preceding his decease, an average yearly income of the suni of
$25,000 .00. He was in good health, strong and active . lie left an estate
probatecl at $22,850 .00, and $10,000 .00 life insurance .

The record is not at all clear as to what was the actual value of his estate
after payment of debts or claims against it, and I am assuming that lie left
some substantial estaW .

His dependents, at the time of his death were the claimant, aged 49, Albert
Henry, 20, Donald McKay, 18, sons, and Margaret Grant, 6 months, daughter .
The boy Albert Henry, was killed in action in France after the death of his
father .

I would nllow Mrs Jeanette Morrison, the elaimant, the sum of $25,000 .00,
to Donald McKay, $6,000.00 and to Margaret Grant, $10,000 .00, all with interest
at the rate of 5 per cent per amium from the 10th (lay of January, 1920, the
date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, fo date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (1) and I find $40,000.00 is fair compensation,
with interest as above inclicated .

May 10, 1926 .
JAMES FRIEL,

Commissioner .

DECISION
Case 821

Re MRS. MAR(IARF7r MCCioRMIC S

Claimant is a British subject born in France, her father being Irish and
her Inother French . She has been in Canada Rince ,a child.

Her mother, a servant With some family, was lost on the ss . Lusitania,
when that ship was 'sunk by enemy submarine May 7, 1915 . There is no
dependency shown and the evidence is not very clear .

I
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I would, however, make an allowance for the personal effects of the
decensed, $300.00 . She seems to have been an only child and the whereabouts
of the father are unknown .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and I find $300.00 fair compensation to the
claimant, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the
sinking, 117;ay 7, 1915, to date of settlement. JAME FRIFL,

August 2, 1926 . Comm.issioner.

DF.CISION

Case 822-

Re. Iivall MACFAD YE N

Claimant is a Canadian born in Galt., Ontario, August 29, 1890. He was
a passenger on the ss . Lusitania .when that ship was sunk by enemy submarine
May 7, 1915, and claims for loss of personal effects, and monoy and on account
of personal injury . Claimant was a machinist, and was on his way to Scotland
to visit relatives and probably, as lie says, to join the Flying Corps . As a
result of injuries received when the ship was sunk lie claims he is incapacitated
from continuing in his trade as machinist . He worked as a hotel clerk when
he came back from England in October, 1915, married and lins one child . His

wife died. At the time of the hearing, of his case, lie was working as a'clerk
in a tobacco store. The medical report dated April 4, 1922, gives him 25 per-
centage of ,incapacity at that date as a result of such injury and as to the
probable duration of such incapacity, it states--"It depends on his, willingness
and incentive to co-operate" .

Considering that record and clnimant's general appearance, I do not think
lie was very severely incapacitated for work and I wouid allow him the sum of
$1,000 .00 on that head with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from
the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, January 10, 1920, to
date of settlement, and as to ithe value of personal éffects and money lost, the
evidence was not very satisfactory but I think $400 .00 will cover that part of
the claim, with interest at the rate of 5 per. cent per annum from the date of
the sinking, May 7, 1915, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex tQ Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and I find $1,400 .00 fair compensa-
tion to the claimant with interest as indicated .

JAMES FRII:I,,

August 3, 1926 . Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 823

Re Ma% FAN NIE E . MARSHAL L

Claimant is n British subject born in England who came .to Canada in 1907.

She was a passenger on the ss . Lusitania, when that ship was sunk May 7, 1915 ,
and claims on account of loss of pelsonnl and household-effects and money .

I would allow the clnim at the amount .deciared and proved, nnmely $511 .75,
with interest at he rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the sinking,
May 7, 1915, to cintc of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and i find $511 .75 fair compensation to the

elwrannt, with interest as above stated. J,WES FRIEL,

August 5, 1026. Conmiissioner.
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DECISION

Case 824

------ Re Joxri LANiu .eT

Claimant is a Canadian born in Rockport, Ont ., in 1884. tiVhile lie has
been living in the United States for some years, he has not lost his Canadian
citizenship. He works on farms and state road work and swears that upon the
conclusion of his work in the United States, it is his intention to return . to
Canada .

Claimant's wife, Delia Lambert, aged 25, and his son, William Patrick
Lambert, aged 6 , lost tlieir lives when the ss . Lusitania was sunk by enemy sub-
marine May 7, 1915. Clnimant's other cl ► ild, • a girl, had died previously .
IMrs: Lambert and the boy were going to Ireland to see her mother .

Site was a strong healthy woman and the boy was n promising healthy
child .

Mrs. Lambert had about $500 .00 in money with her and wearing apparel
worth about $250.00 .

The bodies were not found .
Claimant says lie works for daily wages_nnd the loss of his wife and child

was a great blow to him as site was a willing worker and helpmate . Site had
saved enough money for the trip to Ireland .

I would allow claimant $3,000.00 on account of the loss of his wife, with
interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day of January 1920,
the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of settiement
and in his-cnpncity asadministrntor of her estate I would allow him $760.00 on
account of the money lost• and personal effects, with interest at the rate of 5 per
cent per annum from the date of loss, May 7, 1915, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and I find 163,760 .00 fair conipensa-
tion to the claimant with interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner .

August 9, 1926 .

DECISION

Case 825

Re FRANK 11 . SWEET

Claimant is a British subject-and native of England who has resided in
Canada since about 1912. He was a passenger on the ss . Lusitania on his way
home to England to visit his parents before enlisting in the Canadian forces .
He had with him his personal effects and all his belongings with the intention
of leaving with his people what ho would not need . All said effects and goods
wero1dst:

I would allow this claim at $700 .00 .
This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the

Treaty .of Versailles, category (9) and I find $700 .00 is fair compensation. to
the claimant with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date' of
the sinking of the vessel, May 7, 1915, to date of settlement .

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner.

January 13, 1926 .
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DECISION

Case 826

Re THOMAS SANAELLB, DECEASF,D

Claimant is now dead . He was a British subject born in England and
resident and doing business in Winnipeg for many years. He was a passengor on
the ss . Lusitania .unk by enemy submarine May 7, 1916, and claimed originally
(December 3, 1918) for loss of cash and personal effects only. (December 23,
1921) lie claimed for injury to health, declaring that when the ship was sunk lie
received a bloc~ in the mouth which ultimately caueed cancer . He did have
cancer of the tongue in 1921 and underwent an operation which •, •ns not success-
ful and lie died March 9, 1922 .

He left a will under which his widow Esther &wciells ;-, sole beneficiary . She
was granted administration with the will annexed, by the 5 irrogntc Court of the
Eastern Judicial District of the Province of bianitoba .

There is nothing in the medical record to Show that the disease was con-
tracted from anything which happened to the decedent at the time of the disaster.
Tho doctors declined to certify the cause . 'l'hc claim in that respect will have to
be disallowed, but I do allow for the money lost and the personal effects in the
amount declared $1,000 .00, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum
from the date of loss May 7, 1915 to di ►te of settlement :

This claim, in so far as personal effects is concerned, comes within the First
Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the 1; eaty of Versailles, category (9) and I
find $1,000.00 fair compensation to Esther Sandells, Administratrix, with the
will annexed, of the Estate of Thomas Snndells . deceased, with interest as indi-
cated .

March 19, 19'lG .

JAINi ES h'RIEL,
Conimfssioner.

DECISION

Case 827

Re SonF;N SORENSE N

Clnimant is a naturalized British subject . lie was a passenger on the
Lusitania, When that ship was nttacked and sunk and claims for loss of personal
effecls .

I would nllow his claim for loss of personal effects and sonie money lost
and expenses incurred in Lnglnnd .

I would allow the claim at the amount declared $573 .00, with interest at the
rate of 5 per cent per annum from the datc of the sinking, May 7, 1915, to date
of settlement .

This claim falls «ithin the First Annex to Section (1) Part . V11I of the
'l'reat,y of Versailles, category (9) and I finc! $573 .00 is fair compensation to time
claimant with interest as above indicated .

April 24, 1926.
52907-9

JAMES FRIEL,
. Commissioner .

0
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DECISION

- - - Caae-828 - --- - - ---

Re GEORGE SMITH

Claimant is a British subject and native of Scotland who came to Canad :, in

1904 . He was a passenger on the s s . Lusif n nia when that ship was torpedoed
and sunk off the South Coast of Ireland May 7, 1915, and lost his kit o f

==ci►rpentcrs tools and nll, his clothing and personal effects and his claim is on that

account .
I would allow this claim at the nntouflt deçlnred,_~354 :00, ~~ ith int~r.~~t_iSi .

-thë éa e of pér ccnl }iér nniütiii frôin the dnte of the lo-. :, May 7, 1915, to date

of settlement .
This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the

Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and i find $354 .00 is fair compensation to the

claimant, with interest as above indicated . -
JA\IES FRIFL,

Commissioner.

April 28, 1926.

I)FCISIO\

Case 829

Re WILLiANf S11tITH

Claimant is a British subject born in England in 1882. He came to Canada

in 1911 . At the time of the war, lie was a police sergeant . He served for four
years with the Canadian Fxpeditionnry Force and was severely wounded and
incapacitated. Shortly before lie sailed with the troops, his wife left for England,

sailing on the Lusitania, and site was one of the victims of that disaster . Her
body was recovered and wns buried by claimant in Queenston•n, Ireland . There

were no children . Decedent was 30 years of age. She had money, and
personal and household effects with her to the value of $1,160 .00 and £10-0-0 of
the money was found on the body and some of her jewelry .

Claimant, owing to his physical condition, suffered much by the loss of his
wife, who would have been able to give him assistance and the special care and

attention he will greatly need for the rest of his life .

I-woilld- allow his-claim-in full on account of the loss of his wife, namely,
$5,000 .00, with interest from the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Ver-
sailles, January 10, 1920, at the rate of 5 per cent per annum to date of settle-
ment, and $1,100.00 on account of the loss of personal effects, property, and
money, with interest from the (late of the sinking, May 7, 1915, at the rate of
5 per cent per annum to date of settlement . t

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section ;I) Part `'III of the

Treaty of Versailles, c ;itegories (1) and (9) and I find, $ 0 ,100 .00 fair com-
pensation to the claituant, with interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner.

August 5, 1926 .



DECISION
-----Case- 830-----
RC MRs. MARY SIDwELL

Claimant, a British subject resident in Canada, is the widow of George
Sidwell, also a British subject, one of the as . Lusitania victims . Decedent had
been n church organist and music teacher and had acquired some degree o f
success as a composer . Several of his compositions caught public appreciation
and lie gave up the organist position and stoppcd teaching, devoting himself Wcomposing and publishing music and popular songs . He +vas on his t_vt~y_tQ___._ngl ft nd_tocumplétc-arrangenlents for the publientirili there, ôï and -other
compositions . He had with him, manuscripts, plates and copyrights of con-siderable value .

Sidwell was nearly 49 at the time of his death . He left him surviving, his
widow, the present claimant, aged 47, and eleven children, aged respectively, 23,
21 20 19 1, , , 5, 13, 12, 10, 9, d and 10 weeks.

Mrs. Sidwell Uluiwcd in her declaration ; that his aJ rage yearly income for
the 5 years preceding his death, was about $2,000.00 . A first it had been small .

There is on file with the claim of Hugh H. Nelson, tlocument showing that
Sidwell had, on December 24, 1913, borrowed ;400.00 and covenanted to repay
the same with interest and give Nelson one-half of the profits on his compositions
and publications . Nelson states tllat Sidwell had earned $7,300 in the five year3preceding his death . He left no property and only ;500.00 life insurance .
Claimant swears her husband was to get $2,000 .00 for one song which lit; had
sold in England, the manuscript of which was lost-with him, together with othe rvalunblc manuscripts .

At the time of his death, two of the sons were serving oversens, (one serve d
for four years and the other for five) . Two of the girls were earning enough to
keep themselVUS .

I would allow the full amount claimed, namely, $15,000 .00, distributed as
follows : the $um,of $8,000.000 to the claimant, Mary Sidwell, and $1,000.00 each,
to the seven youngest children, namely, Marjory, Edith, Alex, Kathleen, John,
Frank, and .Mariun, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the
10th day of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Ver-
sailles, to date of settlement .
- = This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and I find $15,000 .00 fair com-
pensation with interest as above indicated .

DECISION
Case 831

Re HARRY TIiUR8F1Ull

The elaimànt was born in England and has lived in Canada since 1910.
He states his claim this way :-

° My sister, Gertrude Walker, was a passenger on board the ship IAisltcailn when the
eaid ship was torpedoed by German sailors, whereupon the said Gertrude Walker was drouLed
at sea . The health of my father, Alfred Thurefield . who was of delicate constitution, wasthereby so affected that he died shortly nftenvards . I was thereby deprived of the benefit
of the comfort and society of my said sister and of my said father . "St001-91



Examine(] before the late Commissioner, lie said lie was not in any way
dependent, on his s i - ter, that lie did not receive anything from her . She was
married and at the time of her death was about to have a child. The Conunis-
sioner explainecl to him- that as he (the claimant) was not dependent on his
sister and did not receive anything from her and could not reasonably antici-
patc receiving anything from her, at any time in the future, he could have no
claim under the Treaty, which in a case of this kind recognizes only
"° drnendents " . The mere fact of losing the society or companionship of his
sister would not be grounds for a claim . Her father was dependent, but his
ëlnim iliéfin~li lüin: Tlie ~tnim d~es nôt~~~rithin~rlny~f the c ategories-of---
Annea ( I) to Part VIII of the Treaty of Pence .

There were personal effects . Gertrude Walker was accompanied by lier

hu sband, John Walker, on the ship, who, too, was lost . His father and mother

lived in England, and lie was going there to work in the shipyards . He was

physically unfit for military service . 1-l 'e was 23 years old and Mrs.-Walker-
was 26 years old .

The claimant knows they had money «•ith .i ieni to the amount of $500.00.
They were travelling second class.

The late Commiss7 ioner thought that the claimant could take out adminis-
tration and claim on account of the pehonnl effects and money lost, but
claimant was not able to give any evidence as to the value of the personal effects .
Should claimant or any qualified resident of Canada take out administration,
I would recommend payment of $1,000 for money and personal effects lost, wit h
interest from May 7, 1915 .

Mrs. Gertrude Walker is described in the claim file d as a finisher of dresses,
emplo,yed by it Toronto firin .

MMES FRIEL,
Commissioner .

Jann,u•~, 9, 1926 .

DECISION

Case 832

Re CIinISTMAS RICHARD TiiomAs,

admin istrator Of the Estate of Ernest Thomas

Clnimnnt is a Britisii subject, born in Wales, resident in Winnipeg since
1911 . Lrnc4 Thonifls, brother of the claimant, and his «•ife, .Mary Ann Thomas,
were passengers on the Lusitania when that shili was sunk by enemy submarine
1\,1ny 7, 1915, and lost their lives .

The cl=tim is for pcrsor it effects and I ivotild allow it at the amount declared,
$1,846 .00, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of
loss, May 7, 1915, to date of settlement .

This claim l'a lls within the Filst Anne:: to Section (I), Part VIII of the
'l'reaty of Versailles, category (9), and 1 find $1,846.00 is fair compensation to
the claimant, n•it.h interest as indicnt-1 .

JAMES FRIE'L ,
Commissioner .



DECISION

Case 833

%i C ~IRS. IIA N N AII URQUIIART

Claimant is a British subject, born in I nvetness, Scotland, and came to
Canada in 1912 . Site claims on account of the loss of her sister, Christine
Fraser Campbell, one of the Lusitania victims .

I)ecedent had been working in Canada five yenr. and was going home to
visit hçr .parent s, «•ho b~li ç(t~c1 .~~n_nfter. .ore~tl►c_shock.--.----

T[ ► ere is no .dependency established, but deceased had money w ith lier and
personal effects of considerable value, and her next-of-kin in Cannda would be
entitled to compensation for their loss .

I would fix the amount of that lo ss at. $1,000 .00 .
Tl ► ose interested seem to be : the claimant, Hanna! ► UrquLart, Of Calgary ;

Frances Sutherland, Adanac, Sask . ; and Mabel llickic, of Toronto, sisters .
This claim comes within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII of the

Treaty of Versailles, category ( 9), and i find $1,000.00 is fair compensation to
the claimants, Hannah Urqul ►art, Calgary ; Frances Sutherland, Adanac, Sask . ;
and Alabel Dickiet of Toronto, and any other brothers or sisters in Canada,
w ith interest on this amount at the rate of 5 per ccnt per ►mnum from the date
of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, January 10, 1920, to (late of settle-
ment .

April 26, 1926.

U. Br:RR Y, -, 11't FF. OF Joil•N BARRY II ARRISO N

JAMES FRIEL,
Con:missioner .

Nc CIIARUES F. WARING, Winnipeg, rlan . ; _I.nx,► GERTRUDE WARI Na, W It:e ►tt•

DECISION

---Case 834-----

concern .
was carmng about $1,500,00 a year as manager for a wholesale and retail grocer y
his w ►fe in January, 1915, and being considerably broken up in health . He
1915 . He was -17 and was on his way to his old home in England having lost
the Lusitania victims when that sl ► ili was sunk by enemv s ubmarine May 7 ,

Claimants are all Cnnndians . Their father, Charles Waring, was one o f

1)ecehsed left three children, Charles Waring then nged 16 and pnrtly keep-
ing himself, Edna Gertrude Waring, 18, and ---- 20, both girls entirel y

would allow it with interest from the 10th day of J,tnunry, 1920, the date of the
ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, at the rate of 5 per cent per nnnum t o

The sum of m,000 .00 is claimed on account of loss of decedent's life . I
damages anyhow and that part of this claim is disallowed .
of Ameriran water and was no good. It would not be n proper element fo r
Head Oll➢ ce was in Kaqsns City, imo. Titis in ,,uranre was not effective outsid e
$5,000 .00 on nccount• of some hcaltl ► insurnnce tt•ith . an American Company whos e

'l'he claim is for $1,000.00 on account. of money and personal effects lost ,
and lier husband went overseas .

her husband who was on General Stecle's staff . ---now 'Mrs. John- Barry
Harrison lived with her fiance's sister, until September when she was married

broken up . The boy enlisted . I: ► lnn Gertrude married and went . overseas wit h
modcstly furnished, ;tpparcntlv, and when the fntl ► er was lost the home _wa-;
tlepcndent, on their father :'nll living together at home. It was it rented home,
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(late of settlemmnt, together .witll $1,000.00 for money and hersonal effects lost
when the deccn,c(l wat~ drowned, with interest from the date of the sinking,
May 7, 1915, at the rate of 5 per vent_per-annum to date of settlement

. This cltlim falls within the First Annex to Section(1) Part VIII of th e
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and I find $5,000 .00 is fair compensa-
tion to the claiultlntg with interest its indicated .

MIMES FRIEL,
Commissioner .

19, 1926 .

Case 83 5

Re CLAIM OF HAnol,n M . DALY

Mr. Daly was a passenger on the Lt ►sitantia when that ship was sunk by the
enc ►ny, May 7, 1915.

He clninls on nccount of loss of personal effects . The claim was heard by
the late Commissioner who indicated that lie would qllow it at the amount
declared $487.85 .

I approve of his award and would add interest at. 5 per cent per annum
from the date of the loss to the date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and I find thtlt• $487.85 is fair compensatio n
to the claimant witb interest -ils above indicated .

November 4, 1926 .

JA MES FRIEL,
Com ►► tissioncr .

DECISION

Case 836

Re N iss . ANNIE LOUISE I:LLIO1° r

C laitnant is it British subjcct, Site and her husband, Arthur Elliott, also a
British subject, were passengers on the ss . Lusitania when that ship was sunk
May 7, 1915, and the husband lost his life . Upon his dentlt, site was left
prleticnlh* without means . Site has one child, Helen L. Elliott, born posthutn-
ous. Site has it position in Ottawa. He left• no l,rojierty and left no life
insurance .

The claint is for the loss of Îife of her husband, $20,000 .00, and loss of
per .onal effert~, $ 1,877 .00 . There i ; a detailed list of effects on file . There
was no insurance .

This claim was heard by the late Commissioner, who left an unsigned
judgnteut in the matter which reads as follows :-

"Mrs . Elliott stated that her hu~band was an elecU•iciun and had only been married
four months, so that she could not Rive any pirticulars its to his, earning capacity . She
thinks that his carninK average would be. about $1,200 per year, as it regular mlary but
made some additional income as profits as-a result• of contraetts . Ntri . Elliott sh► tea that
on the death of her husband Flic was left• without any means . In describing the sinking of
the verseL when it was torpedocri, Aie. Elliott -uys she jumped orerboani, when she eame
to the surface fb~, ve.rcl had disappeared and she succeeded in scizing an upturned boat .
4hc «• :is nickci! up by ;% patrol boat and taken to Queeustown . lier husb:md was drowned .
She lived in YnKland for two months when she returned to Canada . shoKh• after her child
was born . Site suffered areatly front shock, and was quite ill for some lime after the
dicaster. ShcL received u•eatment front the doctor for two years . 'Ms. Elliott is now
completeh• recovered and ninkea no claim for personal injuries to herrlf: Her hu0b ;md was
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engaged with his brother, an electrical contractor in Calgary . He-was 30 years of age at-
death and was in good health . The claimant was born in 1890, therefore at the time of
death of her husband bhe`would be 25 .years of tLge. In view of the fact that the claimant's
husband was a young man, evidently doing good business with reasonable prospects of good
income in the future and that the claimant is a young woman and left with one child
which she is abliged to supp )rt herself, I think that there should be a substantial allowance ;
if, however, she should receive $15,000, this would, invested at 5 per cent give her i760 .00
per year and at death the snoney would be available for her child . I thinh this would be a
reasonable and fair amount to allow, and fix the amount at i1 5 ,1100. With regard to the
personal effects, the claim is for both which belonged to her husband and which 'belonged
to herself, although legall-r in order to recover in respect of her husband's effects, she would
have to take out an ad•ninistration on her huaband's estate . The only item upon which
I think it. necesqiry to remark in considering the claim for loss of personal effeots . is the
amount of cash whioh the claimant states her husband had on his per4on-4600 . She says
lie had that when he left New York and had it on his person when he went down, and I
have no reason to do rbt the correctness of her statemc-nt . By reason of the circumstances
under which the personal effects were lost . I realize that it is comparativeh, easy to
mxaggerate claims in these respects, but it should be borne in mind in this case that the
elaitnant and her h,isbnr.,l were in fairly good circumstënces, he having apparently an
excellent position and was earning big money, and also that it is clear from the evidence
that had she chosen to do Ro . she might have urged with reaeonable justice, quite a large
claim for personal injuries and this she had not done and I think that her statement in this
respect should be taken into consideration by me and, I, therefore, concludv that the claim
for peraonnl effects which include both her own effects and those of her husband, is fair
and TeasorLable and I allow the total claim at =18,877 .00, and to which I fhink shor.id be
added interèst, at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day of January, 1920, the
date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of sr-ttlement . "

I approve of this decision, except on the award for personal effects, I would
nllow interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annutn front the date of loss, May 7,
1915, to date of settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Sectiôtt-CI) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and i find $15,000.00 fair com-
pensation to the claimant, for the loss of her husband, with interest nt the rate
of 5 per cent per annum, from the lOth -.4}'-of ,Tnnunrv 1920, the (iate Of the-
ratification of the Treaty of Versailles-, to date of sëttiëmént, nnc$1,877.W fhr
compensation to-the claimant for the loss of personal effects, with interest as
above stated. '

A r CC

.Noyember 4, 1926 .

F1tIrI.,
Cotnmissioncr.

DECISION

Case 837

Re W'm . R. G. Hoi r

Claimant is a Canadian . He was a passe)ger on the Lusitania when that
ship-was-sunk--and lie claitns on account of loss of personal effects . He was
exposed in the water for some time when the ship was torpedoed but makea
no claim for any personal injury . There was no war risk insurnncè .

The claim was before the late Commissioner who noted it for -allownncc
at the amount declared with interest and I allow the interest from the date of
-loss, at 5 per cent per annum .

This clainl falls within the First Annex to S,ction (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and i find that $600 .00 is fair compensation
to the claimant with interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner .

\Tovember 12; 1926 •
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I)ECISION-

Cnse 838

Re I:STATFI OF KaTIILEEN SAUNDERS HAMMOND

National Trust Company, Li»titcd, Administrator

Dcccasecl was a British subjec t , the wife of Frederick Sidney Hnmmond, of
Gannnoque, and the City of Kingston, Ontario, Stock Broker, and their perman-
ent, place of residence was in the City of Toronto . In the month of May, 1915,
the said Knthlcen Saunders Hammond left Canada with her said husband for

-Englnnd w ith the intention of her husband entering the military service, but it
was not their intention to take up permanent residence in England .

They were passengers on the Imsitania and the said Frederick Sidney
Hrtmrnonrl lost his life when that ship was sunk May 7, 191 5 . The said
Kn thlcen Sntuuter s H anuuond continued her journey to England, after the death
of hcr husbanil and rc s ideci there temporarily until June 10, 1919 when she
returned to Canada.- On luly 19, 1919 she went to Sai•rutac Lake, in the State
of New York, for medical treatment and reinnined there until the (late of her
death `eptentber 22, 1919 .

The claim is for personal effects lost when the ship was sttnk. It was made
up by an official of the trust company from information furnished by the mother
of the deceased '2\ Irs . Iiamntond . The record indicates that there was no insur-
ance on the lost property . I think that the clnim as subrnitted w ill stand some
reduction in the urnount .

I woulü allow the claim of $3,800, w ith interest at 5 per cent per rtnnutn from
the date of loss .

This clnim fnlls~\i thin the Fira Annex to -'iection 1, Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, cnt egury 9=imrl I find $3,800 fair cuntpen, for the
claimant, with intere s t as indicated from the date of lo ss to t h ., i 1.t itt of settle-

- tnent . _ _ ---- .~--- -_ _ _ __ -Jt1\IL S'-FRIi;i_, :
Cotnmissioner .

December 1, 1926 .

maids .-

1)r.CISIO\'

Case 839

Re Lam' N I A ttct'GRITF. I''•TIIEL ALLA N

Cl;tinutnt is it C,rniulian, the w ife of Sir Hugh Montague Allan, of the City
of Montreal . She was 'rt passenger with her three children on board the
Lusitania when that ship was, torpedoed by enetny submarine and sunk May 7,
1915. Two of the children were lost, one being saved with the clrtitnnnt . Lady
Allan herself was severely injured in the sinking of the ship . Site sustained a
fracture of the left hip ; it fracture of the collar bone and several wounds in the
right log and knee. Site was in the wnter for several hours and suffered much
from cxposure . The medical record is to the effect that site will not recover.
from the nervoûs shock. IIer left leg was made slightly shorter than the right .
It also goes on to say that her expectation of life is shortened . Claimant w ns
in perfect healt h before sailing . Site claims for personrtl injury and on account
of the loss of _person a l effects she had with her consisting of clothing, jewelry
and other articles, including the personal cffects of the three children . Site had
w ith her 18 trunks, 3 dressing bags and a hold-nll and was ntteniled by tw o
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There is a clnim al s o for special expenses resulting from the disnster .
There was no war risk insurance on the property lost.
This case was beforc thc late Commissioner at Xlontreal in September 1923 .

Claimant was not personally present . Site was then travelling in Europe to
regain her health as much as possible .

I)r . Pugsley noted the case for allowance and compensation as follo«•s :-
For personal injury . . $25,000 00
For loss of personal effec.ts . . . . . . 20,000 00
On account of speeinl expenses disbursed . . . . . . . . . . 3,573 20

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $48,573 20
In awarding compensation lie usually allowed interest front January 10,

1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles. I assume lie would
have done so in this case .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section 1, Part, VIII of (lie
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and I find $48,573.20 fair com-
pensation to the clnimnnt with interest at the .rate of 5 per cent per annum from
the date of the ratification of the Treat~~ (January 10, 1920) to date of settlc-
ment .

December 1 6 , 1926 .

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioncr .

DECISION

Case 840

Re ANDRER• T. BURnox, ELI.A BURDO N

Claimant is a Britis ►: Qut:ject born in England in 1887. His wife and son,
Robert P. Burdon, 16 months at the time, were second class passengers on i,c, :► rd
tlié ~ùsitâi:iii"~iheii tltnt slii)rwns sunl:-by-enem~ suhmnrine, -~lay--7;--1916: -_--------

Mrs. Burden suffered personal injury for which cluim is made and also fqr
effects, money and -otlier property lost in the ship . . Thcrc was no insurance on
such property .

As to the personal injury, the medical report filed with the declaration of
elaim, I)ecember 19, 1921, states in reference to the nature of the injury-
" Almost dro«•ned before being picked up. No particular injury but suffered
front ' shorl: ., " " Patient jumped with others from sinking ship . Totqll,y
incapacitated for iR months, pnrtially-G months ." As to the then present percent-
iige of incapacity, the answer is "\Tone " . Also its to injury to sight or hearing
the answer is " None " .

Mrs. Burdon and her boy were returning home to England to live there . The
,Paniily had come to Canada in 1913 .

Mrs. Burdon was overboard but not in the water very long . Site was taken
out,unconscious with sonie injury to her hip. Site say, the real injury was shock
and nerves . Site did not have medical attention at tlueenstown, but n physician
attended her at Neweastle-on-Tyne, when she renched home four dnys after-
wards . Site remained in 'England ton weeks, during which she was in two
zeppelin raids . Site then cn»ie back to Canada . The injury to her hip is not
very serious .

Mrs . ï.iurdon has three children born since the disaster . Before the disaster
site had been run don•n in health by the birth of the child, but apart from that
everything was all right•. Site was in very bad shape when she returned to
Canada. The zeppelin air-raids- would be a further shock to lier .
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Mrs. Burdon was 24 years of age at the time of the catastrophe .
Clnimnnt is an accountant in the Queen's Hotel in Montreal. He states

his wife has it leaking valve in the heart which one of the doctors attributes to
the shock. There is no medical evidencé submitted of this . The only medical
record being the certificate above referred to by A . D . Faulkner, L .R.C.P . & S.,
Edin .

This claim was hearcl before the late Commissioner at, llontrenl in June,
1923, who noted it for allowance for personnl injury-$7,500.00 which I think
too much . He also allowed $3,000.00 on account of the loss of personal effects
and money and which I think umply covers those damages . I«•ould allow
interest at the rate of 5 per cent per nnntttn on that amount from the date of
loss, May 7, 1915, to date of settlement..

As to the injury to health, I think $3,00O.00 would be fair to allow with
interest at the rate of 5 .per cent, per annum from the 10th day of January, 1920,
the (late of the ratification of the Treaty of X'ersailles; to (late of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9 ) and I find $6 ,000 .00 fair compensn•
tion-wtith interest as above stated .

Compensation should be paid to Mrs . Ella Burdon .

JAMES FRIEL,
December 16 . 192 6 --- COmmissronCr.

DECISION

Case 841

Nc 'Mns. r .Ntu .► WRIGHT (DAVIS )

Clnimnnt, is a British subject, bnrn in Ireland, who came to Canada many
Site was a passenger on the SS. Lusitania in the employ~ enrs before the war .

of Sir Hugh and Lady Allan, as maid, when that. ship wns sunk, May 7, 1915 .
Site was going to be married on her ; ►rrivnl in Ireland and had made preparations,
as regards clothing, etc . Site clnims on account of personal injury and for loss
of effects and money .

Claimant remnincd on the ship until site sank and she was taken out of the
water on n life bont . Site was bruised and hurt considernbly from shock, and
had to pay doctor's bills, and for several years afterwards has been subjeci, to
nerrousness sinre the disaster . Site makes no direct clnim for the personal
injury, except to he cotnpensnted for medical expenses incurred and other dis-
bursements of that nature .

I would allow the nmount, claimed in respect to doctor's bills, $500 .00 with
interest at, the rate of 5 per cent per nmium from the date of the ratification of
the Treaty, January 10, 1 .1? 1 , to the (late of settlement, and $1,000 for the loss
of personal effects and mon u,- k ith interest at the rate of 5 per cent per nnnu m
from the date of lors, May 7, 1915, to (late of settlement.

JAMES FIRIEL ,
December 1~ ; 1926: -------_ - Conamissioner . .

DECiSÏn\'-'- .

Caso 842

Be Mes . 'MARIE JOf. LACHATCE EMON D

Claimant is a Canadian. Her husband also a Canadian, aged 46 at the
time of the disaster, was a passenger on the ss . Lusitania and went down with
that ship when it ~r-is sunk May 7, 1915 . He left a«•icio«•, the above nnmed
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claimant, aged 46 nt ..the-time, and a daughter by n former marriage, named
Marie Delina Vilmina Itella, born August 1, 1892 . Deceased had been a trusted
employee of n big wholesale house in Montreal and was on a business trip
abroad as buyer . His salary at the time was $2,200 .00 but his prospects for
advancement were good and, it is stated . had lie lived, that in the course of three
years, lie would have been earning $ .5,000 .00 and would likely have been taken
into the firm. The prospective advancement is probably exaggerated . Decedent
left personal property to the value of $6,000.00 and Life and Accident Insurance
to the value of $11,000.00 He left a will, by which after the payment of some
small legacies, his residuary estate was divided equally between his widow and
daughter. The insurance was apparently left to them. The daughter is a
married woman .

The Medical Record discloses that claimnnt was weak before the disaster
and the shock caused by her husband's death aggravated her condition and
caused the progress of the disease of acute tuberculosis from the lungs to the
joints . Site was predisposed, before the disaster, by rheumatism, to be a victim
of tuberculosis . She has been bed-ridden since and cannot walk . She is main-
tained by the interest on the $17,000 .00 estate and insurance, left by her late
husband .

There is no claim on behalf of the daughter, now Mrs. Paul H. Falardeau .
Mrs. Emond will be completely disabled during life.
This case was heard before the late Commissioner who was not satisfied

that the condition of the clnimapt was caused by the shock and thought it was
rather the result of the illness which she was suffering from as early as 1914 . I
am of tlle same opinion . I do not see that compensation could be allowed her
anyhow for shock over the disaster but her condition calls for consideration when
we come to fix compensation for the loss of her husband .

There is no claim on account of the loss of money or personal effects the
claimant had with him .

I would allow claimaut $10,000 .00 compensation, together with interest at
the rate of 5 per cent per nnnum from the 10th day of January, 1920, the date
of the ratification of thé Treaty of Versailles, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (1) and I find $10,000 .00 fair compensation to
the çlaimant, with interest as above indicated .

December 11, 1926,

JAMES PRIEL,
Commissioncr .

DECISION

Case 843

Re FLORF.NCFJ J . STEWART

Duncan Stewart, a Canadian, and buyer for the James Coristine Company,
Limited, Montrea l, was a pnssenger on the ss . Lusitania and lost his life when
that ship was sunk by encmy subm ►u•ine May 7, 1915. He was on his way to
Europe on business for his employers. He was then 52 years of age . He left
surviving him, his widow the present claimant aged 53 and three daughters,
Florenee-Dvcl,vn..,21, Ethel Mary. 17 and Marian Slessor 10. There was a brother
living.with deceden t, «~lw wâs -withoüt-means and-an-invalid-~and -.whose -s uppwA_--
fell on claimant . He died about one year after the s inking of the Lusitania .
For about one year-prev'ious to his death, Duncan Stewart was making $2,000.00
per year, and previous to that lie was a Commission \lerchant or Manufacturer's
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Agent on his o« n nccount and was making about one thousand dollars n yenr
net. He left prncticnlly no estate but had left an accident m_-arnnce to the
nnlount of $20,9410.00 . He owed it firm of brokers $2,500 .00 . There was a sunl
of $5,000 .00 settled on claimant by their cùntrnct. of marriage reducing the
estlitc- to about- $13, 600 .00 . Clailnnnt had all income of her own of $1,000 .00

per year . After his c{enth site had to sell her house and buy nstnnller one .
Decenced at the time of his :lentll was in good Ilea{th and had prospects of

incrensecl ' :llnrv and bonus .
At the time of the filing of the ► leclnration, I)ecelnber, 1 921, the daughter

Florence Evelyn was married .
This cln~ ►u was heard before the late Comnlissioner - nt ]NIontrenl, in June,

1 923, who n : ted it for nlluwnnce at $15,000.00 which amount I assume was

intended to • ;' ver compensation to the younger daughters dependent on their
fnther nt the time of his dcutll .

I think the alnount awar:{ed-lnrt;e enough to cover de{1en ►{ency taking also
into considc-ntion there was no claim for pcr=onal effects .

I agree v.-ith this award, and would ndd interest at the rate of 5 per cent
per vlnutn from the -10th day of January, 1920, the (late of the ratification of
the Treaty of Versailles, to date of scttlclnent. -

This cluiul fulls within the Fir :~t, Annex to Section (1) Part V III of the
1'renh• of \'er~:clillcs, category (1) and i find $15,000.00 fair compensation, «•itll
interest as above indicated .

JANiF.S FRIEL,
Commissioner .

1)ccetnber 14, 1926 .

I)F.CISIO\

Case 84.4

Re C1iaRl.ts F . STURD Y

Claimant is a British subject, born in l~nglnn(l, who came to Canada in 1907 .
- He was a pns .cnger on board the ~~ . Lusitania at. the time that, ship was nttncked

and sunk by enemy submarine, May 7, 1915 . He lost all his pcrtional effects
and nlone y lie had with him and lie suffered severely from shock, 11nvinK been in
the water for three hours before rescucd . He was budly bruisèd by being
knuckc ►1 against the row bont.

lie clni ►u, for the loss of personal property and nlonev and on account of
injury to health . Clniluunl at the time was it buyer for henry Birks &- Som
Lintited, \lontre ;ll, and was on it trip abroad on their- busi ► 1e-s . The shock it
is c1 : ► inlecl effectcd his kidnev ., very 1.► ad1~• . . The doctor who nttended him is
~le:l. Later lie ~~•ns opcrntcd on bt• nnother doctor twice for stone in the bladder
and nftvrtt•nrds it was necessnr~v to remove one of his kidneys . 1)r. 11 . E .
Powell think, that it is only fair to assume that the injury lie suffered «ns the
cnu,c of the formation of the stones, although lie cannot possibly swear to it .
'l'hey do know that direct injury Ilocs cause the formation of such xtoncs . The
second operation was required and the kidney had to lie removed . The remain-
ing kidney shows traces of Bright's disense . Life insurance has bLm refused
claimant on that nccount . Claimnnt will always have a meagre chronic Bright's

-- ---
___--aist:use-wllic{1 ._U'111IG-11l)L SLl :~rlninl{~{(t~(Lc-71 ~11tt1R1Ant ~r(13 {1e<<tive allortnc~s of-I ► i~ ---

life that insurance conlpnnics will not take him as a risk . This clnim wns heard

by the late C'olnmissioncr in 'Montrenl in June, 1 923, who n9ted it for n{lown ►tcc

at, 95,000 the nnlount claimed for injury to health and $2,260.00'for loss of {rro-

11er1y, both With iMer&t .



I would allow the interest on compensation for loss of property from th e
date of loss, May 7, 1915, at the -rate of 5 per cent per aniium to the date of
settlement and on account of injury to health, with interest at 5 per cont . per
annum from date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, January 10, 1920,
to date of settlement .

This claim fails within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versnilles, categories (1) and (91 and i find that $7,250.00 fair cotn-
pensation with interest as above indicated .

December 14, 1926 .

I)LCISIUN

Case 845

Re ANNIE H . W AI.KER

JAMES FRIEL,
Conunissioncr .

Claimant is a British subject, born in Scotland, who carne to Canada in 191 5
Site was a first-class passenger on the ss . Lusitania when that ship was sunk .
May 7, 1915, being in the employ of Sir 1lontaguc and 1 .v,iy Allan as a maid .
,Site claims for loss of peronal effects and money. -

Her case was heard by the late Commis s ioner at Montreal in September,
1923, who noted the claim for allowance at $1,500 and interesb, with which
ri,ssment I-agree, and would have the interest run from the date of loss .

'l'liia clainl falls within the rirst Annex to Section (I) Part . VIII of the
'l'repty of Versailles, category (9) and I find $1,500 .00 fair compensation to the

- c :u ►uant with interest at 5 per cent per .►nnum from the date of loss, May 7 ,
1915, to date of settlement .

JA11LS FRIE L, -

1)ecember 15, 1926 . Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 346

Ii'C ESTATE OF TlfO\iA8 I30DEL[ .

Frank SRu ►ulers, Administrato r

Thomas i3odell, was a British ~ubject born in England, in 1884, and his
wife Florence Bodel 1, a,~o it British szubject born in England in 1890, and thei r
~on ; Stanley Bodell, boin in Toronto in 1912, were passengers on the SS .

I,t~sitnnia when that ship Was Sunk and W ent doWn With the F'Iip .
Thomas Bodell had been a brass worker and manager of it business place

in a small way in the City of .Toronto and hnd sold out his business an d
home and was going back to 1:ngland with his family to live there .

Besides their personcil effects, he had with him $1,000 .00 in Canadian molle?t
and gold. He had also brass working toos with 111111 at an estimated value o

$500 .00 . Mrs. Bodell wore it fur coat and both site and her husband were wel l

furnished with clothes and personnl effects .
' eiiltier-Tl ► onz~I3nde11-o►~I<loreuee-L~ode}}-}eft-eny ► lepenclents^in-~nndn__-___N

A rlaiui of dependcucy was set un for the father of Thomas 13odell living i n

Englaud and apparently mninm ining himself, who states in a dechartition made
by hirn and dated Septembcr 28, 1923, that he, the son, was in the habit of
sending him an allowance and declares that his son was going back to Englan d

to live with him and help maintnin him .



The clnim of Thomas Frederick Bodell is one . for the British Reparation
Claims -llepartment. Mention was made of dependency on the part of Air .
and Mrs . John Saunders, relatives of Florence Bodell and the claim was pre-
sented to the British authorities which was dealt with by them .

I take it that the claim of Thomas Frederick Bodell, would be in the same
position and that this Commission would have no authority to entertain it .

The case was heard by the Into Commissioner at Toronto in October, 1923,
and lie made ►u► award of $ 1 .500.00 on behalf of the father and $1,500 .00 on
behalf of the estate making in all a total of $3,000 .00.

For the reasons I have just given, I cannot approve of the award to the
father who is. not a Canadian national and as far as the record shows, was
never domiciled in Canada .

I think the award for $1,500.00 for the personal effects and money lost with
the deceased is small and 1woülci--incrcu~c it to $2,000 .00 and allow interest at
the rate of 5 per cent per nnnum from the (late of loss to date of settlement .

This clnim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the
Trent•v of Versailles, category (9) and i find $2,000 .00 fair compensation to
the est . ► tc of the late Thomas Bori cP, with interest as above indicated .

MMES FRIEL,

January 12, 1927. Comn► issioner .

DRCISION

Case 847

!>?l' 11Rs. I.AL'R,1 "IMARY C.rAI.nnAITF [

This claim and the decision thereon of the Into Commissioner were brought
to my notice when I commenced dealing with other Lusit a nia claim9 and claims
of like nature. I have been asked to deal with the case .

Dr. Pugsley's award is as follows :-
1 . For personal effects, less share of insurance . . . . . . . . $ 1,210 00
2. As dependent for loss of life of her mother . . . . . . . . 20,000 00
3. For personal injury to herself .. . . 16 ,000. 00
4. For medicine, medical attention and nurse . . . . . . . . 1,1.00 0 0

w ith interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the
date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to
the date of settlement .

$37,310 00

If there is to be an ything like uniformity in these us sessment i , this decision
w ill have to he rev iewed .

The award to claimant as n dependent is based on the nssumption that
she would have got more from,her mother if decedent had surv ived, and that
calls for a more careful.cunsidr;ration of the prov isions and effect of the will,

-which- R~tts'WeétitécT April 29, 191 6 , very shortly before the testatrix and her
daughter sailed . We may fairly assume that in it, Mrs . Ryerson made every
provision for her daughter that she intended to make. The claimant received
immediately, all her mother's belongings, except one ring, her watches, trinkets,
wearing ►ipp t►rel and personal ornaments . On second marriage happening of
the husband . she recei ved her mother's silver tea serv ice and all the cut glass-
ware. After his death, all the estate went to the clnimnn t and her three-
brothers, share and share alike. Provision was made for the advancement
during -Dr. Ryerson's life by the trustees to the children to the extent of
$10,000 .00 and it was this advancement to claimant that is referred to as a
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legacy of $10,000.00 received by her apparently soon after her mother's death .
The will provided that on claimant's marriage, her share of the residue of the
estate, about $75,000.00, should be settled on lier and the issue of her marriage,
free from control of the husband whom she migl: ; Inarry, and with a provision
against anticipation during coverture. Dr. Ryerson did not get everything
except the legacies frein the e.tate as is stated in the decision . He took only a
life interest. He was entitled to the income only, during his life . He was given
the city residence for life and if it was sold another could be bought, and the
summer residence and lie was left everything needed to continue the home and
an income of at least $15,000.00 from his wife's estate. The home was main-
tained, and after the return of the sons from France in July, 1915, they appar-
ently lived with their father, and so (lid claimant until some fecv months after his
remarriage . He- gavo her $30 .00 per month besides the interest- she-got on the
$10,000 .00 advanced, less succession duty . . After that site boarded and lie allowed
her $75 .00 per month. When claimant got married in 1919 her father discontin-
tied lier allowance . Site says lie just wanted to keep it for himself . There is
nothing on the record to show that lier leaving her father's home was not a
purely voluntary act on her part .

Dr. Ryerson was born January 21, 1854 . He was a prominent practitioner
in Toronto, andn~fls head of the Canadian Red Cross-in-France, (luring the war
with the rank of Surgeon-General . lie was General Ryerson. The date of his
second marriage was 'July, 191 6 . He died May 20, 1925 .

The claim that Airs . Galbraith tt•ould, but for the enemy act, which resulted
in her mother's death, have probably received from her greater pecuniary con-
tributions than site received front the estate, has not in my opinion been
established . .

I would not recommend any com},:nsation in respect of this part of the
claim .

PF.RSONAL INJURY

The lifeboat in which claimant and her mother were, capsiaed when the _
ship went down . Miss Ryerson came up and swain, was taken on a raft and
with other survivors, brought to Queenstown, Ireland . Her father met• tier in
London and they went to Paris . . Site came back to Canada in July, 1915 . Site
was then poor in health and had to have the *services of a nurse-inamuso and
the attendance of the family physician for about ten weeks . 13(-.fore the disaster
her health had always been good. She says : " I got run down after a strenuous
winter, socially, but had never had an illness . I was of a slightly nervous
disposition ." Dr. Aikins, physieian .of the family who was present at the birth
of the claimant, says site was a very robust, healthy and normal child and grew
up in the saine way. Site was a good swimmer and very a thletic. He saw her
shortly before the Lusitania sailed and after her return in July, 1915, when she
was under his care, and thereafter until about the time site got married . She
was suffering from shock, was restless, sleepless and became fatigued readily
and was quite unable to concentrate on anything, scarcely . After three years
she commenced to return to normalcy. He says no doubt her condition was the
natural result of the disaster and of lier part in it . It was " a definite nervous
lesion w ithout any physical evidence . "

Claimant lived in Seattle for t wo years after her marria ge. Her first
child was born there in Aprii, 1920. As to her condition during tlie years 1915
to 1921 she says : " Well, I was just up and. doavn, did not think it nc:cessa ►y
to call in the specialist, who was called in because the family physician was
away.,,

Dr. William Henry, specialist in obstetrics and gynecology, was called early
in her second pregnancy, in connection with the children and operations . The
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.second child was born in October, 1921 . (The record shows that about the time
this clairn was filed in January, 1922, claimant was recovering from n serious
operntion, the nature or effect . of which was not disclosed) . Dr. Henry says :
" I looked after her during that, period and ever since then. I have hàd a
certain nmotrnt, to do with her concerning the gynecological condition"s . Her
genernl condition was that of nerves and at such times site was on the verge
of it nervous breakdown . I cnnnot• say anything but that the nervous condition
stated was on account of the loss of her mother and the experience . in the
Lusitania di~nster . Site cannot perform the duties of- a housewife efl'rciently
and while site looks healthy, she is more or le ss in a nervous condition. Speak-
ing in tcrm .,- of service, I should : ay her efticiency has been reduced by about
20 per cent . The nervous condition is it permanent one." Dr. Henry was not
cross exan ► ined . In the medical record attached to the claimant's declaration
of hebnrary 1, 1922, the same doctor gives the nature of injury as " neur-
astl ►erti ':t '-perrcr}tagc-of--ineapacity in claimant's own occupation, 20 per
cent. Claimant in her declaration as to occupation, says : " Never worked " .- - --- --- --- ------_______ .

~lfter all, '` ncurasthenia " or " nerves " rs a very common thing nnd'
twenty per cent dis, ► bility is not considercd a serious handicap under conditions .
13y the lutest scale of pensions, a colonel who suffered 20 per cent disability in
the war gets it pension of $378 .00 and a captain with the same disability gets
$200.00 per annum .

I .un not convinced that c•laimant's condition of health is due entirely to
what, happened to her in the disaster but the shock to her then must have been
great and the resulting effect lasting . I would allow her $4,000 .00 for personal
injury, that amount to include medical expenses and nurse's charges, together
with interest, at the rate_of 5 per cent per anntun from the 10th day of Jainunry,
1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of settle-
rucnt. -

,llrs . Galbraith claimed G1,460 .00 for loss of person, ►1 e1ects and money
lost when the ship sank . Under her mother's will, she wni entitled to the
wearing apparel, jewelry and other personal effects lost . with Mrs . Ryerson,
the declared value being Q2, 605 .00. Itemizecl - lists in both cases have been
furnished . There was $500.00 insurance .

I think that 43,000 .00_tt•ill be a fair amount to allow on ac cotrnt of personal
effects and moncy_ lost, together with interest, at the rate of 5 per cent per
annum from the date of loss, May 7, 1915, to (late of settlement .

This claim falls Within the First Annex tci Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and i find $7,000 .00 fair ccinpen-
sation to the claimant, with interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
January 13, 1927 . Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 848

Re Mns . Joii-,N Nnrrt:n FULTON

Claimant is a British subject, born she declares of British parents in the
City of Peterborough, Ontario, October 29, 1857 . Her claim is on account of
t•he loss of the life of her husband John Napier Fulton, one of the Lusitania
victims, when that ship was st ►nk by enemy submarine May 7, 1915 .

Mrs . Fulton in her declaration claims also on behalf of her minor daughter,
Christian Alexina Napier Fulton (baptised Christian 1Vithycornb Burns Fulton),
born at ~tontreal, January 26, 1906 .

+iJ
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Certificate was filed of the nuu•riage at the Register Office, Kensington,
London, England, December 5, 1873, of -John Napier Fulton, 25, Law Student,
son of Alexander Fulton, Iron master and Sadie Yrôsser, 23, daughter of Joseph
Prosser, Colonel United States Army .

At the hearing before Dr . Yugsley, A4rs . Fulton swore that site and her
husband had overstated their ages and that she was 141 years old at the time•
of her marriage and lie was 18 .

Fulton had an English solicitor's certificate obtained June 28, 187 6. He
came to Canada it is indicated in the evidence, soon after. One witness at the
hearing says he knew him for 40 years . He worked as an accountant .

\irs. Fulton in her declaration claims as follows :-
1 . Personally for lier own goods lost with deceased . . . . . . $ 3,000 00
2. As universal legatee for his good~ lost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,750 00
3. Damages for loss of lier husband, jointly with he .

dauglrter. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 75,000 00

$80,750 00

Decedent it is cleclared was earning $3,000 .00 a year at the time of his
death . His nge was 59.

He left personal propt_ t~ of the value of $5,000 .00. He left no lifc or
accident insurance .

A Will dated March 26 , 1912, is in the following tcrms:-
I, Jort%- \.trtee FULTON of Stnnmerlea in thc Province of thuebec, Canawl, for the

uccesaion of my imans and Estate after my decease do hereby give . grant and assign to
and in favour of Mrs . Sadie Yros,er, or Fulton, my wife . Thomas BmwLtnd, rl,-iding with
inc and W. J . :11cCott•an, manager of tLe Merc•hants Bank, Lachine . as Trustees and truster
for the ends specified . All and sundry the whole mv,ws and estutc, real amri personal be-
longing to nw at the time of tuy decease and also appoint the said. Sadie Prosser or Fulton,
Thomas $olclemd and W . J . DicCowan to be Tutors and Cnrators to such of my beneficillries
under the-e tpre ..ents as may be tninors at the time of Inv decrase with all the usual Powers .
But these prc .ents sb all be, ;lccepted by tuy said Trustces IN 'l'RUSr[llwat•s for the ends
uses and trusts following namely : IN the first place for payment of wy sick bed and funeral
expenses IN the second place I direct and appoint, my said 'l'ntstees to pay and aqow my
said tsife Sadie I'ros`çr or Fulton, in the event of her 471rvivint; me the whole of the residue
und renlainder of nly `lid rneans and estate absolutely which provisions of my said K•itc
shall be exclu=ive altcay,: of the Jt4 mariti and rights of administra Lion of any husiznld .--I :e
nr,l~ marrl• . "

Claimnnt's appointment-as tutrix of 'her minor daughter the said Christian
Alexinn Napier Fulton, then aged 13, was confirmed by the Deputy Prothono-
tary, Jules Lareau, of the Superior Court for the Province of Quebec, in the
district of 1Tontreal, dated December 30, 1918. The Will of John Napier
Fulton, was proved by Dain( Sadie Yrosser (the elairnant) before the said
Depnty:Yrotltonotttry, February 11, 1919 .

At the-time of decedent's death the cltiiiïiant owned considerable real estate
it Lachine near Montreal by her valued at $ 65,000 .00 . Claimant, lier husband
and daughter had made their home at Rycle, in the Isle of Wight, for three years
before Fulton's death . She had bought a property there . Fulton used to corne
to Canada to do business and to look after the properties at Lachirie and in-
vestments. On this last occasion lie had rented the claimant's home in Lachine,
had sold some property of his own and was carrying back to Ryde, ths proceeci :,
and collections, the family silver,-bis books and accounts, personal and business
papers and all her documents of title with other valuables . These were all lost
with hitn .

At a hearing before the late Commissioner . at ~Iclntreal, June 5, 1923, special
stress for damages was laid on account of claimant's loss of lier husband's ser-
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vices in the management of her pr-)perties . Owing to his death she had to return
to Canada to save her property and was forced to sell her home in the Isle of
Wight at it loss .

Dr. Pugsley indicated his findini but did not sign a decision . He thought
that $2,000 .00 was aniple tô, allow it. respect of the first item . He was not
Fatisfied that as far as her property %Nas concerned claimant had suffered any
loss on account of her hüsband'rt death, the evidence being that ti ►e property
at Lachine which was undeveloped had not brought in any revenue but was a
constant loss . After Fulton's deathit was sold for a fair amount .

Item 2 was abandoned. Mrs. Fultôn renounced all right to the property
belonging to her husband, this by reason of the claim hereinafter mentioned and
possibly other debts .

The Commissioner was of the opinion that in view of all the circumstances
and decedent's expéctation of life as well as that of claimant, $30,000 .00 would
be a reasonable-amount_to allocv-under- item 3-and-he-was-allowing-interest-on---
the total award at 5 per cent per annum front the 10th day of JnnuaryL 1920,
the ddte ~i tiïe rai►fica~ion o~lic Trén~,ÿ

. Before anything further was done with this claim llrs . Olympe Eugenic
Chauteloup, wife of Joseph Auguste Geriirdin appeared before the present Com-
missioner and asked that any amount awarded the estate of Fulton as com-
pensation should be turned over to her . She said that Fulton owed her large
amounts of money taken b y him from the e.,tate of her uncle, E. Chanteloup
(whose residuary legatee and heir she wasi, of «•hich lie had been liquidator in
vohmtary winding up proceedings . She produced a judgment of the Superior
Court of Montreal against Fulton and .•evived against Louis Antonio Bedard .
Fulton's administrator appointed by the Court . She said that the pro:,erty of
DZ ;s . Fulton at. Lachine was really Fulton's . paid for out of money .- stolen out
of her uncle's estate .

The estatc worth :4i00,000.00 was solvent when her uncle (lied and after
Fulton got through with it, there was not a cent left for her, the sole devisee .
She had taken action also against Mrs . Fulton to have the properties at Lachine
charged but oNvinf; to delay had failed, occasioned by her lack of funds to proceed
with the suit. She alleged that the girl Christian was not the daughter of Fulton
and his wife .

Mrs . Ûcrardin petitioned for it hearing. Louis Antonio Bedard curator of
the vacant estate of John Napier Fulton petitioned to receive nrrv compensation
that might be awarded the estate of John Napier Fulton and also asked for a
hearing. Notice was given to the claimant's solicitors and she .and the young
woman, Christian Alcxina Napier Fulton, now the wife of one Allan Fraser with
'Mr. Lighthall as Counsel and 18Ir . Ross who had préviously given evidence for
claimant were present before the Commissioncr at,\lontrcal on January 31, 1927 .
Mrs . Gerardin was. present With her lawyer Mr. Jacques Desaulniers. Mr.
Francois Hurtubise gave evidence in support of what Mrs . Gerardin had alleged
and produccd document.~, deeds, titles, court records, letters and mass of material .
He had been accountant for the Chanteloup firm from 1878 to 1890 when the
proprietor of the business (lied, leaving a Will of which Mr . Hurtubise was
executor. All the property and business was left to the testators niece Mrs .
Gerardin subject to lègacies amounting to about $3 5 ,000.00 which the executor
paid. He was accountant and manager of the business and estate until 1894
when it was decided to close down by voluntary liquidation . The Court
appointed John Napier Fulton liquidator who soon discharged Mr. Hurtubise
who says he was in the way .

Fulton had full chcrge of the business and lie carried on for ten months .
The whole estate came into his hands and under his control, consisting of :he
foundry business, machinery, stock in trade, real estate situated on the corne r

11
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of Craig and Cote Street-, Montreal and the private residencc of Chanteloup
on Sherbrooke Street . He sold everything u ld when lie rendered an accounting,
instead of their being a balance coming to Mrs . Uerardin, Fulton claimed there
was $10,000 .00 coming to him for nuoncy lie had advanced in settling the estate,
and lie had only paid part of the debts .

Mrs . Gerardin and her husband brought suit for an aecottnting• and that suit
for different reasons, principally on account of her lack of funds, dragged on for
years . At the commencement. Fulton offered to make asettlement . In Sep-
tember, 1900, Fulton was tried in the Court of Queen's Bench, i1Zoi1'trenl,
convicted and after appeal sentenced to the penitentiary for five yçars for steal-
ing a large sum of money ($12,541 .751 from .Mrs . Coristine the proceeds of a
sale of valuable securities made by him while acting under a Power of Attorney .
He served a term of 3 1 years . In the spring of 1915, before lie sailed on the
Lusitania lie was examined for discovery and his depositions mn-iIc pnrt of th e

Judgment was given by his Honour \ir . Justice Coderre, June 27, 1922 .
It recites plaintiffs' claim . That Fulton on the 2nd February, 1894, by deed or
act before a notary had come into posse~sion for liquidation of propcrty of
Mm. Gerardin to the value of $242 .126.82 ; that, on I)ecember 10, 1895, lie
rendered her an account of his administration of (lie estate up to December 23,
1894, from which account it appeared that lie had $1,134 .51 on-band ; that ai
further statement was given her covering transactions between November 23,
1894 and December 19, 1895 ; that these were the only accôunts furnished ; that
the said accounts are not sufficient to relense Fulton ; that plaintiffs contested all
and every the items of thcse accounts as fraudulent, inaufficient and not
in accordance with the law ; that Fulton who had received real and personal
property in the amount mentioned was accountabale to plaintiffs and owed them
that atnount ; that on February 2, 1894, Fulton did business with the Bank of
Montreal where lie had a considerable credit ; plaintiffs also at the saine time

-doing considerable business with the sanie bank ; that the Bank of Montreal
knew well the business of Fulton and the plaintiffs by reason of its manager
Henry Vincent Meredith being one of Fulton's advisors in the liquidation of
plaintiffs' property ; that the Bank of I.Montreal knew that defendant Fulton
had in hand the liquidation of the goods of Chanteloup and that the same were
valued at the time at about $300,000 .00; that the 'Bank of 'Montreal having
received considerable sums of money from Fulton in paymeiit of his own debts
to the Bank and knoitingly received the surplus of the liquidated goods namely
the amount claimed in the suit, in payment of Fulton's debts without plaintiffs'
consent, plscintiffs not then knowing such transactions to their prejudice- were
happening, is accountable to the plaintiffs in the sum mentioned jointly with
the defendant Fulton by reason of having knowing!y received the moneys
belonging to plaintiffs in payment of Fulton's personal account, P -x appeared on
the production of- the accounts of Fulton and Fulton and Richards with the
said Bank ; that the defendants Henry Vincent and Martial Chevalier, the
advisers of Fulton as liquidator, appointed to assist in the honest administra-
tion of plaintiffs' goods and to protect-them against bad administration by
Milton were jointly and severally responsible with the other defendente (Fulton
and the Bank) for the fraudulent administration of Fulton, hnviriR accepted the
charge of advisors given them February 2, 1895, by the plaintiffs and having
been paid $10 .00 it session for the faitliful performance of their duty in that
respect as required by their appointmcnt and that, therefore, the plaintiffs
demand that defendents be adjudged tiointly and severally to pay plaintiffs the
said sum of $242,126 .82, with interest.

_ -_-nnd hac A-O_tteJwlpftdin_to,theSourLroom_ _-------_---------
---reeorc},--He-was-then-iu-poor-heaith-=erippled by rheurnatisnc, w;tlking on cicnc:
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Fulton in his tlefcncc s ttici :-
In . That in tht• month of Janu,u')' . IR91 . Ille htrine<; tq i cl affairs of the said "E .

('hantrlout )" ttrrr in financiul cliflicullies ; t :tnt . at a meeting hehl at or ahout that titne,
of th e crcditor of tho =ai d c•oncern it was re-o h•c d to put the >ai d concern into insolvency
:cu d have a cur:ttor undcr ! t judicial ahandunnient appoiutcvl to w ind up it s affairs ; bill
the fcmalc p l;tintit7 Was a v er:e to in s oh•enc y IrroccdinKs beinu taken ; and it w as ultinwtek
aratn>;ci i th:tt the asQ ets of the sud "E . Chanteloup" couce m shottld be and they were
:cccor,liny;h• tr;tn s ferred to the said defend,tnt J . N . Fulton and that the latter should, %citb
the cc: ncc, financially of the Batik of Dlontrerel E . Chanteloup's largest creditor) pay
the li :+hilities of tbe conecrn in full . and that he, the s :+ici defendant Fulton S hotuci ( before
d i s l w in g, of and Sellint; out t oe a Nscts of the said conc orn), cotttinued the carry ing on of
the conccrn's bu s iness and thut he should lr.ty to the female plaintiff an allownnee of =300 .00
per uronth durint; the tiute iür sai d hus inc:~; be continuecl b v him, and that if on nftertt•ards
" c11inK 0111 the assts of-the said concern, there dhould be any surplus in hand over and
, t botv the ► ,a>•mcnt of exp m~e; of rui►ninR the sitid ba.ine:_, lie, the scticl defendau! Fulton
was to t m p ov er s uch surplus to the female plaintilT:' -

He deniecl that the property received was of the value alleged that amount
! ►rittt* ntrrr{~~ . ►rt c- titn .ttr-ntacle--in-tlte--inventttrt=-ekiitltite(I--ttf-iYltRt-tile- s Ritt-
prolx'rty and a ssets might ultimately realize . He carried on the business for
tell nwntlt after February 2, 1894, aucl during that period regttltirly paid to
11rs . (ierarclin tut allowance of $300 it month and while he was c:ur~•ing on the
said businc s .., his total rcct i pt s umountecl to $241,174 . 52 and his total outla-V s to
$240,040 .01 thus leaving it surplus of receipts o ver outlays of $1,134 .51 which
latter amount was afterwards added to the moneys tiltinintcly realize d on the
di sposal of the property and assets of the concern ancl applied to the payment of
tltc liabilities . That he realized the s ui t of $103,211 .92 a tot -A of $104,346 .43,
unit he di sbursetl in pay ing off tltc larger liabilities including mortgage debts
of the concern in the sutn of 8107,84 5 .26 tlnts leaving all ultimate deficiency
and all actual loss su s lnincci in the transaction by the defendttnt Fulton amount-
ing to $3,498 .83 independently and in addition to the swu of $7,500 .00 ow ing to
him for remuneration for his work of running the said business and ultimately
disposing of the assets and paying tltc liabilitie s and mortgnge debts . He
maintains t.ltat the two nccounts lie had fttrnislted plaintiffs and the
vouchers were truc and correct and that by the Ialise of over fhcir ten years
ironn the rendering of the said tiecounls until the time of instituting the pre sent
action, the platintit)' 's lutd acquie ~ ced in the said atccounts and in the vouchers
: upportink the Saune. He denied that- lie hncl used the estntc mone y to pay his
own ilebt s to the Bank of i\Iontreal . He stated that at variou s .titnes he had to
I , orrow ntoucy~- for flic business during the liquidation w !. :c ; i were in due course
rcp;licl to the bank out of n ►oney: receivctl . He denied liability of the Bank of
Montreal or of Henry Vincent 'Meredith or Martial Chevalier . In reply Mrs.
( ier,►ri lin said that the notarial agreement filed by her speaks for itself and
ttenic tl each and everr allegation contained in paragraph " 1 . . " of the defence
«I ► ich cloc s not ttgr i c %~ith such n(.:-rial agreement and reiterated that the nccount-
iug made by the tit•fe t,cl :tt ;i was ti ud is incorrect, false and untrue._ The defett-
cL•Int '~ Henri- Vincent Meredith and Martial Chevalier and the Bank of Montreal
ut, Allie 9, ;919, nppliecl for tli,tnit; sal of the action a s against them, ettclt sicle to
pt x it :; own vo .t -z and that plaintiffs hy . consent proceedeci no further against
tho se clcicntlant ' . Louis Antonio Bcclorrl, Iiegi strar of the Superior Court of

t' l . ► ntrcal, who was lcg ;iily appointed the curator of the v̀actùtt e state of Fulton,
Febru a ry 1 2 , 1917, aucl made a part~• in the ttçtion by Order of a~Ir. Justice
Alâirtl of the Court, I~ebrutu~~• 12, 1917, wntle no defence in the action which w a s
in serihtii for heririitt;, notice of whicl ► was duly given him . - It - w it : therefore

cons idered that pl : ► intifft; had proved that the estate of John Napier Fulton for

the rea som tnentionecl in their claim o wed pltiintiffs $120,143 .02 with intere it
from the 29t11 (Ili-%- of Ocloher, 1901, reference being made to the e v it'. mce of

I'rt.net ► i s Ilu ► •tul ► i se ltrarci \i►rember 2, 1921, and other deposits and judl;mcnt
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was gircn for that nmotmt and the said Louis Antonio I3cdnrcl, curator of the
estate of John Napier Fulton was thereby atijttdged to llny-the plnintifl', the
said amount with interest and costs . The action against the defendnnts Henry
Vincent Meredith and Martial Chevalier and the Bank of 'AlontreRi being di5-
nlissed each party to pay their own costs .

Air . Frzneois Hurtubise said that the nmount of the defalctttion was much
greater and nearer the ►lmount claimed but that when it came to ►lctual proof
after the long lapse of time and the disappearance of some of the papers nald
documents off the files of the Court lie was only nhle. to show the Court prooffor the ilnlount awarded .

With reference to the girl Christian lie swore that Fulton on one occasion
told him that the child was an adopted daughter . This was in Fulton's house
(Turing negotiations about the accounts and when Mrs . Fulton happened to comein the room with the child in ber rlrms . Shown it copy of the baptismal register,tvhich is as follo ws,-

----Christian--lYàtJiteonetr]3t ► rtr? ~fan~htrr of Johtt ticit,jcr Fitit~ii, ~i tlië 'i`own of Sumn 1 er-Int , accountant. and of Sadie (Yrotier) his wife, born on the twenty-sixth duy of Junn ;u•y .snno I)omini, one thou4ind nine hundred and six -ind was bnptized this sixteenth day of
April in the sanie year, _

Parents :
( SiRned )
(Signed )

S p onFors :

J . N. Fut .•ro-,, .
-SADIE l''IILTON .

By file, (signed) R . NMt•ro :v,
Rector .

( SiQned ) R . W . 1VIrl ► sti•coat n,
(SiKned) M . W lrnevcoa111.

I certify the above estruct to ai c
Anglican, Lachine

. a tnle copy from the.

Gachine ; P.Q., December 10, 10 21 .

Register of St . I'uul's Church,

W . P . R. LEWIS ,
Rccror.

He prc,duced a letter from Mrs . Marion \Vithycomb one of the sponsors . Inthis letter Mrs . «'ithycomb, it respectable woman occupying an official positionin a town in the State of New York ,

d

said that site and her husband had beeliinvited to the christening by the Fultons . She. had been given the baby to holduring the ser v ice'and Fulton gave the name "Withynnib" among the baby'snaines much to the surprise and disconlt,)rt of her and her husband who were,not at the moment able to say anything . Her 1 ► ueb ►zncl afterwards took Fultonto task about it . Site writes that it was well known in the place at the time thatthe mother of the child was a girl the daughter of it Scotch family living nearthe Fulton s . Mrs . Fulton told her that Fulton's expectations of inheriting fromsome rich relatives, depended on his having an heir . The Rector of the Churchand her hu sband, the other sponsor, are both ctend. -
~Irs. Cerardin and her huQbanci brought suit against Airs . Fulton to ha vethe conveyances of the Lachine prupcrty set ►tside on the ground of fraud onthe part of Fulton . This suit was t_ricd out and plaintiffs lost. His HonourJudge Boyer gave judgment, Al nrch 16 , 1925, confirming A irs . Fulton's right tothe properties . It is stated in the jttcigu ►ent that there was !1o proof of bad faithor fraudulent connivance and that the dishonest charticter of Fulton of itselfcould not effect the transactions .
l~rs . Fulton g,nve .eyisience contra . Site could not show the source of lnone,yused to buy the properties and apparently knew rery little about them untilafter her husband's death . There was a mortgage of $0 ,600 .00 in her naine andsite knen' .nothing about it . The nnlopnt of the first payment on the L ►;chin"property site said was $10,000.00 but she could not tell «here site got the money .

11
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It seems quite clear that .Fulton put all the property which might be affected

by process of law, in his .wife's name . Everything she had was actually his, paid

for by him to a considerable extent no doubt, by the ►noneys of the Chanteloup

estate. At one time he had a good income and was doing much work as an
accountant and seems t6 have been energetic, industrious and competent but

apparently not. a man to be trusted to any great extent with the property of•

others .
~Irs. Fulton sw,)re that the child was hers and Fulton's as she had alrettdy

sworn in her declarations of claim at the hearing before the late Commissioner
and in the proceedings before the notary when she was appointed tutrix . I do

not believe her . 1Îrs. Withycomb's letter was read to her carefully and she was
asked what she had to say and she had n- answer. Her evidence was not con-

vincing nor was the manner in which she gave it .

This Commission can do nothing for \Irs . Gerardin .

As to Mrs . Fulton, I do not think siic is entitled to compensation for the
los~ of life of her husband .

I think that when Fulton sailed on -the . Lusitania bent and crippled with
rheumatism as by the evidence of Hurtubise and Ross lie was all through with
business. CJlaimant was unable to show he liad-done any work in his profession
or been engaged for three years before his dcath . He was taking all their per-

sonal belongings, silver . documents, books, etc ., to their new home in the Isle
of Wight and it is a fair inference that lie intended to live the- .-c for the rest of

his life .
Claimant said that they could there educate the little girl cheaply, sending

her to a convent . One may believe also that there would be some comfort in
being far away from old associations and they had a consider;ible" fortune to

enjoy in properties and securitie .F . \Irs. Fulton estimated the value of tl ►e real

estate in Lachine at $97,000 .00 . She paid £750 for the house . in. the Isle of

Wight and had expended £400 in repairs . There was a mortgage investment in

her name of $6,500.00 less the amount of $1,625 .00 which Fulton had received
before sailing and no doubt there were other securities besides personal property
and effects . Mrs. Fulton was left quite independent .

Thr record indicates that she owned some of the valunble silver which
rlecedenl had with him on the boat and lie was bringing documents and deeds
relating to her properties, the loss of which occasioned trouble and expense . For

these two items I would allow her $1,500 .00 with interest at the rate of 5 per cent,
per annum from the date of loss May 7, 1915, to (late of settlement .

I would allow Christian Fulton, now Fraser, S6,000 .00 on account of the

loss of life of Jobn Napier Fulton . Whether lie was Lev fzttlier . or not, she was
?ependent on him and had much to expect from him by ~ray of bringing up and
education. With . everything discredible that happened in his business lie was
an educated man of many good qualities, devoted to his family, who had the
regard of influential friends to the last .

In regard to the personal property and money decedent had with him, an
;nventory made some time before lie left Canada shows a considerable ryuantity
of old family pinte and household silver, and valuable cups and trophies which
lie had won in his younger dàys when he was a famous foot ball player and all

round athlete. Before leaving Montreal lie had collected the $1,625 .00 men-

tioned and had that money or a great part of it with him . In :1Irs . Fulton's first
declaration of claim made December 23, 1918, she stated that decedent had

with him apparel, etc ., and luggage estimated at $1,000 .00-a watch, rings and
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jewelry valued at $250 .00 and cash on his person about or over $1,500 .00 (£300
in gold and other sums) . She claimed the old family silver which she valued at
$2 .000 .00, and I have allowed her for one - half . There was no insurance.

I estimate the value of personal 'e ffects belonging to decedent himself and
the money lie had with him on the boat and his share of the silver at a total of
$3,750 .00 :nd would recommend payment of said sum to his estate of whieh
Antonio Bedard is curator with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from
the date of loss, May 7, 1915, to date of settlement.

This claim falls ~:•'t..~n the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, •- atego.ies (1) anc' ''+) and ! find $1,500.00 fair compen-
sation to Sadi v Yros!,cr Fu' ton, with intcu :,st as indic„ted, and the sum of
$6,000.00 fair co yn n-asation +.o Christian Fu1~o ►:, now Fras ?:, with interest at the
rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the rati .°i- ation of the Tr eaty of
Versaille E , January 10, 1920, to date of set+ iemen., an l to the estate of said
John Napier Fulton, of which Antonio Beda.•d is curat o , the sum of $3,750.00 ,-_with interestat_the-rate of-5-per-cent per annum-tr vu. ' ; t e d~ttc-of-sinking;-MaY?,~-~1915, to date of settlement .

JAMES FRIEL,
February '14, 1927 . G'omnaissiortcr .

DECISION

Case 849

Re RU13Y 'MARTI N

This claimant is a British subject, born in England, who for some time
before and after the loss claimed for was a resident of Canada. She was apassenger on the SS . Lusitania and claims on account of loss of personal effects
and a sum of money .

INvould allow her claim at the amount declared $644 .50 with interest at
5 per cent per annum-from the date of the sinking of the ship, May 7, 1915, to

_ date -o€-,Fettlement.
This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII- of the

Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and i find that $644 .50 is fair compensation
to the claimant with interest as above indicated .

JADI1:S rRIEL,
nrrAwA, Septemher 23, 1926. Commissioner ,

DECISION

Case- 850

Re I.OliELLA1tORE H . PHAIR

Claimant is the widow of the late Reverend Ernest E . M. Phair, Canon of
St. John's Cathedral, Winnipeg, one of the Lusifattia victims . Deceased accord-
ing to the record, was born at Fort Alexander, Canada, December 27, 1870 .
The claim was first put into the Foreign Claims Office, London, from there
transferred to Canada .

Canon Phair was 44 at the time of his death . He had always been in good
health nlthough not a very robust man . IIe was a good scholar and an all round
useful man. He stood very high in the opinion of his Bishop and Church and
in the community . His income was $2,500 .00 per annum with a free house .
He had $5,100 .00 life insurance but it is not clear from the record what became
of it . He seems to have borrowed and to ha ve made bad investments. He had
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$400.00 in the h ►►nk and 'Mrs . Phair says that %%-atj swallowe ► 1 up in legal expenses

here nnd in England. He left no other property . A modest clalm (£25) is

nlacle for personal effertq lost Nvitl ► ) ► im .

He left his widow the claimant, then aqécl 44, one claugl ► ter Louell :► Margaret,

born in England, \ovember 1 6. 4900 and a son, Lcln•arcl Maxwell l ►orn in Win-

nipeg, 1)eceluber 7, 1908 . The wiclow- anil children were wholly clepenclent upon

Lim .
'Clie girl was not strong . 'l'hc wiclo«• Nvent b, ►ck to England with the children

and took it position to help keep herself and tl ►enl . She too, seems not to have

b:en very strunt; . She gets £30 fron ► Clergy Widows and Orp! ► an, Fund and
has 920 per anmuu income of her own, and she is in very straitencd circuln-

stances. The girl Louclla \Iart;nret was married in 1924. 'I'I ►c boy is at a

verl' Fc►o ~chool_ He is avery brilliant boy so the Archbishop of Rupertsland

testif'ie- .
I allow:-

----~f r~-i :rnlrll:~n ►orc--II-1'-1 ►►► ir~12,000.00,~1► c ~.~.1 .iut;IlLe~Luticll~~' nrg~rét

wife of -- -, $5,000.00 and the on Edward 'Maxwel l

'l'liis clailü falls w . thin ilië -First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the

'l're . ► tv of Versailles, c.; ► tcgory (l ► and I find $12,000.00 is fair compensation to

the J aimant Mrs. Louell„onore il . Phair, $5,000.00 to the daughter I-)uella

Mnrkaret PLair, and $8,000 . ,N- 1 to the son Edward Maxwell Phair, all with

interest at the rate of 5 per cent l .^r annum from the 10ti ► day of January, 1920,

the date of ti ►e ratification of the '1'rcatY, to (late of settlclnetrt .

.IA atr. S, FRIEL ,

('o)R i)) fssl0li('r .

February 11, 192 6.

1)I:C1~;I(1\

Case 851

Në 3ilis . A I Anr ANITA PELLS

Claimant is a Briti s h subject, born in England, who canle to Canada in

March, 1914, with her hu sbuncl . with the intention of settling here. When tb L

w ,tr broke out lie volunteerecl and in cunipaun' with cliUlllallt who had vohatl-

teered a s it nurse, and their N~otu ►g bab y , sailed on the Lusihinia . Pclls jumpecl
into the sea with the child before the ship sank, and remaining long in the

water before assistance came, lie w as benunlbecl and the baln• slipped from his

t;ra m p. Both lie and cl :cimant were drawn upon the bottom of ►in upturned

boat and t, rcntualh• rescued . After a~leriocl of convalescence in hospital Yells

joine~l his British regiulel ► t as a seeom Lieutenant, and they w ere S oon in the

fight. W ith the exception of it note after arri val at-the front he was never

heard f rom again and was reported lost in action . Claimant clicl 1 ► osliitnl work,

caring for the wounded, until some time after the armistice and then rçturnecl

to IIriti sh,Colunibia . From here she went to California and there took a course

in nursing . She clainl> for lo ss of personal e ffects of herself and -liusband, and

for expenses and solutiuw ou account of injury to him when the ship sank .

Her claim was first. put in to the Foreign Claitns Office and from that Depart-

ment transferred to this Commission .
I woulcl allow the claim at tlle ' amount cleclarecl, for solatium unit medical

expenses of Pells 1:20 Os. Gd ., and £65 10s . Ocl . for his personal e ffectQ, and

£136 10s . Ocl . for her peronal effects,- or its equivalent in Canadian money ,

('hair, ti8,000 .00 .
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namely, $ 1,089 .15, with interest on the allowance for per-on ;► l effects, $991 .03,
from tl ►e (late of the los s , May 7, 1915, to date of écttlement, and lit respect of
solatium, $98 .12, from the 10th day of January, 1920, date of Agning_ of the
Treaty, to date of settlement .

'l'1 ► is claim falls within the First Annes to Section (1) Part \'III of the
Treaty of Ver snilles , categories ( 1 ) and (9), and i find $1,089 .15 is fair coni -
pensation tci the claimant, \Irs . 'Mary A . l'ells, with interest as Aated ►ibove .

.;AAII .S FRIEL.
July 17, 1926 . Con► m issioner .

I)E, CI S IO\

Case 852

Re WA LTF.R E . TW O U
This claimnnt i s a Canadian, born iii Toronto in 1870 and lived there nnct

- ►n Lngland i► i t1 ►c Tunc i►ï tlic it►~~ ; ►nc ûilur~ or ~~iïc ► Tii i ritn~. Hc WWI 11
passenger with his son on the s s . . .cr .,itcu► iu when that ship was sunk . The bo\•
was lost.

Claimant. -uffered consiclcrably from --l ► ock and exposure. The médical
record eliscloses a serious nervous trouble due to shock and exposure when the
ship sank . The medic;il man certifies "that cl ; ► imnnt lias had many examina-
tiona but all point to a general nervous shock ; Wasserman, negative, bloo ► 1
pressure, normal ; examination by a conlpetent orthopedist reported negative
finclings." In capacity 50 per cent its to his former occupation- and calling .

This claim was put intu the British Claims I)epnrttncnt and by them trans.-
ferred to this Commips ; n . Claimunt. took up re~iclence in the United States
on November 19, 1919, the change .-_bcing made on account of the advice of
physicians who ordered him to a war ►n and dry climate as the long immersion
in the i,rild A\7ater had affected his chetit and légs .

Cl ►utnnnt. gives his occupation as publisher and traveller and states that
his average carnint;s for the two years preceding the injur~• were £500 per
annum .

I will allow claimant $5,000 .00 on account of personal injury suffered, with
interest at 5 per cent per annum from the date of the ratification of the Trenty,
January 10, 1920, and $500.00 on account of loss of personal property with
interest at. 5 per cent per annum from the (late of the loss, May 7, 1915 .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VI1I of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and I find that, $5,500.00 is fair
compensation to the claimnnt. with interest as above ind ;-•ntcd to date of
settlement .

JAn1E5 iFI.,
OrrAWA, Septe ►rber 23, 1926, . (,'omn► issro ► ter .

DECISION
Case 853

Re AIlts . ISABELLA DUG UI D

This is a claim in respect of the loss of personal effects of lier late son,
George Davie Duguid, when the ss. Lusitania was sunk by enemy action, May 7,
1915 .

Deceased was a British subjéet who moved to Canada and was going back
to Sçotland on a visit. He survived the torpedoing of the sbip and returned to
Canada where lie joined the Canadian 'Mounted Rifles . He was killed in action
in France, October 31,1917 .
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The claim was submitted by John Croll, solicitor of Aberdeen on behalf of
the mother, Mrs . Isabella Duguid . The British Reparation Claims Department
zssessed it at the amount declared, £52 but on its appearing that the deceased
belonged to Canada at the time of his loss, the claim was sent to this Com-
mission .

I would allow it at the amount declared, £52 the equivalent in Canadian
money being $255 .11, together with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum
from the date of loss, May 7, 1915, to date of settlement .

- This award is made to claimant as representative of the deceased's estata
and not on the ground of dependency. Her domicile precludes her from an
an•ard on that account.

This clnnn falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9 ; and I find $255.11 fair compensation to the
claimant with interest as above indicated .

-- February 3, 1927 .

J AMES FRIEL, .
__._ . _ - ---

na-i-ss:o-
Comner.

DECISION

Case 854

Re ~'IRS . ALEXANDRA ~AlARY OSBORIC E

Claimant is a British subject born in England . who came to Canada in 1910 .
She is the wife of Lieut .-Col . A . B. Osborne, a Canadian who served with the,
Canadian Expeditionary Forces . She was a passenger on the ss. Lusitania when
that ship was sunk May 7, 1915, on her way to England to visit her husband and
lost nearly all her personal effects . The claim was filed with the British Repar-
ation Cl ims Dcpartment who examined it and transferred it to this Conimission .

I«•ould allow it at the amount declared £543-7, or the equivalent in
Canadian moncy, $2,665 .73, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum
from the date of loss, May 7, 1915, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIIi of the
Treaty of `'crsailles, category (9)-and I find $2,665 .73 fair compensation to the
claimant with intcrest as above indicated .

JAMES FROEL,

February 2, 1927. Commissionér,

DECISION

Case 855

Re Rf:veRE N n Joxx A . I3F.Arrrr.

Claimant is a Canadian. lie went overseas as Chiplain of the First
Canadian Overseas Division and served during the war returning to Canada in
1919 . His wife and son were passengers on the Lusitania sunk May 7, 1915, and
Mrs. 13cattie was lost . The claim is on account of her death and for loss of
personal effects. -

A separate claim of the son, Allan M . Beattie was filed -and an award mada
in his case by the late Commissioner .

\Irs . Beattie at the time of her death was 58 ; claimant was 55 . He married
again in November 1916 . There is nothing in the loss of his wife, and of course
sad as was the case, which can be construed into pecuniary damages and his
claim in that respect is disallowed . The claim for loss of hersonal-effects-to the
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value of $810 .67, is allowed as declared, with interest from the date of the sink-
ing May 7, 1915 at the rate of 5 per cent per annum to the date of settlement .

The claim in respect of personal effeéts falls within !t .r First Annex to
Section (I), Part VIII of the Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find
$810 .67 is fair compensation to the claimant, with interest as indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
March 15, 1926 . Comtnissioner .

DECISION

Case 856

Re GEORGE WILLIAD[ BILRROUGIi .

The claii,lant is a British subject, born in England and resident in Canada
_since1900.__He_ .ivas-u . passenger_on .the_I,usitauia . n hon-that-sllip-was-sunk-by ---
enemy submarine May 7, 1915, and claims on account of loss of personal effects .

Iwould_allow the claim at the amount declared,-$461 .00, with interest at
the rate of 5 per. cent per annum from the 7th day of May 1915, the date of the
sinking, to date of settlement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1), Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and i find $461 .00 is fair compensation to
George William BilbrougL, with interest as indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
April 9, 1926 . Commissioner.

6

DECISION

Case 857

R@ MR3 . CIiARLOTrE BERGEN (PYE )

Claimant was a passenger on the Lusitania, on her way to England to visit
her mother. Site had her baby with her . The baby w-Is drowned in her arms.

She filed a claim with the-For =ign Claims Office for-loss of-furs,--househol d
linen, jewelry, toilet. articlea, baby's outfit, clothing and money lost, in all
£235-0-0 .

Claimalit did not make Any claim at the time on account of personal injury.
The claim was transferred to this Commission . Later the claimant's solicitor
wrote the Under-Secretary of State that site had been so badly knocked about
that site was unable to give an accurate description of all her belongings but
that she could establish by testimony that a ll her jewelry, wearing apparel ; etc .,
and the wearing apparel of her children would value about $2,000 .00, all of
which was lost, together with $50.00 in money, .which site had in her state room .

Mrs. Pye filed a Canadian declaration in December, 1921, wherein she "
- claimed :

For furs, silver toilet articles, jewelry, amounting to . . . . $675 00
Household linen, baby's outfit, clothing and money . . . . . . 500 00

$1,175 00
In December 1923, claimant through the Great War Veterans' Asso-

ciation, added suffering, ill-health and shock and increased it to $5,000 .00. An
inventory of the articles lost was furnished lnter, when the amount was brought
up to $2,470 .00.
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Claimant cert . ► inly had it feturful experience on the boat . The life boat she
got in was swamped . Site sank with her b,►liy in her arms and the suction
wrenched the baby front 1 ►cr ; when she reached the surface, site was standing in
the water held ttp by the life belt among (lead bodies for some time before she
was put on it raft and tlm,n to it small boat .. In all, site had shock enough to
injure her health, as it must have clone . Site has had a good deal of trouble, but-
there is no question in my mincl that site received some permanent injury to her
health when the ship was sunk, although we have no medical record which woul ;l'
be of assistance in this case .

'I'1 ► e claunant at time time of the clis . ►ster was 29 ye:u•s . her husband, William
Samuel Pye was a British subject born in England and doing business in
Edmonton . Later site married it man named 13ergen .

1would allow claimant $1,265 .00 for personal efl'ect ., as first claimed, with
interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from tl ► è (late of the sinking, May
7, 1915, to date of settlement, anct $2,000 .00 for personal injtiry «-itl ► interest
fit- the-rctte of-5-por-cc3nt per- amnum -front- the date-of_ .tl ► c_-r;ttification .of _the
Treaty, January 10, 1920, to date of settlement .

This claiu ► fall s. within the First Annex to Section 111 . Part VIII of the
Treaty of Vermilles . categories (1) and (9) and I find -$3,2 6 5 .00 is fair cotn-
pensatlon to the claimant with interest as indicated above .

JAM ES FRIEL ,
April 22, 1926 . - Contmtssioncr.

1)ECISION

Case 858

1{C Mtts. I .o$~A 'AMnt► r BENSON

Claimant is it British subject born in Englancl, and living in Canada fit
the eommeneement of the war . Site was employed as it goverta ess making about,
$700 .00 a year. Her name was then Mi ;; Pavey . Site was a passenger on
thc L11s1I(Illl(I when that ship was sunk May 7, 1915, and was on her way to
England to cio war work .
- Site lost all her ellects including some money and was hadly injurecl . She
suffered exposure ancl. when getting away front the =1 ► ip • h ; ►d to drop 60 feet
overboard . Site w:i : pickecl up by awater-logç;c ►1 boat and was five hours
before being rescuecl .

'l'I ►e medical record cli~closvs severe nervou, shock followed by great,
debility attcl wasting of the muscles . For some time Aie could not walk and
found clitliculh• in standing and was un :cble to attempt work until early in
191 6 and coulci not cto any regular work until the autucnn of 1916 . Site was ill
for 17 months . Site was entirely incapacitated in regard to her own occupation .
Site married in 1922 .

The claim in respect of the loss of salary cannot be eutertained . Iwoulcl,
however, allow for personal injury to Mrs . Benson the sum of $1,000 .00 with
interest fit the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th cla y of January to
date of settlement and I would allow for loss of effects and money at the amount
declared, namely, $1,590.70, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum
from the date of the sinking of the vessel, May 7, 1915, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First. Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and I find $2,590.70 is fair com-
pensation to the claimant with interest as above indicated .

JAMES- FRIEL,
April 29, 1926 . - _- Commissioner .
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I)h.CISIO1

Case 8 .59
Rc DANIEL BROWN

'Clnimnnt is it British -ubject born in Scotland 1897 who came to Canadain 1907. He was a passenger on the s s . I,trsitcu ► in, sunk b y enemy submarinéMay 7, 1915, and claims for loss of personal c fr ts including carpenter's toolsand a considertiblc amount of money «•hieh- lit, -. .as carrying concealed in it falsebottom of his trunk .
His claim hns-been proved to msntis rnet•ion and I tcould allow it at the► not n t declared, $2,222.00, w ith interest thereon at . thc' rate of 5 per vent perflnmtnl from the (late of loss, May 7, 1915, to (late of settlement .
This claim falls w ithin the First Annex to 'Section (1) Part VIII of the

Treat y of Versailles, category ( 9) and I find $2,222.00 is fair compensation to
the claimnnt, w ith intere st as above indicated . •

\I,ty 19, 1926. - Commissioncr.

DECISION
Case 860

-Re AIRS . 'IMAxoA ai;,-r E . Cox
Clnimnnt and her husband are British subjects, born in Ireland, who came

to Canada in 1912 . Claimant. at. the time 27 years of age, was a passenger
ou the Lusitania with ber seventeen months' old bab y , when that ship was
torpedoed May 7, 191 .5 .

A separate claim on account of personal injury was filed on behalf of the
boy, I)csmonci F . Cox, by his father, S . J . Cox, Lieutenant in the Fort C3ttrr

~Horsc.
llrs . Cox's claint is for personal injury and loss of personal effects . Site

was in the (lining saloon when the ship was struck and reached the (leek with
her child . She secrns to have had it fearful time in the rush . Site lost and
recovered the child three times before getting into it life boat and ,h(- was the
third last person off the ship. The child was badly bruised .

The medical record shows that, the claimant vas in normal health before
the ► lisaste.r and -that since then site has suffered from insomnia, headaches .
restlessncss, excitability and things of that description due to her experience
and the shock but: it clocs not disclose serious or permanent, injury .

1)r . William Chestnut in his report dated TNIarch 8, 1924, certifies :-
Jl ► , . Margaret Cox con .lilted me in the year 1919 shortly ï ► fter returninl; from Ireland .lier symptovns at that time were entirely nen•oni and consisted chiefly of " insoumii ► "

and inability to control herself when P ►►bjecte► i to the least exciten ► ent . I have seen her
several times since, in consnlt.► tion, and ahcicys with the Rune kind of sympto,ns . She has
no organic trouble and attributes, I think, rightly her nen•otts sr•n ► ptoms to the :hock Alercceived at the time of the sinking of the Lusilania . "

Iwoulci allow clnimttnt $2,000 .00 for personal injury with interest at. the
rate of 5 per cent per annttm from the 10th cla y of,Jtunuttry, 1920, the date of
the ratification of the Trenty of Versailles, to (late of settlement, and on account
of loss of personal cffects ai amount declared, $ 672.55, with interest at the rate
of 5 per cent per annum from clate of loss to (late of settletüent .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the
Trettty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and I find $2,672.55 is fair eom-
pen .sation to the claimnnt with interest its indicated .

WINir.S FRIEL,
I1lttrch 16, 1926 . . Conlmissioncr .
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DECISION

Case 861

Re DFSMoNn FRANCIS COX

The claimant i ,: the boy referred to in the ease of 1largarct E. Cox, who

is his mother, as being «•itl ► lier on the Lusitania and injured. He was born

in W innipeg November 21, 1913. The boy was so badly jostled, knocked about

and shocked when they were getting off the ship that he clid not know his own

mother . Site had hinl attenclcd by ildoctor in Dublin soon after w lro"certifies to

the boy's nervous system having received a great shock and that he was in it

very delicate state of health through his experience on board the ship on that

occasion . The sanie physician exn illinecl him again in May, 1919, and certifies

the boy was then ner vous , easily exeite<l and frightened and troubled with a

slight impecliment• in speech .
The W innip: n physician certifies that he examined the boy who w as it

backward child in some respects, taking it long time to talk and having an

impediment in 1 ► is, .peec)►. -
The boy stammers a little . Before the disaster lie was brigl ►t and ncti v c .

His mother says that he was a prize baby as an infant and then lenrning to talk .

After the disaster they clid not think he would ever speak properly . T I ► c

mother had it pretty liard time on account of the boy's state of hcnltl ► and on

nccount of her own condition .
I think, after considering the record, that the boy w ill get over it all in

tinle .
I would allow this claim at $3,000.00 .
This c•laim fnll ., w ithin the F irst Anne x to Section (1) Part VIII of the

Treaty of Versailles . category (1) and I find $3,000.00 is fair compensation to

the claimnnt w ith interest at the rate of 5 per c'ellt per allnum from the 10t1 1

day of January, tlw date of the rati fication of the Treaty, to date of settlement .

JAMES FRIEL,

Con+ ► n issioncr .

\Inrrh 1G, -1026.

DECISION

Case 862

Re ERNEST S . COWPE R

Claimant is it British subject born in England in 1883 . He came to Canada

in 1905 . lie was a journalist and a passenger on the Lusitania when that ship

was sunk b y enemy submarine, May 7, 1915 and claims for injury to his 1 ►ealth,

loss of effects and money in his trunk_ancl loss of profits on certain literary work
he had contrnctecl for .

'l'hc claim was put in first to the British Foreign Claims Department and

by thenl transferred to this Comulission .
- -Thc: cnae ~~ns 1 ► enrd in ~u ►cclll~cr.---__

I cnnnot allow anything for prospective profits nor for lors of wages . Tlie
someclaimant's henlth was undoubtedly injured and his earning capacity fo r

time cleprecial~cct . He was put to I ►eavy expenses for medical attendance.

I would nl!ow the claimant, Ernest S . Cowper, $2,500 .00 on account. of per-
sonal injury and medical expenses with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per
annum from the date -of the ratification of the Treaty of Pence, Jnnuary 10, 1920,
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interest thereon at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the sink-
ing, May 7, 1915, to (late of settlement .

This claim fnlls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and i find $4,000 .00 fair compensa-
tion to the claimitnt with interest as above indicated .

'
JAMES FRIEL ,

April 30, 1926 . Contmissioner.

NoTF.-Tliere is an order on file signed by Ernest S . Cowper, in which he
signs over to his solicitors, XIessrs . Bayfield & Harvey, any and all moneys
awarded on his claim .

DECISION

Case 863

R e JoiiN FRF:EINtAN & RACIIF'I . FRE.F:MA\

Claimants are British subjects resident in Canada since 1905 and 1908 .
They were passengers on the Lusitania, when that ship was sunk by enemy

submarine on May 7, 1915, and the claim is on account of loss of personal effects .
I would allow this claim at the amount proved $649 .00, with interest at the

rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of the sinking of the ship, May 7,
1915, to date of sett ;ement.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $649 .00 is fair compensation to
the claimants John Freeman and Rachel Freeman, with interest as above
indicated .

JAMES FRIEL ,
- Cone missioner.

1)ECISInN

Case 864

Re JESSIE Aa.rF:s GILLEN

Claimant is a British subjec.t., born in Port Stanley, Falkland Islands, who
came to Canada in February, 1911 . Site married Robert Joseph Thompsôii of
Vancouver (British subject), an accountant, August 20, 1911 . He was one of
the Lusitania victims. He was then 37 years of age . He left as dependents th e
claimant, his widow, then 33 years of age, and one child, Robert Sinclair Thomp-
son, born January 6, 1913, in Vancouver-he left practically no property . He
had been earn ing $100 .00 a month. He was on his way to the Old Country to
work in the munition factories or enlist, it is stated in one part of the record ,
and in another part that lie was going to see his mother who was ill . His body
was recovered and on it his money, watch and chain, and his pocket-book con-

--fninirig t~he' q~ foT £30 tind Tréasûrv l~Totés amoun~n~; ânil ~ïn ncciitént,
insurance ticket . He had taken very little other property or effects with him
on the boat. Claimant's mother was living with her in 'lier home which the
deceased had bought under agreement of sale . Claimant got $2,000 .00 out of t; . e
New York Lusitania Fund, out, of which she paid the balance due on the home ,
$1,400 .00, and title was taken in the uame of the mother .
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After the los- of her husbnnd, clninlant got employment as it musician i n
the theatre . The record is not clezlr as to whether site had been so employed
bcforc his (lcut)1; but at the time of the hearing of her case, September, 1 925, site
was so cmployecl . In September, 1918, she married her present husband, William
Gillen, who Was a blacksmith's helper, eccrning about $100 .00 n month .

I«•oulcl reconlmencl th,► t the claimant be nllo«•ecl the slun of 55,000 .00 and

the chilcl . Robert Sinclair Thompson, $7,000 .00, with interest fit, 5 per cent per
annum from the 10th day of Jlnunry, 1920, the (late of the ratification of the
Treaty of Ver .-lilles, to date of settlenlent, the compensation to the child, Robert
Sinclair Thompson, to be paid through his legally appointed gunrclinn .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) Part, VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, cntegory, ( 1), and I find @12 .000.00 is fair compensation to
tlle claimant and her chilcl, with interest as above inclic .► tecl .

JAMES FRII:L ,

May 18, 1926 . --- Comllis~Zionc ►• .

DLCISION

Case 865

Re 'AIRS . WINIFRED M . HULL

Cltlimant in([ her husband are British subjects born in England . Mr.

Hull is it market-gcu•clener in Winnipeg, where tbey lil ►ve lived since 1913. She
was one of the pussent;ers on the Lusitania sunk Atay 7, 1915, and is one of those
who had especially harrowing experiences resulting in injury to henltl ► .

Site cliUllls also for the loss of person,ll effects and money . The medical
record cliseloses shock and nervous debility and other serious symptonls extencl-
ing over a period of eight years since the disaster, and the claimant is still in
poor cealth owint;,to her experience when the boat snnk . Site has had to give

up her household cluties ►►nd Vo bael: fô her old home for treatment . Her husband
keeps a number of eulployces, flnci she has been wholly unable to give him
the aFsistArieC she was able to give before she was injure(l .

- Iwoulcl allow the claimant $4,000 .00 with interest at the rate of 5 per cent
per minum from lite 10th d ay ~ ) f January, 1920, the (late of the ratification of
the Trcah• of Versailles, to clate of settlement, together with the amount of
K300.00 value of effects i ►ncl money lost as clcclnrecl, with intereet, at the rate

of 5 per cent per annunl from the date of loss, May 7, 1915. to date of settlement .

.'I'hi~ cl, ► im falls wit.hin the First. Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and i fincl $4,300 .00 is fair com-

pensation to tbc claimant with interest as above indicated .

llarch 1 6 , 1926 .
JA\IES

( r,, tmissioncr .

l)ECISIO\ -

Case 066

Re GeoxoF. \1's .11TN HaxnlWN'
- - -- ------ ------ ---_ _ -~ ____

Clailnant- is a British subjcct . brn•n in Ent; c ►nci, -wlici silnicto Cnn-adn in I91 .. .-

He was a passenger on the Llrsital i ia on his way to England to join the . army

and sec what he could do over there. There was something the matter with him

pLYsically, and lie was not accepted in Canada .
His claim is for los s of all his personal effects which lie had with him. This

claim was first put in to titi British Foreign Claims - 1)epn~tment, and by them
_ tralnsfçrmcl_to this Çommis-iou .__
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On the facts as disclosed fit the hearing at Victoria, B .C. I would allow
this claim lit $800.00, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the
date of the sinking of the ship, May 7, 1915, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $800.00 is fair -compensation to
the claimant, George Nraith Harrison, with interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIFL,
April 27, 1926. Commissioner .

DECISION

Case 86 7

Re GILBERT NiCHOLSON

Claimant is it Canadian . He is quite an old man being 74 at the time of
the hearing of his case in 1925 . He had been a carpenter, but was not able to
work any more . His claim is on ncaount of loss of his son, Charles Duncan
Nichols~on, 27, also it carpenter, who was one of the Lusitania victims .

The young mail was on his way to England to get work, and had his tools
with him. Deceased left some property . He owned an equity in a house in
Edmonton in which his father and sister lived . While he' was not actually
supporting his father, who was able to work at that time, there is little question
but that the old man would eventually receive whatever support lie needed from
this son . Another son had gone to tile war, and had come back useless, and is
confined in a mental institution .

I would recommend that compensation be naid to elaimailt on account of
the loss of his son at the sum of $1,750 .00, with i>>terest at 5 per cent per annum
from January 10, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles,
to date of settlement, and I would allow for tools, clothing, and personal effects
the amount declared, $350 .00, with interest at 5 per cent per annum from the
date of the sinking of the ship, May 7, 1915, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (1) l'art VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9), and I find $2,100 .00 is fair com-
pensation to the claimant, Gilbert Nicholson, with interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIFL ,
April 23, 1926. Commissioner.

DECISION

Casc 868

Re ROBINSON h1niE (now deceased )

Claimant a Canadian, was a passenger on the ss . Lusitania when that ship
was sunk by enemy submarine May 7, 1915, and claims for personal effects lost .

He died at Hamilton July 12, 1920 and the claim is now put forward by
the Mercantile Trust Company- of Canada, Limited, executor of the estate,
under his will .

I would allow the claim at the amoun+ dec:lared, $759 .92, with interest at the
rate of 5 per cent ler_an num from the date of the sinking MW 7, 1910,t9-Aate____
ot sétiIément .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and I find E759.92, fair compensation to the
claimant with interest as above indicated. -_-

JAMES FRIEL,
August 5, 1926. Commissioner.

a2so1-t 1



DECISION

Case 869

Re BEATRicr: Al . WICHIhGS-SMITü

Claimant . is a British subject., born in England, who came to Canada with

May 12, 1926 . Convnissioner .

her husband (also it British subject), an English barrister who was practicing at
1W

Vancouver and l~~anaimo when the war broke out . He enlisted with the
Canadian Forces, but having retainçd his membership in a British Territorial
Regiment, the Inns of Court Oflicers Training Corps, and being recalled by them
to take it commission, lie was returning to England on the Lusitania as a civilian,
having paid his own passage, and was drowned when that ship was sunk by
enemy submarine on 'N izly 7, 1915 .

The British authorities refused to recognize the clairo of the widow for a
pension for herself and child, on the ground that deceased was not actually
serving at the time lie lost his life . The claim was afterwards recognized by

the Canadi .in Pension Board, and the widow is now receiving a pension of $(]0 .00

a month for herself and $15 .00 a month for her child until it reaches the age of

sixteen .
The case will have to be considered as dealt with by the Military Pension

authorities, and there is nothing that this Commiss'on can do in respect to the
claim for loss of life .

Mrs . 1Vickings-Sinith intended returning to England with her husband and
child, but owing to illness, could not leave with him . Her personal household
effects, including silver, linen, bedding, china, etc ., all of which were her own

per=onal property, were aboard the Lusitania at the time of her sinking, and
claimant asks compensation for loss of the same . I would allow this at the
amount claimed, $1,000.00, with interest at 5 per cent per annum from the date
of the loss, May-7, 1915, until date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find that $1,000 .00 is fair compensation
with interest as above stated .

JAMES FRIEL ,

DECISION

Case 870

Re THo .11 .1s SUMNER

Claimant is a British subject who came to Canada in 1913 . He was a

passenger on the ss . Lusitania when that ship was s'unk May 7, 1915, by enemy
submarine and claims on account of loss of personal effects .

His claim was put in to the British Reparation Claims Department and by
that department transferred to this Commission .

I would allow the claim fit the amount declared and proved, $664 .20,

Canadian money .
This claim falls «dthin the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the

Treaty of Versailles, category (9) and I find $664 .20 is fair compensation to the
-laimant-tivit.ll-interest .at-thesnte__of5-pcrcent per annum from the date of the

ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, January 10, 1920, to date of settlement .

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner.

June 14, 1926 .



DECISIOI\1

Case 87 1

Re EDWARD TARR Y

and bth tany em ransierred to this commission .

Claimant is a British subject, born in England in 1887, who came to Canada
Ianuary 17, 1914 . He was a passenger on the ss . Lusitania on his way back to
England to bring out his wife and children . He lost money and personal effects
when that ship was sunk, May 7, 1915, and was considerably injured . He was
not able to «•ork for three months, and was afterwards quite nervous . He had to
pay about £30 medical fees. As soon as he got well lie joined the Army .

This claim was submitted to the British Reparation Claims Department ,

I would allow claimant $250.00 on account of personal injury and attendan t
medical and other expenses, with interest at 5 per cent per anmm .. from the 10t1 ►
da-, of January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to
ciate of settlement, and £283, or the equivalent in Canadian money, $1,388.43,
on aecount of ïoss of personal effects and ►uoney, with interest at 5 per cent pe rannum from date of loss, May 7, 1915, to d ►ttc of settlement .

This clai 11 falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of th eTreaty of Ve:•sailles, categories (1) and (9), and I find $1,638.43 is fair com-
pensation to tie claimant, Edward Tarry, with interest as above ;ndicated.

JAMES I`RICL ,
May 15, 1926 . Conzmissioner.

I)rCISIt)\

Case 872

Re MRs. ItiAY WÀTSOx WEIn
The claimant is the widow of Cecil Han,ilt ;n: ;Veir who was a passenger on

the Lusitania and lost his life when that ship wes sunk May 7, 1915. He was onhis way to England to join the British army in which he had been promise'd a
Commission . - He was a mechanical engineer and had been engaged in business
of contractors in Vancouver up to tl:e outhrpak oi the war. He was a British
subject born in Shanghai, China, in 1884 . The claimant was born in Glasgow,
Scotland, in October, 1882. They were married in Vancouver in October, 1911 .The child, Cecil James Weir was born in Glasgow, April 2, 1913 .

Deceased owned his own home in Vancouver, worth about $12,000 .00 at thetime but subject to a mortgage of $5,000.00, and was making $2,500 .00 a year.
He had money and personal efiects with him to the value of $436 .50. He left awill in favour t ; i the claimant . She received less than $1,000 .00 life insurance .
The home and furniture became greatly depreciated in value. Other assets con-
sisting of shares in her husband's contrr.cting company in which she invested
$1,500.00 were almost wiped out owing to the war and his death . She real ized
$1,300.00 from them .

Before coming to Canada the deceased had been managing director of G .& A. Harvey, Ltd., Scotland, and as such received a salary of £400 per annum,
also interes t on his holdings with that compAny__o~ f$,0~00_shares_at .-£10----eâh,-wfi►ch amount-ed to £300 and 200 per annum . These shares he sold for
£1,500-putting this money into the business of Fulton Brothers, Ltd., Victoria,B.C., the contracting company above referred to .

Weir was a young man, health y and active, and if spared had very good
prospects of a much larger income than he had ever been receiving .anot- 11i
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lie left n1l his property to his wife .
I would allow Mrs . Weir $12,000.00 on -nccount of loss of her husband,

together with amount declared for value of his personal effects, and the child

$10,000 .00.
'l'bis claim falls Nvithin the First A nnex to Section (I) Part VIII of the

Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9), and i find $12,000.00 is fair com-

pensation to Mrs. May Watson Weir and $10,000A0 to Cecil James Weir with
interest at 5 per cent per annum on both sums from January 10, 1920, .the date of

the ratification of the Treaty, to the date of settlement, and $436.50 to 'Mrs . May

Watson Weir, ls'xecutrix of Cecil Hamilton \Veir, decensed, with interest as herei n

allowecl but, from the date of loss, May 7, 1915 .

blarcli 10, 1925 .

by her mother :--
"Mrs . Pat Wilson, my daughter, sulïered grieviously in-the disastrous wreck of the

Lusitania. Her terrible ex perience ruined her health, and she has never been free from

neuritis since, except for short intervals . A professional vocalist, she lost her voice from

the asme cause, and has never regained it. She had two broken ribs, and a permanently

damaged knee through helping to pull other victims out of the water into the boat she was

Mrs. vVilson too pa.sag
fôr 1~eZtrc~-HEr cl :► im is statecl tl}~s n n3~-to the Iiriti.lzltep~rntion Commission _- --- ~

JAMES FRIEL,
Conim issioner .

DI.CISIOX

Case 873

Re EDMOND VICTOR WOOLVEN (deceased)

Claimant was a I3ritis ;i subject born in England, who came to Canada and
was employed as a travelling salesmnn . IIe lived fit 1'hree Hills, Alberta, and
his wife, formerly Ilelen 'Saunders, was one of the Lusitania victims . Site was

on her way to England to visit her people .
The claim was filed originally with the British Foreign Claims Department,

and by them transferred to this Coinniission .
Woolven died and the Trust and Guarantee Company Limited, above

naim d, was appointcd Administrator of his estate .
Iwottld allow the claim at the atnount• declared by the original claimant,

E . V. Woolvcn, in his declaration of 2%larch 10, 1919, $300.00 personal effects

and $600 .00 on account of money lost, when his wife was drowned with interest
at 5 per cent per annum from the date of the sinking oi the ship, May 7, 1915,

to date of settlement .
`j'his claim falls within the rirst Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the

Treaty of Versailles, category (9), and I find $9 .00 .00 is fair compensation to the
claimant, Edmond Victor Woolven, with interest as above indicated ; payment

to be made to the administrator of his estate .
JAMES FRIEL,

April 27, 1926 . Commissioner.

1)ECISIOT

Case 874

Re MRS. INEZ WILSON -

Claimant and her husband are British subjects resident in Canada when

the war broke out. Mr. Wilson resi;ned his position and joined the army . He

is a veteran of the South rlfrican wnr .
k e on the Lusitania to see her husband before lie left
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in, and site lost both her profcasional out fit and a great deal of othci valuable pro perty .She has also incurred many heavy doctor's bills, which havo strained the resôurces of her-relf and her hueband to the utmost . She is a native of Sheffield, her maiden name being111innie Corbett . Her husband is a native of Aberdeen, and they had been a ve ry short timein Canada when war was declared . lie joined up as a Volunteer at once, and came over
with the second Canadian Contingent . "

The medical record bears out the se statetnents . Mrs. W ilson has been
suffering ever since, and she w ill not, regain her healtt i . She was 46 at the time of
the disaster .

I would allow the full auiotmt of her claim as file d , thnt is to st;y, $2,350.00,
for personal effects and moncy lost, with intcre,t at 5 per cent per annum from
the (late of the sinking of. the ship, May 7, 1915, to (late of settlentent, and
$5,000.00 for personal injury, w ith interest• at 5 per cent per annum from
January 10, 1920, the datc of the ratification of the'I'renty of Versailles, to date
of settlement,

This cluim falls within the First• Annex to Section ( I), Part VIII, of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories ( 1) and (9), and I find $7,350 .00 is 'air com-
pensation to the claimant, Mrs . Inez Wilson, w ith interest as above indicated .

JAMES FItIEL,
April 28, 1926 . - -- Commissioner.

I:)ECISION

Case 875

Re ROnÊItT WILLIAM WHALB Y

Claimant is a Br:tish suhject , born in England in 1882, who came to Canada
to ? *w e in 1904 ..He was on the 5S . Lusitania when that ship was sunk by enemy
submarine, May 7, 1915,- and claims on account of lo ss of personal efÎCcts and
injury to health ' .y rea son of shock and etposure. He tvas incapacitated and
under the doctor's care for three or four months after the disaster and was then
accepted in the army but has been all the time since affected with ear trouble and
has had to have special treatment on that account e very now and then . He
served for the rest of the war but d id not apply for pension .

I would allow this claim at $1,000 .00 for injury to health and medical
expenses with interest at the rateof 5 per cent per annutn from January 10, 1920,
the date of the rati fication of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of set; ement
and $417•50, the amount declared, for loss of per:onal effects, with inter ,st on
this item at the rate of 5 per cent per annuln from the date of the ~inking,
May 7, 1915, to (late of settleme.nt.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, catc„orics (1) and (9) and I fi nd $ 1,417.50 is fair co►n-
hcusation to the clnilmtnt w ith ~ : . erra as aibovc indicated .

May 18, 1926.
JAMES FRIEL,

Con:missio► 1cr .

DECISION

Case 876-- -----
Re CLAi1S OF C IIARLF3 21ARRY BOOTi i

Claimant is a British subject, born in England April 20, 1883, who came
to Canada and at the time of the Lusitania disaster was employed as Auditor a t

chlld, etght months olcl . The wife I?mily Eliza Booth and (lie child I~'igei F .

the Chateatt Laurler Iiotel . He had a home in Ottawa with his wifc and one
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Booth, were pnssengers on the ill-fated ship and Mrs. Booth wasdrowned . The

child was saved . Decedent had money with her and personal effects to the

amount of $1,142 .80 . There w as ordinary insurance on the effects but no war

risk insurance. Mrs. Booth left n«•ill in which she bequeathed her property
to her hushzind and made him executor and lie has taken out Letters Testament-

ary. Site had no life insurance, and left practically no property .

Claimant asked compensation on account of the loss of his wife and for
certain expenses on account of the child to get it, home, and as executor for the
money and personal property lost .

The case was before the late Commissioner at Ottawa in May 1923 wh o

noted it for nllon•ance at the amount claimed, natnely, $5,000 .00 on account

of the loss of the wife and $775 .00 covering certain items of expenses in respect

to the chi(cl and $1,142 .80 to claimznt n ,, executor of his wife's estate for the

money and personal effects lost .

Mrs. Booth was thirty years old at, the time of her death . She looked

after her household duties and took care of the child .

This clniul falls within the First. Annex to Section (1) Part VIII of the

Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and i find that $5,775.00 is fair

compensation to the claimant Charles Harry Booth, with interest at 5 per cent
per annum from January 10, 1920, to the date of settlement, and 51,142 .80 to

the said Charles Ilnrry Booth, executor of the will of the late Mrs . Booth, with

interest at, 5 .per cent per annum from May 7, 1915, to the date of settlement .

JAMES FRIEL ,

NoN-embcr 5, 1926 .
Commissioner ,

DECISION

Case 877

Re SIR FREDERICK ORft-LE1ti'Iç (I)F.CEASED )

Claimant was a Canadinn, born in Hamilton, Ont ., 1862 . He had a resid-

ence in England but was domicilea in Montreal .

He was it passenger on board the ss . Lusitania when that ship was sunk by

enemy subtnnrine May 7, 1915 and filed it claim aittlë British-Repürntiôn

Claims Deparhnent on accotutt , of the loss of per . onal effects which were with

him on the ship, amounting to £1,169-16-. He had no insurance. He claimed

also £1,000- for personal injury, made ttp of fees paid for medical attendance,
nurses, medical supplies, hotel, railway and other expenses in Ireland and Eng-

land . The vouchers were filed for medical fees paid and nurses charges, amount-

ing to £667-0-3 . The British Reparation Claims Department transterred the

claim to this Commission . Clai,uant never recovered from the shock occasioned

by the sinking of the ship and died November 18, 1921 . A statutory declaration

verifying the claim was filed by the solicitors of his estate with this Commission
December 5, 1921, in which iite amount for loss and damage was set out at the

original amount £2,169-16 - .

_ TJIç_ claim _ was for hearing before the late Commis~ioner at r7ontrea l

June 1,J23, and he n-- -tec~i~nr ~iiloi~ ;~ric~ ttttlre ~tmotmt 1 lcclared Rncl mada a-- .---

notation that no urther claim was made for personal injury although such

claim might have been successfully pre sented .
I would allow the claim at the amounts declared, namely £ 1,000 for per-

sonal injury, or the equivalent thereof, ($4,960.10 - n Canadian money) together

with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the 10th day of Januar y

1920, the date" the_ ratification . of, tiie Treaty of Versnilles, to date of settle-
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ment, and for personal offects £1,169-16, or the equivalent thereof, ($5,739 .25
in Canadian money) with interest thereon, at the rate of 5 per cent per annum
from the date of loss, May 7, 1915, to date of settlement .

This claim falls within the First, Annex to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and i find, $10,699 .35 fair com-
pensation payable to the executors of the last will of the deceased, with
interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
December 2, 1926 . Connnzissioner ,

DECISION

Case 878

Re ARTHUR T . MATHE\PS

Claimant is a Canadian born in the City of Montreal, August 5, 1876. He
was a passenger on the ss . Lusitania when that ship Was sunk by enemy action,
May 7, 1915, and claims for personal injury and loss of effects . When the ship .
was going do wn, claimant apparently not a rugged man, ha ( l t o jump from the top
deck into the sea. He struck so mething, and was stunned . When he came to he
caught a piece of wreckage and hung on in the water for 11 hours until one of the
ship's boat.s came back and picked him up . He was then in an exhausted con-
dition . The boat was crowded and he lay in the bottom for a long time . They
were picked up by a steam-trawler and landed in Queenstonn at 9 o'clock at
night. He was still in his wet clothe s from 2 .15 in the afternoon, as a result of
which claimant suffered 'scrious impairment to his health and was incapacitated
from effeciently carrying on luis business as a manufacturing agent in the paint
business .

The evidence of Doctor Fin w'e, it prominent physician of Montreal, proved
the claim for injury to health . The dector says claimant has had many attacks
of nervous headaches, is unable to sleep and has indigestion all of which witness
attributes to the exposure and experiences and the strain patient's nervous
system had been subjected to in the di~astcr. There is no other cause for it .
Claimant was previously well an d had never consulted a doctor and there is no
history- of illness-or-sickness .--He-has s ince-for-several- years,--frequently con-
sulted the doctor for indigestion, headaches, nervousness and inability to con-
centrate . It is the opinion of the doctor that the shock to the patient's nervous
system will be permanent in it s effects .

Mr. Mathews also consulted other prominent physicians, all of whom
advised him that. he was suffering from the result of the nervous shock and
strain from his experience .

This claim was heard befor t the late Commissioner at Montreal, in June
1923, who noted it for allowance at $ 5,785 .00, on accoimt of injury to health and
medical expenses i ncurred, and $40r .25, the amount claimed for personal effects.

I agree without hesitation and would allotv interëst on the compensation for
injury to health at the rate of 5 per cent pcrannum from the date of the ratifi-
cation of the Treaty of Versailles, January 1 0, 1920, to date of settlement an d

_ on the compensation for loss of effects,_from the date of loss .lla ti„ 7 1915, to
cTaté bf settleniént at ti►e rate of 5 per cent per annu ► ii .

This claim falls within the First Annex to Secti on (I), Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles,, categ c, 'es (1) and (9) and I find $6,193 .25, fair com-
pensation to the claimant, witt ► interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
December 1, 1926 . Commissioner .



DECISION

Case 879

Re WILLIAM lbowN

Claimant is a British subject born in England who came to Canada years

ago. lie was a passenger on the s= . Lusitania when that ship was sunk by the

enemy May 7, 1915 and claims on account of the loss of personal effects and

money lie had with him .
'I'his case was heard before the late Commissioner at 'Montreal in June 1923,

who noted it for allowance at the amount declared and proved, nnmely $940.00,

with interest .
I agree with this assessment, and would have the interest run from the dat e

of loss, May 7, 1915, to datc of settlelnent .
Part 1'II1 of theclaitn falls within the First Annex to '-Section (1) ,'I'lii~,

Treaty of \'ersailles, category (9) and i find $940 .00 fair compensation to the

claimant with interest as above indicated
. JA_I\ZrS FRIEL ,

Decehtll-i• 16, 192f . -- Comnzissioner.

DECISION

Case 880

Re JosFPti LEvixso :v, Jr.

Claimant is a Canadian . He was a first class passenger on the Lusitania

when that ship was sunk May 7, 1915 . He lost all his personal effects and

suffered some personal injury . I-te was in the water for two and three quarter

hours before being taken into a boat .. His thumb was crushed and had to be

operated on several times
. He makes no claim for personal injury, except for

the loss of his time and expenses . Hc says lie was in bad shape for about a
montll afterwards, and more or less affected for about six months or a year, but
it did not effect his business .

The claim was heard by the late Commissioner at Montreal in June . 1 D13,

who nôted ?t for allowance at the full amount claimed and I agree . The claim of

$970 .00on ncéount of loss of time while under medical treatment, hotel expenses
ices wili be a}lored with- interes tancdoctors' and surgeons' _at5 percent per

annum from Janunr,y 10, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty to date

of settlement. 'rl~c claim for personal effects will be allowed at $984 .90 with

interest at 5 per cent per annum from (late of loss, May 7, 1915, to date of

settlement .
This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII of the

Treaty of N'ersailles, categories (1) and (9) and I find $1,954 .90 fair com-

pensniion to the claimant with interest as indicated .
JAMES FRIEL,

December 10, 1926.
Cornnlissioner .

DECISION

Case 881

Re I~ICHÂ -I.T~'ET_`-AYtoR--- ---------

Claiwant is a Canadian born in Montreal in Julie,, 1W . He Was on the ss .

Lusitania when that ship was sunk by énemy -submarine May 7, 1915, and lost
personal cffects for which lie put in a claim to the Briti•_h Foreign Office for

$454 .00 who transferred it to this Commission . There was no mention of per-

sonal injury . - In a declaration filed later on our regular form there is no mention

4zonal injwv --, ------ -of pcr



The case was heard before the Into Commissioner in Montreal in June, 1923 .
The friendly atmosphere of the tribunal apparently induced the claimant to take
an adjournment and file a new claim in which he raised the value of his personal
effects lost, to $809.75 and asked for $2,000 .00 for "damage due to shock and
physical and nervous derangement, necessitating tell days rest and medical
attention, personal inconvenience and derangement of plans ." There is absolutely
no evidence on record that claimant was injured in any wsv . He was on the ship
when it sank and was in the water for half-an hor r until picked up by a lifeboat .
He was able to visit the hospitals and morgues in (lneenstown that night, and was
no doubt of great help to the survivors.

There is no medical record attached to the case .
I would allow him the increased value claimed for his personal effects because

the value put in in the first place was small and I think tl .at• $500.00 will amply
cover shock and injury to health .

This claim falls within the First, Annex to Section (I), Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and I find $1,309 .75 fair compen=
sation to the claimant, with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the
10th day of January, 1920, the date of the ratificatica of the Treaty of Ver-
sailles, to date of settlement .

Case 882
Re I{ATHLEEN KAYE

No Action taken . Paid by British Authorities .

Case 883

Re I11Rs. M . E. \~EE\i s
No Action taken. Accepted by British Authorities .

Case 884

Re MRs. A. 'Mch.RoY
No Action taken. Claim withdrawn .

Case 885

Re S. J . CARLE

No Action taken . Cannot locate claimant.

Case 886

Re G . S. RYERSO N

No action taken . Provided for in claim of \Irs . L . Al . Galbraith, Case
No. 847 .
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Case 887

Re Mns. M AROARE.'r PHILLIP S

Claimant's mother Airs. Ann Davis, a native of Wales, who had been living
in Canada, was a passenger on the ss . Lusitania when that ship was sunk by
enemy submarine and her claim is submitted by Mrs . Phillips on account of
the loss of clothing, jewelry and money she had with her.

The claim was filed w ith the British Reparation Claims Department and
by them referred to this Commission . There is no proof of loss upon which we
could make an assessment in this case and no reason i5 given why the British

Department should not have considered it .
It is not improbable that Mrs . Davis, an elderly woman (born in 1851)

was returning to make her home with her people in Wales . She was a widow

since 1902 .
If the deceaq ed was of Canadian citizenship when drowned, some one in

Canada, the adnu rator of her e s tate, would have a claim for personal e ffects
and money lost w~ her, on proof .

As the record now stands, there is nothing we can do with it and it wil l
have to go in the "' no action " file .

JA INIES FRIEL,

February 2, 1927 . Commissioner.

DECISION

Case 883

Re DiRS. B. I .ove

Claim for the British Authorities .

DECISION

Case 889

Re CHARLES B . HANFOR D

The claim is one for the loss of personal effects of Mr . and Mrs. W illiam G .
Bailev, «'ho, w ith their daughter, were lost on the S.S . Lusitania .

Claim ant is a brother of Airs . Bailey . The deceased man and his wife were
born in Fnglflnd but had been living in Canada for some time and apparently
belonged to this country 'at the time of their death . They left no dependents.

If administration were taken out in British Columbia where they were
domiciled before s a iling, the estate might be entitled, on proof, to an award
for the loss of pcrçonal effects and money decedents had with them . Claimant
was advised of th is by letter from this Commission dated August 16, 19213, to
which there has not been a reply .
I - The claimilii7«~usôri-ginRlty-prcsentert-to-the-BrifiAh-Iteparation--Claims---
Department and which I think should have been dealt with by them, will have
to go into the " no action " file .

February 5, 1927 .
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DECISION

Cage 890

Re MRS. AGNES WARNE R

This is a claim in respect of the death of her son, Tersus Selvin Warner, a
Lusitania victim .

We have been unable' to locate this claimant by letters to her solicitors
and to Francis B . Clarke who was acting on her behalf .

Notice of the hearing addressed to her at the address given : 503 Central
Avenue, London, Ontario, was returned by the postal authorities.

There is no proof to substantiate the declaration .
The papers will have to go in the " no action " file at least for the present.

JAIMES FRIEL,
February 7, 1927 . Comn:issioncr .

DECISION

Cage 89 1

Re NQR\fAA' STONES

Claimant is a British subject born in Yorkshire, England, November 18,
1886 . He is a vocalist by profession . He came to Canada in 1911 to reside,
and was married in Vancouver in 1912 to Hilda Mary Joy, who came to Canada
to marry him . She was then 29 years of age .

Claimant got it grant of land in Texada Island, British Columbia, where
lie started a poultry and fruit farm which he was developing with the assistance
of his wife . In April, 1915, she was summoned to England owing fo the illness
of a relative and claimant decided to return with her and join a Uni~versity
Officers' Training Corps, in which he was formerly a cadet . They sailed
together on the LTrsitania . They had with them valuable personal effects,
including wedding presents, hunting equipment, watches and jewelry, etc :, to
the declared value of £784-5 (in Canadian money $3,847 .61) . They both went
down with the ship and Mrs. Stones was not seen again. The husband came to
the- surface,-sank,_-rose.- .again-and_wnsrescuCd.- _The-.Cunard Steamship Com-
pany show Mr . and Mrs . Stones were on the L usitania at the time of her loss
and that the name of Mrs. Mary Hilda Stones does not appear among the stir-
vivors . There were no children .

Included with the personal property was money lost to the amount of
$392 .49 (£80) .

Claimant gives his income in 1914 as £250 .
I would allow claimant on account of the loss of his wife the eum of

$4,000.00 with interest at the rate of 5 per cent per anntun from the 10th day of
January, 1920, the date of the ratification of the Treaty of Versailles, to date
of settlement, and for his personal property and money lost $3,500 .00 with
interest at the rate of 5 per cent per annum from the date of loss, May 7, 191 5 ,
to date of settlement.

This claim falls within the, First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII of the
--Treat~• of Verçrrilirs; cxtegories-(i) nnd-(9)~ nnri I find-q7;500.00-fnir-compen=

sation to the claimant with interest as above indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,
Commissioner .

May 14, 1927 .



- 232-- .-

DrCISION

Case 892---

Re i'I:1R1 IAUISA CLARK E

and to continue him in such otlice cluring the said period of tell -, .cars unless i n

Clainlnnt is a Cr.,+adian national who claims on account of the loss of the
life of her husband, Alfred Russell Clarke, also a Canadian, who was a pas-
sengcr on the ` . Lusitania . He was rescued when the ship went down but so
injured that lie (lied in a hospital in London, June 20, 1915 . He was then
between 55 and 5 6 years old and sole owner of A . R. Clarke & Company, Lim-
ited, Toronto, manufacturers of leather linings, leather vests, moccasins, and
clothing in which leather is used . His business to England was to sell his goods
to the British Government. He was an active healthy man when lie sailed,
w I i :in niconie ro ►iis campany ~f nGUoût~22,000:ü0 n year.

Personal effects to the value of $1,000.00 were lest with him and satuples
V alued at, $1,500 .00.

Decedent left surviving him his widow, the clainant hercin, then aged 51,
one son, Griffith B. Clarke, nearly 25, and one daughter, Vivian Russell Clarke,
nearly 22 . In his lifetime he had been the main support of three sisters, 'Mary
Clac .,e, Annie Louise Clarke and Phoebe Claike, aged respectively 63, 11)8 and
54 at his death .

Alfred Ru-zscll Clarke left an estate of the gross value of @521,826 .28 a-4
sworn to by his executors for succession dut;,, of which $34,845 .00 was life and
$50,000.00 accident insurance payable to his widow. The accident insurance
had been 570,000.00 but claimant settled with the company for $50, .000 .00 .
There was real estate amounting to $41,140.00, and stock in A . H . Clarke &
Compan

'
y, Limited, of the fair market value, so the affidavit of the executors

s'tatecl, of $393,000 .00 .
Under the will of the deceased dated June 19, 1915, the widow took the

home in Roscdale, Toronto, then recently purchased by decedent for $25,000 .00
and valued in-the executo:s aflidavit at Q23,500.00.with the appurtenances and
contents _ValitLSL .at . S1,499,Q0, _ Tlae _Mary, _Anniç and Phoebe A 5erc left
it cash annuity of $90 .00 per month free of duty.

The teAator directed the trustees, of whom the widow was one, to continue
the business for tell years and divide the income equally among the widow, son
and daughter. At the expiration of the ten years from the (late of the testator's
death, the trustees were to transfer one-third of the estate to each of them, the
said wife, :;on and daughter, whose respective shares in the capital and income
oi the said c!~tate should he absolutely vostcd at the death of the testator .

The -mcce: sion duty was payable out of the estate . The e!+ecutors and
tru,~tec, were directed to ap}ioint -tlte -son=Grifiitli Boustead Clarke, also an
executor and trustee-managing director of A . R. Clarke & Company, Limited,

their judgment it would not be in the interest, of the said estate .
The son was appointed managing director after the dcath of Uip t'estator

and it is, alleged mismanaged the business to its loss and such loss is put forward
but not proved, as one of the elements for damages, that is to say, it was con-
tendecl that if the father had survived the business would )-ive prospered and
not suffered lotis . 'I'his was urged at the hearing and may as well be dismissed
at this stage as not proper direct c!anrnge, even if substantiated . The son
died in June 1923 . For sonie time rre vIOlis to his dcath, claimant had taken
an active intere st in the . husines :I and after his death she toook full charge .
The dau:;4ter had married and the son-in-law was taken into the business .
Mrs. Clarke sold her home and moved into a new one w ith lier dnughter . At

_, s_hp «as drawing n salary of $24,_000 .00t11c__tüu .e__~f__t1tC_hënrinf;_in._nétnher__l._9,55_
a year. For some time before the son's death, she and her claughter were
receiving $1,000 .00 a month out of the business .
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I do not see that Mrs. Clarke is entitled t o any compensation out of funds
which may be appropriated for payment ex gratia to civilians who have suffered
damages directly by German action in the war . Her Counsel contended that
Alfred Russell Clarke was the victim of a wrongful act .

The claim is for $125,000 .00 based on :-
"Tlte earning power_of_the_deceasedu•ho ._wasin receiptof a-yearly-

salnty of $25,000 .00 as President of the A. R. Clarke Company Limited,
Toronto, and on the same basis of the fact that the deceased drew from
his business for the years 1910, 1911, 1912, 1913 and 1 914, n total of
$108,132.70 and on the basis of the Workmen's Compensation Act for
the Province of Ontario . "

The amount of income in each of the rive years preceding date of dcatb-
--- hJ1U, $12;010-OU-- - -- -

1911, $18,125 00
1912, S1 6 ,888 25
1913, $34,499 02
1914, $26,580 4 3

We . have on our files a letter from the 1)irector of the British Foreign
Clnims Office, dealing with the claim of a widow for compensation on acc ount
of the death of her husband in which the director says, among other things--

"If two persoli s share an income each cannot have the same benefit from it as he would
deri ve if the whole of the income were enjoycd by him alone ; and it therefore appears
to me to be impossible to maintain a clui m on . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . behalf
on the basis that she has lost the whole of the income of her late hu+and, when in fact,
if he had lived, it would have been enjoyed by both of them . I should be glad to learn
w hether . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . is entitled to the procceds of the policies of
insurance on . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .life . If so, in estimatin g the amount of her
chutn for the los3 of lier lins)-.id allow ance would have to be made for the benefit w hich
she has derived from his ,state, and also for the amount a yecv which she receives fro m

. . . as I pre,wne tlwt- s um would not have b ee n enjnyed
hv Ler it her huaUand hrd not died „

Thésaille, rulëforçompénsationi`laid don_in arëcnt Ontario case
that of Ciovcr v . Rutherford 59, Ontario Law Reports, at page 366 , and in
other cases . English decisions for a long time have been to the same effect ;
so are the American decisions .

The question was argued fully before Clio Diixed Claims Commission in
the case of the children an d executors of I,:lbert Iiubbard, one of the most
noted of Lusitania victims who, with 111rs . Hubbard lost his life in that disaster.
The Umpire Judge Parker, stated in his judgmcnt :

"It will be borne in mind that the measure of the awards which this Commission is
i rnpowered to make in these cases - is not - the value-of the : lives lost-but the- pecuniary
losses suffered by claimants re.5ulting from the deaths. To the ex tent that cont ri butions
by the deceased made during their lives and those which they would probably have made
to claimants but for Germany's act causing their deaths were the direct fruits of the personal
efforts-- of the decoiiscil«•hosë -producing - pôii•cis wcrc dëstroyed by their deaths, the claim-
ants have suffered pecuniary damages which Germany is obligated to pay . But to the extent
that such actual or probable contributions were derived as income from the esta tes of
deceased which vested in the claimants on the deaths of deceased and yielded to the
claimants the ~,ame income as it yielded to the deceased during their lives, the claimants
have suffered no pecuniary damages ( Pym v. Great Northern Railway Co ., 4 Best &
Smith`s Report 396 ; Son Antonio & Aransas Pass Railw ay Co . Y . Long, 87 Texas Supreme
Court Reports) . "

By the death of her husband, claimant came into about $110,000.00 in
insurnnce money and saleable real estate with nppurten ;tnces and these vested
in her one-third share of the capital stock of A . R. Clarke & Company Limited
nnd on closing the trust estate was entitled to one-third share of the residue .

_That_ia,_s__think,_gre.At13~_more_thnn_she-would-have licen e ntitled__tlihhnd_her______
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---------- - ---------- -- -- -----_----- -
husband clicd without insurnnce or «•it ► ou proper y~ cu w~ c an income even
as large as indicated. The insurance money alone at her age would have pur-
chased for her,zul annuity of over $ 6 ,000 .00 a year. I do not think it can be
said site suflered any pecuniary loss resulting from the death of her husband and,
therefore, her claim while coming within the category from the nature of it,
will have to be disallowed by reason of no damage proved .

Compensation will be iillov:,ccl to the estate of the deceased for the personal

efiects c►n ' l samples in the amount proved, namely $2,500 .00 and I would allow
interest from the date of loss, May 7, 1915, at the rate of 5 per cent per annum,
to date of settlement .

I)ecedent's estate «•üuld be substantially depreciated for expenses of his e : ► re
during his last illness consequent on the injury and exposure which caused
his death, for fees of physicians, surgeons, specialists, hospital fees, extraordinar y

-4itner~l-c~}u~ascs-uul su~nr.t-h _Alrç __U :irke vent to I?n~lanci ancl« .cs wit
h him in the Nursing Home, Fitzroy I-Iouse, London, when he dicd. No claim

has been put in for these expenses . We have the itcros, however, in it similar

case, that of the late Sir Frederick Orr-Lewis, another of the Lusitania :•ictims,

and I think the scuu of $-5 ,000 .00 would he it reasonable allowance to the estate
of the deceased as compensation for such expenves with interest at the rate
of .5 per cent per annum front t ►►e date of the ratification of the Treaty of,
Versailles, January 10, 1920, to date of settlement .

Damages in respect of these expenses and to the loss of property come . within
categories (1) and (9) of the Tirst Anne% to Section (I) Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, and i find the sum of C7,500.00 fair compensation payable
to the trustees of the estate of Alfred Russell Clarke, with interest as indicated .

JAMES FRIEL,

May 14, 1927 . Commissioner,

DECISION

Case 893

Re DAME I!.TIIEI. ESTF.LLE HYMAN .--- .--

On behalf of hcrself and infant son, Gordon, Eric Kubelik
It appears from the record that . Samuel "Max Kubelik, of Montreal, a native

of Riga, Russia, but it naturalized Briti sh subject, 31 years of age, was a second

class p:issengcr on the ss . IA-4sitania and went down w ith that ship . He left

surviving him a widow, the above named claimant, a Canadian, born July 7,
188 6 and a son Gordon Eric iiubelik, born October 5, 1912, both dependent upon

him.
Decedent had $750 .00 ca sh on his person and baggage and jewelry to the

value of $1,000.00 . At the time of his death lie was engaged in the business of

real estate, mortgages, loans and insurance and was going to England to

negotiate a loan for clients . His annual income was given as about $5,000.00

but the evidence in respect to it, is meagre . He left no property and only

$1,000.00 life insurance. There was no «'ill . After his death claimant was in
poor health for a long time, owing to the shock and under the care of physicians .

Site and her child were maintained by her father, a merchant, until site remarried

June 25, 1918. The record is silent as to the occupation or means of her second

husband .
The said - Dame Ethel Estelle Hyman, was appointed Tutrix and Isaac

Hyman, her father, Sub-Tutor of the boy, Gordon Eric Kubelik, by the Superior
Court, District of Montreal, May 21, 1915 .

Administration apparently, has not been taken out in the estate of the
deceased .

xi
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This case was heard before the late Commissioner June 1923 . He left an
unsigned memorandum of his award . He allowed the claim for money, jewelry
and baggage at the an}ount declared, $1,750 .00, with interest at the rate of 5 per
cent per annum from the 10th day of January, 1 920, the date of the ratification
of the Treaty of Versailles, to date of settlement, payable to the estate of the
deceased . He allowed the widow $6,000 .00 with interest at the rate of 5 per cent
per annum . from the . l0th ..day of January, 1920 .

,i would not disturb either of these awards. As to the effects, it will be
necessary to have administration .

The late Commissioner recommended in respect to the infant child, that an
annuity be provided to the amount of $500 .00 per annum from the date of the
death of deceased, May 7 . 1915, until the child becomes of age, October 5, 1933 .

It may be impracticable to p:ty annuities and I have in similar cases
-~~4arded-{►-lump~.unl .-I-cvould-ill-tltis-cz ►Ft,~-rer'amme}1fl-ttn- acvtlrtl-o€-$fr,008 .00-

to the boy, Gordon Eric Kubelik, payable to Dame Ethel Estelle Hyman and
Isaac Hyman, his guardians, with interest froni the date of the ratification of
the Treaty of Versailles, January 10, 1920, to date of settlement, at the rate of
5 per cent per annum.

This claim falls within the First Annex to Section (I), Part VIII of the
Treaty of Versailles, categories (1) and (9) and-I find $6,000 .00 fai'r com-
pensation to the widow, and to the estate of the deceased, Samuel Max I{ubelik,
$1,750.00 and to the guardians of the infant, .q5,000 .00, with interest as abov e
indicated .

August 11, 1927.
JAMES FRIEL,

'it„ . Commissioner.

CLASS "C"

"IIESPLRIA\"

Case

1\ o. -

894
895
896
897
898
89 'J
900
001
002
903
904

905

906

C'laimnn t

Ayling, Mrs. Gladys V . .
Hamilton, George W . . . . .
I'ri ce, Mrs . E . A . . . . . . . . .
'l'hotnpson, Mrs. Mary J .
Lewis, Mrs. Ii . U . . . . . . . .
Rurch, C. lï . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Jenkins, ➢lrs . Kate . . . . . . .
Nioon s, Miss E . . . . . . . . . . .
Price, Mrs . Jane . . . . . . . . .
Price, John 1Y . . . . . . . . . . .
Yates, Alfred . . . . . . . . .

Burgett, Rev . A . L . . . . . .

Scott, Miss Janet . . . . . . . .

Nature of Claim

Personal injury and personaleffects . . . . . . . . . .
Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Persnnalinjury and personaleffects . . . . . . . . . .
Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personal eiTects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Loss of life and tersunal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personal effects and cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Personal in'ry and -sonal effects . . . . . . . . . .
Personal eÿPts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

COb}DfISSIONI?R FRIEL'S DECISION S

Personal effects . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Personal injury and persnnaleffects . . . . . . . . . .

907 Abram, Thos. and Edith Personal injury and personal'effects . . . . . . . . . .
9p8 Bnsworth, Mrs. E . A . . . . Personal effects. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
909 Ilimson, Mrs. Alice . . . . . . Personal effecta . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
910 Iliggs, Airs. S . A . . . . . . . . . Personal effecte . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
911 Bate, Ethel At . . . . . . . . . . . Personal effects. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
912 Groves (Buckle), Mrs . Personal effecta . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

R. A.

Aniount
- Claimed

E cts .
11,044 fi3

6.36 b.3
575 24

5,680 00
824 23
175 39

1150000
597 00

1,829 50
10,000 0 0

111 3 0

22 9 0

5,887 3 2

11,000 00
1,975 00
420 10
574 50
141 50
498 75

Decisio n

i cta .
11,44-4 G4

636 53
5,575 24
5168000

824 23
175 39
500 00
597 00

1,820 50
10,000 00

96 60

Dismissed .
N o

evi-Ic•~co .
Dismissod .

Paid by
British

authorities .
3,35000
1,50000
426 10
574 50
141 50
498 76


